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VISION

“Be a Significant player in LNG value chain with
international presence focused towards satisfying
clean energy needs of the nation.”

MISSION

“Making clean energy available to the nation by
operating LNG facilities in efficient, sustainable &
environment friendly manner and striving towards
excellence & new opportunities for creating
maximum value for stakeholders.”
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CORE VALUES

Transparency, Integrity & Ethics:

We emphasize for transparency, fairness, & ethical practices in all
our business activities so as to create an environment of trust &
respect. We consistently seek to exhibit highest level of integrity at
personal as well as institutional level.

Safety & Responsibility in action:

We always give top most priority to safety & health for our
workmen & surrounding communities while taking care of the
need of protecting environment.

Excellence & Innovation:
We create an environment of excellence & innovation at work.

Value Stakeholders:
We respect the interest & rights of all stakeholders in the
organization.

Sustainability & Positive Approach:
Our operational & business activities strive towards sustainable &
environment friendly growth for the organization.
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FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE
(During Last 5 Years)
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OPERATIONAL PERFORMANCE

(During Last 5 Years)

Financial Year | No. of LNG Cargoes Unloaded MMBTUs Re-gasified
2019-20 . 27 8,46.89,799.04
2020-21 32 10,92,78,549.00
2021-22 37 12,32,19,709.97
2022-23 19 5,70,87,767.84
2023-24 17 6,14,15,684.019
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OUR LEADERS

1. Shri Sanjay Kumar, Chairman

2. Shri Sashi Menon, GAIL Nominee Director

3. Shri Vivek Wathodkar, GAIL Nominee Director
4. Smt. Jyoti Dua, GAIL Lender Nominee Director

KEY MANGERIAL PERSONNEL

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER
Shri Tony Mathew w.e.f. 30.04.2022

CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER
Shri D B Thakur w.e.f. 02.08.2021

COMPANY SECRETARY
Smt. Nidhi Gola w.e.f 04.08.2020
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BOARD MEMBERS

Shri Sanjay Kumar
Chairman
(DIN - 08346704)
(w.ef. 02.11.2023)

Shri Sashi Menon Shri Vivek Wathodkar Smt. Jyoti Dua
Director Director Director
(DIN - 09160448) (DIN - 08486382) (DIN - 069045502)

(w.e.f. 28.04.2021) (w.e.f. 06.07.2023) (w.ef. 09.05.2023)
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OTHER BOARD MEMBERS
(During FY 2023-24)

Shri M V lyer Shri A Kaviraj
(DIN - 08198178) (DIN — 09230386)
20.04.2022 till 31.10.2023 07.07.2021 tifl 29.06.2022

Shri A K Tripathi Smt. Nalini Malhotra Shri K K Chatiwal
(DIN - 08531893) (DIN — 08734265) (DIN - 08234672)
01.07.2022 till 04.05.2023 13.04.2020 till 04.05.2023 09.05.2023 till 03.07.2023
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STATUTORY COMMITTEES

AUDIT COMMITTEE

1. Shri Sashi Menon, Chairman
2. Shri Vivek Wathodkar
3. Smt. Jyoti Dua

CSR COMMITTEE

1. Shri Sashi Menon, Chairman
2. Shri Vivek Wathodkar
3. Smt. Jyoti Dua

REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

1. Shri Sashi Menon, Chairman
2. Shri Vivek Wathodkar
3. Smt. Jyoti Dua




OTHER INFORMATION

STATUTORY AUDITOR

STATUTORY AUDITOR

M/s Sankpal Kulkarni & Associates

Add: Flat No. 101, 1st Floor, SAI-GURU Apartment, 1592, E Ward, 5th Lane,
Rajarampuri, Kolhapur 416008, Maharashtra

Ph: 0231-3590226

Mob: 9422581552

Email -ID : ans.skaca@gmail.com

COST AUDITOR

M/s. Mani & Co., Cost Accountants

Ashoka Building, 111, Southern Avenue, Kolkata — 700029,
West Bengal.

Ph. : 033-24648719

Mob: +91 9831025610

Email -ID : dinesh.s@manico.in

SECRETARIAL AUDITOR

Agarwal S. & Associates, Company Secretaries
D-427, 2nd Floor, Ramphal Chowk,

Palam Extn, Sector 7, Dwarka, New Delhi-110075
Landline: 011-45052182

Website: www.sachinagarwal.in

Email -ID : sachin@companylawworld.com

INTERNAL AUDITOR

M/s. Bandyopadhyaya Bhaunik & Co, Cost Accountants
B-125, Chitta Ranjan Park, New Delhi-1100019

Ph: 011-40587177 , 9810538585 / 8287827749

Email -ID : bbhco.1994@gmail.com

REGISTRAR & SHARE TRANSFER AGENT (RTA)

MCS SHARE TRANSFER AGENT LIMITED
F-65, Okhla Industrial Area

Phase — I, New Delhi — 110 020

Ph: 011-41406149/50/51/52

Fax: 011-41709881

Website: www.mcsregistrars.com

Email-id: admin@mcsregistrars.com
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KONKAN LNG LIMITED
(Subsidiary of GAIL (India) Limited)
Registered Office: 16, Bhikaiji Cama Place, R.K. Puram, New Delhi — 110066
CIN: Ul1100DL2015PLC288147, Website: www.konkanlng.in, E-mail; nidhigola(@gail co.in

NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that 9" Annual General Meeting of the members of Konkan LNG
Limited will be held on Monday, 9" September, 2024 at 11:00 a.m. at the Registered Office,
GAIL Bhawan, 16, Bhikaiji Cama Place, R.K. Puram, New Delhi-110066, to transact the
following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS

1. To receive, consider and adopt the audited Financial Statements for the Financial Year
ended 31* March, 2024, Board’s Report, Independent Auditor’s Report and the comments
thereupon of Comptroller & Auditor General of India (C&AG) and to pass the following
resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT audited Financial Statements for the financial year ended
31" March, 2024; Board’s Report; Independent Auditors’ Report and the comments
thereon of the Comptroller & Auditor General of India be and are hereby received,
considered and adopted.”

2. To appoint a Director in place of Shri Sashi Menon, who retires by rotation, and being
eligible, offers himself for re-appointment and to pass the following resolution as an
Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT Shri Sashi Menon (DIN- 09160448) be and is hereby re-appointed
as a Director of the Company liable to retire by rotation.”

SPECIAL BUSINESS

To consider, and if thought fit, to pass the following resolutions as an Ordinary Resolution(s):

3. RATIFICATION OF REMUNERATION OF COST AUDITORS OF THE
COMPANY:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 148 and other applicable
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Audit and Auditors)
Rules, 2014, (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof, for the time
being in force), the remuneration payable to the Cost Auditor(s) appointed by the Board
of Directors of the Company to conduct the audit of cost records of the units of the
Company for the Financial Year 2023-24, amounting to Rs.1,45,200/- plus applicable taxes
and out of pocket expenses etc. be and is hereby ratified and confirmed.”

4. AMENDMENT IN ARTICLES OF ASSOCIATION OF THE CﬂMPAgJY

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of sections 14 and other applicable
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, the rules made thereunder (including any statutory
modifications or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force) and provisions of the
Articles of Association, the approval of members be and is hereby accorded for amending



the existing Articles of Association of the Company by way of deletion of following
definitions in Article 2:

e [Institutional Shareholders, Institutional Shareholders Directors, Lead Institutional
Shareholder, NTPC, NTPC Director(s)

FURTHER RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of sections 14 and other
applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, the rules made thereunder (including
any statutory modifications or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force) and
provisions of the Articles of Association, the approval of members be and is hereby
accorded for amending the existing Articles of Association of the Company by way of
substitution of definition of Promoter in Article 2 and Article 100 as under:

Article 2 — Definition
Promoter shall mean GAIL (India) Limited.

Article 100

Subject to the provisions of the Act and the Articles, GAIL and MSEB shall have the right
to appoint Director(s) by way of a nomination in writing addressed to the Company as per
Sollowing:

i GAIL shall have the right to appoint 6 (Six) Directors on the Board of the
Company The Directors nominated by GAIL shall be its employees in
regular service and shall cease 1o be the Director of the Company on their
ceasing to be in the employment of GAIL.

ii. MSERB shall have the right to nominate | (One) Director on the Board of
the Company so long as they hold any Shares of the Company

FURTHER RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of sections 14 and other
applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, the rules made thereunder (including
any statutory modifications or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force) and
provisions of the Articles of Association, the approval of members be and is hereby
accorded for amending the existing Articles of Association of the Company by way of
insertion of Article 6A as under:

Reduction of Capital Subject to the provisions of Section 66 and any other applicable
provisions of the Act or any other applicable laws, the Company may from time to time,
by special resolution:

a) reduce its capital by paving off capital or cancelling capital which has been lost or
is unrepresented by available assets or is superfluous or by reducing the liability on
the shares or otherwise as may seem expedient and capital may be paid off upon the

foaoting that it may be called upon, again or otherwise and the Board may, subject
to the provisions of the Act, accept surrender of shares; or

b) reduce any capital redemption reserve account or any share premium account; or



¢) reduce its capital in any manner permissible under the applicable laws.

FURTHER RESOLVED THAT for the purpose of giving effect to aforesaid resolutions,
the Chief Executive Officer or Company Secretary or such other authority as approved by
the Board be and is hereby authorized to do all such acts, deeds, things etc. and decide all
such related matters as may be required including execution of necessary documents, deeds

5]

ete.
By order of the Board of Directors
SDh/-
(Nidhi Gola)
Company Secretary
Date: 05.08.2024 M.no — ACS28525

Place: New Delhi



NOTES:

A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT ANNUAL GENERAL
MEETING (THE MEETING) IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO
ATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF / HERSELF AND THE PROXY
NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY. PROXY FORM DULY
COMPLETED SHOULD BE DEPOSITED AT THE REGISTERED OFFICE OF
THE COMPANY NOT LESS THAN 48 HOURS BEFORE THE SCHEDULED
TIME OF THE MEETING (PROXY FORM IS ANNEXED HEREWITH).

Pursuant to the provisions of section 105 of the Companies Act, 2013, a person can act
as proxy on behalf of members not exceeding fifty and holding in the aggregate not
more than 10% of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights, A
member holding more than 10% of the total share capital of the Company carrying
voting rights may appoint a single person as proxy and such person shall not act as a
proxy for any other person or member. During the period beginning 24 hours before
the time fixed for the commencement of the meeting and ending with the conclusion of
the meeting, a member would be entitled to inspect the proxy(ies) lodged at any time
during the business hours of the Company, provided that not less than three days of
notice in writing of the intention to inspect is given to the Company.

The following is annexed with the Notice:

i) Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the
Act) read with Secretarial Standards on General Meetings issued by the Institute
of Company Secretaries of India (ICSI) and approved as such by Government of
India in respect of the Special Business is annexed with the notice,

i) Information pertaining to the Director(s) proposed for appointment as per
Secretarial Standards on General Meetings issued by the ICSI is also forming
part of Explanatory Statement. For the purpose of determination of the
Committee positions, Membership/Chairmanship is reckoned considering Audit
Committee and Stakeholders Relationship Committee only pertaining to
Companies incorporated under the Companies Act, 2013.

As per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 Additional Director(s) of the
Company are not liable to retire by rotation. Further as per the Article of Association
(AOA) of the Company, Chairman of the Company is not liable to retire by rotation.

Documents referred in the accompanying Notice and Explanatory Statement thereto,
are open for inspection by Members, at Registered Office of the Company during office
hours i.e. between 11:00 am. and 1:00 p.m., on all working days, except
Saturday(s)/Sunday(s)/Holiday(s) and other Holidays declared in the Company, till the
date of AGM.

Corporate members intending to send their authorized representative(s) to attend the
meeting are required to send a duly certified copy of the Board Resolution/Power of
Attorney authorizing their representative to attend and vote on their behalf at the
meeting as stipulated in Section 113 of the Act.



. Based on disclosures received from concemed Director(s), they are inter-se not related
to each other,

. As per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, Company may give notice ete, through
electronic mode i.e. by e~-mail as a text or as an attachment to e-mail or as a notification
providing electronic link. The Notice of the General Meeting etc. is being sent by
electronic mode to all the Members, whose email addresses are available with the
Company, unless any Member has requested for a physical copy of the same.

Members who have not yet registered their e-mail id or who want to change their e-
mail id are requested to approach their respective DP (for electronic holding) or
Company (for physical holding), so as to receive all communications electronically
including annual report, notices, circulars, etc. sent by the Company from time to time.

. Pursuant to Section 139(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Auditors of a Government
Company or any other company owned or controlled, directly or indirectly, by the
Central Government is appointed or re-appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor
General of India (C&AG) and in pursuant to the provisions of Section 142 of the
Companies Act, 2013, their remuneration has to be fixed by the Company in the Annual
General Meeting or in such manner as the Company in General Meeting may determine.

The Members of the Company, in their 4" Annual General Meeting held on 03.09.2019,
authorised the Board of Directors to fix the remuneration of Statutory Auditors for the
Financial Year 2019-20 and onwards from time to time. Accordingly, the Board of
Directors in its 54™ Board Meeting held on 12" September, 2022 fixed audit fee of Rs.
7,00,000/- (GST, TA/DA and out of pocket expenses extra as per actuals) for the
Financial Year 2022-23.

. Route Map to the venue of the Annual General Meeting is enclosed.



EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE

COMPANIES ACT, 2013 READ WITH SECRETARIAL STANDARD ON GENERAL
MEETINGS ISSUED BY THE INSTITUTE OF COMPANY SECRETARIES OF

INDIA (ICSI)
ITEM NO. 2

Shri Sashi Menon (59 Years) is a commerce graduate and an MBA with a specialisation in
Finance. He joined as the Director of the company on 28th April , 2021,

He brings with him the rich experience spanning over three decades in the Oil & Gas Sector
ranging from heading the key portfolios including pricing department, Marketing-Finance,
Business Development - Finance, Corporate Treasury, Investor Relations, Management
Accounting Cell, and Digital Initiatives in the Finance function. He joined GAIL (India)
Limited in the year 1992 as a Management Trainee and ever since he has closely witnessed the
evolution of India’s gas sector.

He was also a Director in GAIL Global Singapore Pte. Ltd (GGSPL), which is an international
LNG Trading Arm and a 100% subsidiary of GAIL based in Singapore with an international
focus.

He is designated as the Executive Director of GAIL (India) Limited since 2021, As a head of
the Finance & Accounts department of GAIL, his overall responsibility spans managing the
affairs of corporate as well as of all the sites to ensure smooth functioning of the Department
to the satisfaction of internal and external stakeholders in general & with a special focus on
various key functions of F&A Department such as Corporate Treasury, Corporate Taxation,
Central Accounts, Digital Initiation Cell, embedded functions of Finance related to Business
Development, Marketing etc.

He is a member of many high/senior-level committees including Natural Gas Risk Price
Management. He has been involved with almost all finance initiatives of the group through its
growth journey in recent years. He led a company-wide digital transformation initiative in the
Finance & Accounts Department which resulted in many path-breaking digital initiatives in
GAIL, including the introduction of Robotic Process Automation in the Finance Function of
GAIL. He played an instrumental role in bringing many treasury initiatives which resulted in
huge savings in finance costs.

Shri Menon holds Nil equity shares of the Company.

Shri Menon holds the Directorship and Chairmanship/Membership of Committee(s) of the
following other Companies:

I"f:; Name of the Company Name of the Committee | Position held
1 Nil

Details of Board meeting(s) attended during the year form part of the Board's Report.

Shri Menon is interested in this resolution to the extent of his appointment as a director. No
other Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and/or their relatives, is/are interested or concerned,
financially or otherwise in the resolution except may be deemed to be concerned or interested
in the proposed resolution to the extent of their shareholding in the Company, if any.



The Board of Directors of the Company recommends the Resolution(s) as set out in the
accompanied Notice for approval of the shareholders.

ITEM NO. 3

The Board of Directors of your Company approved the appointment and remuneration of
M/s Mani & Co., Cost Accountants, New Delhi as Cost Auditors to conduct the audit of the
cost records of the Company for the Financial Year 2023-24

As per the provisions of section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies
(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, the remuneration payable to the Cost Auditors is required to
be ratified by the members of the Company. Accordingly, the Members are requested to ratify
the remuneration as approved by the Board, to the Cost Auditors during the financial year 2023-
24 for the services rendered by them.

No Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and/or their relatives, 1s/are interested or concerned,
financially or otherwise in the resolution except may be deemed to be concerned or interested
in the proposed resolution to the extent of their shareholding in the Company, if any.

The Board of Directors of the Company recommends the Resolution(s) as set out in the
accompanied Notice for approval of the shareholders.

ITEM NO. 4

As per the provisions of the Section 14 of the Companies Act, 2013, any amendment in Articles
of Association requires approval of the Shareholders by Special Resolution in the General
Meeting,

The Board in its meeting held on 24.07.2024 approved the proposal for amendment in Articles
of Association and recommended the same for approval of the members.

Shareholders of Konkan LNG Limited (“Company” or “KLL") in their 3rd Extra-ordinary
General Meeting of the Company held on 30.01.2020 approved the present Articles of
Association (AOA) of the Company in substitution of then Articles of Association of the

Company.

During that time, NTPC and Lenders were holding equity in the Company, therefore, they were
being given the right to appoint Directors on the Board of the Company.

Pursuant to the implementation of One Time Settlement with Lenders and transfer of equity in
KLL by NTPC to GAIL, the Articles of Association of the Company needs to be amended.
Certain other amendments are also required to be made.

None of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and/or their relatives, is/are interested or
concerned, financially or otherwise in the resolution except may be deemed to be concerned or
interested in the proposed resolution to the extent of their shareholding, if any, in the Company.

The Board of Directors of the Company recommends the Resolution(s) as set out in the
accompanied Notice for approval of the shareholders.
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BOARD'S REPORT 2023-24

Dear Shareholders,

On behalf of the Board of Directors of your Company, we are delighted to present the 9" Board’s
Report of your Company, along with Audited Financial Statements for the Financial Year 2023-24.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

Your Company has prepared Financial Statements that comply with the applicable Indian Accounting

Standards (Ind AS) for the year ended 3 1% March, 2024,

The important financial highlights for the year 2023-24 are as under:

_ (Rs. in Crores)
PARTICULARS 2023-24 2022-23

Revenue from operations 406.87 400.86
Other Income 19.59 18.74
Total Revenue 426.46 419.60
Operational Expenses 266.17 261.69
Finance Cost | 371.97 295.73
Depreciation and amortization expenses 189.36 165.09
Reversal of Impairment loss (73.87) (122.30)
Total Expenses 753.63 600.21
(Loss) / Profit Before Tax (PBT) (327.17) (180.61)
Deferred Tax Charge/(Credit) (80.60) 270.23
(Loss) Profit for the period (246.57) (450.84)
Earning Per Equity Share

Basic (in Rs.) | (2.39) (5.47)

Diluted (in Rs.) (2.39) (5.47)

E===-==—-—£
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CAPITAL STRUCTURE

The Authorized Share Capital of your Company is Rs. 5000 Crores divided into Rs. 3500 equity
shares capital (350,00,00,000 equity shares of Rs.10/- each) and Rs. 1500 Preference share capital
(150,00,00,000 Preference Shares of Rs. 10/- each.)

The paid-up Equity Share Capital of the Company is Rs. 1139 Crores divided into 113.9 Crores
Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid up.

The paid-up Preference Share Capital of the Company is Rs, 252 Crores comprises of 25,20 Crores
Compulsory Cumulative Convertible Preference Shares (CCCPS) of Rs. 10 each fully paid up.

ISSUE OF SHARES AND FIXED DEPOSITS

During Financial Year 2023-24, there was no further issue or buyback of shares. Your Company has
not accepted any fixed deposits during the financial year 2023-24 and, as such, no amount of principal
or interest was outstanding as on the Balance Sheet date.

AMOUNTS TRANSFERRED TO RESERVES
In view of continuous losses, your Board of Directors did not propose transfer of any amount to
reserves. During the FY 2023-24, accumulated losses increased to Rs (1,066.27) crores from Rs.

(819.70) Crores in FY 2022-23. The increase is due to current year Profit / (Loss) of Rs. (246.57)
crores.

DIVIDEND
Your Board of Directors did not propose any dividend for FY 2023-24.

Your Company has been provided Domestic Credit Rating Stable AA- and Al+ for FY 2023-24
which has been retained from previous year. Credit Rating has been provided by CARE Ratings
Limited.

LNG PLANT OPERATIONS

Your Company owns and operate LNG re-gasification terminal having 5 MMTPA capacity at
Anjanwel, Taluka Guhagar, Distt. Ratnagiri, Maharashtra.
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Due to non-completion of Breakwater, LNG Terminal is able to receive LNG Cargoes only during
the non- monsoon period (October-April). Completion of break water will enable your Company to
receive LNG cargoes throughout the year. During the Financial Year 2023-24, LNG Terminal
received 17 LNG cargoes in comparison to 19 LNG cargoes received during previous year,

Truck loading facility (TLF) has been commissioned on 23.01.2024. During the Financial Year 2023-
24, LNG Terminal has loaded and dispatched 83 LNG tankers. This facility caters to the isolated/
standalone customers those are not connected to GAIL's main pipeline network and caters to the
industrial needs in Konkan Region in Maharashtra and other parts of India,

BREAK WATER STATUS

Your Company has
appointed GAIL as

Owner’s Engineer
consultant, GAIL has in
turn appointed
Engineers India

Limited (EIL) as
project  management
consultant for
completion of balance
break water work. Your
Company has awarded
the contract for
Completion of Balance
Breakwater to Larsen
& Toubro Limited
(L&T).

Work order to L&T was issued on 06.02.2020 and completion period as per the contract 1s 30
months. L&T mobilized equipment and manpower at Site and started work but due to restrictions
in COVID-19 pandemic there is a lag between actual progress vis-a-vis planned progress. However,
your company is taking all the efforts to complete the project. The construction of breakwater is
expected to be completed by end of January 2025,

SUBSIDIARY, JOINT VENTURE & ASSOCIATES

Your Company does not have any Subsidiary, Joint Venture or Associates.

D — _ﬁ' r
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PARTICULARS OF LOANS, INVESTMENTS AND CORPORATE GUARANTEES

Your Company had neither made any investment nor given any loans or guarantees as covered under
Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013,

CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS, IF ANY

During the year under review, there is no change in the nature of business. However, Truck loading
facility (TLF) has been commissioned successfully on 23.01.2024 resulting in additional revenue
generation stream for KLL.

IT ADVANCEMENTS

Your Company has undertaken several new IT initiatives to simplify processes and adopt user-
friendly IT applications.

Your company has Board approved IT policy. The IT policy provides necessary management
commitment and guidance for establishing streamlined and robust IT processes, practices and
structures. Cyber Security is a major threat to IT infrastructure and its functioning. Your company
completed the Cyber Security audit through CERT-in Empaneled Auditing organization. Audit
recommendation was implemented to make IT system more robust against cyber-attack

HEALTH, SAFETY AND ENVIRONMENT (HSE)

Your Company believes that safety of its workforce and all its stakeholders is of critical importance
to its functioning and success, It has incorporated all the necessary measures to promote the highest
level of Safety, Health, Environment and loss control in all areas of its business.

Various measures and best practices have been put in place to avoid injuries, accidents or any other
untoward incident. Your Company is committed to promote globally comparable levels of HSE
management in the areas of its business. A number of initiatives were taken to ensure the safety of
both people and equipment.

Your Company promotes good health among workers and provides a positive, safe and healthy
environment for employees. Several initiatives have been taken to ensure a work-life balance for its
employees thus keeping them loyal and committed to the Company.

Your Company is complying with all relevant statutory rules and regulations including PNGRB
regulations on safety, occupational health, and environment in order to achieve utmost safety in all
its working in the business activities.

====s£
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Your company has been awarded Gold award for excellence in industrial disaster risk management
by FICCI-GIZ.

DEVELOPMENT OF HUMAN RESOURCES

Your Company lays a strong emphasis on deploying the best talent across all its business functions.
Your Company, in association with GAIL Training Institute (GTI), organizes systematic and
structured training programs for capability building across all levels within the organization.

Your Company also realizes that it is critical to develop and enhance the capability and competence
of its senior level executives, in order to prepare them for future leadership positions. As a step in this
direction, the Company, in association with GAIL Training Institute, undertook Senior Management
Development Centre (SMDC) exercise as part of the Leadership Development Program.

HUMAN CAPITAL

Your Company is a subsidiary of GAIL (India) Limited and except three employees, all employees
are on secondment from GAIL.

As on March 31, 2024, the total employees of the Company stood at 59 including 3 employees on the
rolls of the Company, out of which 19% belonged to SC, 15% to ST and 24% to OBC. No physically
challenged category employee was on secondment/ rolls of the Company.

VIGILANCE

In pursuance of the DPE Guidelines on Corporate Governance, the Chief Vigilance Officer (CVO) of
the parent Company, GAIL (India) Limited oversees the vigilance functions of your Company.

OFFICIAL LANGUAGE

Your Company is continuously making efforts to propagate the use of the official language of the
Union. All official email IDs are in Hindi and English. Employees are encouraged to communicate in
Hindi.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENT IF ANY AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL
POSITION OF THE COMPANY

No material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the company have occurred
since 31st March, 2024 till the date of this report.
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WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY

The Company promotes ethical behavior in all its business activities and has put in place a mechanism
for reporting illegal or unethical behavior. The Company has a Vigil mechanism / Whistle blower
policy under which the employees are free to report violations of applicable laws and regulations.

During the year under review, no complaint was received from Whistle Blower.
FRAUD PREVENTION POLICY

The Fraud Prevention Policy has been formulated and implemented. During the year under review,
there was no instance of fraud reported.

SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE

Your Company has in place a robust Policy on Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal of Sexual
Harassment of Women at Workplace in line with the requirements of the Sexual Harassment of
Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition & Redressal) Act, 2013. The Internal Complaints
Committee (ICC) has been set up to redress complaints received regarding sexual harassment,

Disclosures in relation to the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition
and Redressal) Act, 2013 with respect to FY 2023-24 is as under:

a) | Number of complaints pending at the beginning of the financial year NIL
b) | Number of complaints filed during the financial year NIL
¢) | Number of complaints disposed of during the financial year NIL
d) | Number of complaints pending at the end of the financial year NIL

PROCUREMENT FROM MICRO AND SMALL ENTERPRISES (MSES)

The Government of India has notified a Public Procurement Policy for Micro and Small Enterprises
(MSEs), Order 2012 and its amendments. Your company has complied with all the requirement is
respect of MSES

RIGHT TO INFORMATION (RTI)

In order to promote transparency and accountability, an appropriate mechanism has been set up across
the Company in line with the provisions of Right to Information Act, 2005.Your Company has
nominated 01 Central Public Information Officer (CPIO) & 01 Assistant Central Public Information
Officer (ACPIO), 01 Appellate Authority, to provide information to citizens under the provisions of
the RTT Act, 2005.
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Section 4(1)(b) of the RTI Act, 2005 stipulates about the obligation of Public Authorities about the
information which should be disclosed by every Public Authority on a suo-motu or proactive basis.
Section 4(2) and Section 4(3) of the RTI Act, 2005 prescribes the method of dissemination of this
information. Accordingly, keeping in view the purpose of suo-motu disclosures under Section 4, your
Company’s RTI Cell has hosted a dedicated page on KLL's website, through which a large amount
of information in the public domain on a proactive basis is placed. This is being done to make the
functioning more transparent and reduce the need for filing individual RTI applications. The same
may be accessed at https://konkanlng.in/rti/

For FY 2023-24, RTI Cell has a 100% disposal rate in respect of RTI Applications. During FY 2023-
24, 11 RTI applications and One First Appeal were received and disposed-off within the prescribed
time schedule as per the provisions of the RTI Act.

KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL (KMP) AND DIRECTORS

During the financial year 2023-24, following Directors and Key Managerial Personnel (KMP) were
appointed and continuing on the Board of your Company:

» Shri Sanjay Kumar, Chairman w.e.f. 02,11.2023
» Smt. Jyoti Dua as GAIL Lender Nominee Director w.e.f. 09.05.2023
» Shri Vivek Vishwas Wathodkar as GAIL Nominee Director w.e.f. 06.07,2023

Following were ceased to be Director(s) and KMP of your Company:

[ NAME 1 DESIGNATION I TENURE |
Smt. Nalini Malhotra | GAIL Lender Nominee Director 13.04.2020 till 04.05.2023
Shri A K Tripathi GAIL Nominee Director 01.07.2022 till 04.05.2023
Shri K K Chatiwal GAIL Nominee Director 09.05.2023 till 03.07.2023
Shri M V lIyer Chairman 20.01.2022 till 01.11.2023
Shri A Kaviraj GAIL Nominee Director 07.07.2021 till 31.01.2024

The Board placed on record its deep appreciation for the valuable services rendered by outgoing
Chairman and Directors during their association with your Company.

PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

As per notification dated 5™ June, 2015 issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Government of
India, Government Companies are exempted from complying with the provisions of section 134(3)(p)
of the Companies Act, 2013 with respect to performance evaluation of Board and its Committees.
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DIRECTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

In accordance with the requirements of Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 the Board of
Directors hereby state and confirm that:

a) In the preparation of the annual accounts for the year ending March 31,2024, the
applicable accounting standards have been followed along with proper explanation
relating to material departures;

b) The Directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and
made judgements and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and
fair view of the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year and of
the profit and loss of the Company for that period;

¢) The Directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the
assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

d) The Directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; and

¢) The Directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of
all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

CODE OF CONDUCT

Pursuant to the requirements of the DPE Guidelines on Corporate Governance, the Board Members
and Senior Management Personnel have affirmed compliance with the Code of Conduct for the
financial year ending 3 1st March, 2024.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

In terms of clause 7.5 of the DPE Guidelines on Corporate Governance, the detailed Management
Discussion and Analysis forms part of this report as Annexure- A.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Your Company believes that good corporate governance is critical in establishing a positive
organizational culture which is evident by the virtues of responsibility, accountability, consistency,
fairess and transparency it follows towards its stakeholders. Accordingly, a report on Corporate
Governance forms part of this report at Annexure-B.
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The details of the meetings of the Board, Company’s policy on Directors’ appointment and
remuneration etc., and other matters, form part of the report on Corporate Governance.

No significant and material orders were passed by the regulators or Courts or tribunals impacting the
going concern status and the Company’s operations in future.

A Practicing Company Secretary has examined and certified your Company’s compliance with
respect to conditions enumerated in the DPE Guidelines on Corporate Governance. The Certificate
forms part of this report at Annexure- C,

AUDITOR(S) -

Statutory Auditor
M/s Sankpal Kulkarni & Associates LLP, Chartered Accountants, Mumbai, was appointed by
Comptroller & Auditor General of India for the Financial Year 2023-24, as the Statutory Auditor of

your Company.

Notes on Financial Statement referred to in the Auditor’ Report are self-explanatory and does not
require any further comments. There are no qualifications by the statutory Auditor on the Financial
Statements of your Company for the FY 2023-24. Review and comments of CAG, if any, on the
Company’s Financial Statements forms part of Financial Statements.

Internal Auditor
Your Company has appointed M/s Bandyopadhyaya Bhaumik & Co., Cost Accountants, New Delhi
as internal auditor of the Company for FY 2023-24.

Cost Auditor

Your Company is maintaining Cost Accounting Records as prescribed under the Companies (Cost
Records and Audit) Rules, 2014, specified by the Central Government under sub-section (1) of section
148 of the Companies Act, 2013, Your Company has appointed M/s. Mani & Co., Cost Accountants,
New Delhi as Cost Auditor for Financial Year 2023-24,

Secretarial Auditor

Your Company has appointed M/s Agarwal S, & Associates, as secretarial Auditor for FY 2023-24,
Secretarial Audit Report confirming compliance to the applicable provisions of the Companies Act,
2013, DPE Guidelines on Corporate Governance and other applicable laws, forms part of this Report
at Annexure- D. The observation made by Secretarial Auditor and Company’s response to the
observations is as under:
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Observation No.-1 Non-compliance of Section 149(4) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Clause
3.1.1, 3.1.2 and 3.1.4 of the DPE Guidelines on Corporate Governance with respect to
Composition of Board of Directors- Company did not have optimum combination of Functional
and Independent Director on the Board of the Company during the period under review.

Company’s Response: Konkan LNG Limited being CPSE, appointment/nomination of
Independent Directors on the Board of the Company is done by Government of India (GOI). KLL
is taking up with MoP&NG, GOI for appointment of requisite number of Independent Director

Observation No. 2- Non-compliance of Section 177, 178 of the Companies Aet, 2013 and Clause
4.1.1, 4.1.2, 4.4 and 5.1 of the DPE Guidelines on Corporate Governance with regard to’
composition of Audit Committee, Quorum of the Audit Committee and constitution of the
Nomination & Remuneration Committee during the period under review,

Company’s Response: Due to the non-appointment of requisite number of Independent Directors,

the provision related to composition of Independent Directors in Audit Committee & Remuneration

Committee could not be complied. KLL is taking up with MoP&NG, GOI for appoiniment of
requisite number of Independent Director

Observation No. 3 Section 135 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company shall constitute CSR
committee of the Board consisting of three or more Directors, out of which at least one shall be an
Independent Director. Hence, the composition of the CSR Committee does not consist of any 1D,

Company’s Response: For FY 2023-25, the requirement for constitution of CSR commirtee was
not applicable. Further, Due to the non-appointment of requisite number of Independent Directors,
the provision related to composition of Independent Directors in CSR Committee could not be
complied.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE
EARNINGS & OUTGO -

As per requirement of Section 134 (3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8(2) of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, details of conservation of energy and technology absorption and
foreign exchange earnings and outgo forms part of this report at Annexure- E,

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES

As per requirement of Section 134 (3)(h) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8(2) of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 particulars of contracts or arrangements with related parties as
referred in Section 188(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 in the prescribed form AOC-2 forms part of
this report at Annexure-F.
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CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

Your Company firmly believes that the commitment towards playing a defining role in the
development of its stakeholders extends to uplifting lives of the marginalised segments of the society,
living in and around its areas of operation. The principles of Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)
are deeply imbibed in your company’s corporate culture. Company has constituted CSR Committee
of the Board.

As per Financial Statements for FY 2023-24, Profit (Loss) Before Tax is (Rs.246.57) crore. The
average Net Profit/ (Loss) of the Company made during the three immediately preceding financial
years works out to Rs. (102.24) crore and as such no amount is required to be spent on CSR during
the financial year 2024-25. As such, your Company is not required to report on CSR activities as
required under Rule 8 of the Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 read
with section 134(3) and 135(2) of the Companies Act, 2013. The unspent amount for FY 2023-24 is

being spent as per the approved CSR Plan. Your Company’s CSR Policy is also available on Company
website at https://konkanlng.in/our-business/#policies.

ANNUAL RETURN

Annual Return is hosted on your Company's website at https://konkaning.in/

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

Your Directors express their gratitude for guidance and support received from GAIL, Government of
India, various state governments, regulatory and statutory authorities. Your Directors acknowledge
wise counsel received from Statutory Auditor and CAG and are grateful for their consistent support
and cooperation. Your Directors also wish to thank all the shareowners, business partners and
members of KLL family for reposing their faith, trust and confidence in your Company. On behalf of
your Directors, | would like to place on record our deep appreciation for the hard work, dedication,
commitment and solidarity of your Company’s employees. Your Directors and employees look
forward with confidence and stand committed to creating a bright future for all stakeholders.

Place: New Delhi For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Date:()5. DB 24
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(Sanjay Kumar)
Chairman
DIN: 08346704
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

1. INDUSTRY STRUCTURE & DEVELOPMENTS

a. Global Energy Sector

According to various long-term estimates on energy consumption mix, natural gas will remain as the
highest growing fossil fuel in the long-term future as coal and oil are expected to peak in short to mid-
term. According to B.P. statistical review 2023, natural gas is only fossil fuel that shows growth
throughout till 2050 in all scenarios (Accelerated, Net Zero and New Momentum scenarios).
Historically as well, the natural gas sector has shown a decent growth rate compared to other fossil
fuels.

b. Global Gas Sector

Gas maintains a significant share of primary energy, serving as a comerstone in the power grids of
many nations. [t remains a crucial source of baseload power in developed countries in the short to
medium term, and in developing nations over the medium to longer term. However, as renewable
energy sources proliferate, gas gradually transitions into a supporting role, providing supplementary
power alongside grid-scale battery storage, especially for stabilizing power grids increasingly
dominated by solar and wind generation,

In industry, gas continues to play a diverse role, particularly in chemical feedstocks. Moreover, in the
longer term, it emerges as a prominent source for blue hydrogen production. In contrast, the shares of
oil and coal experience further declines across all projections.

The global liquefied natural gas (LNG) trade assumes a heightened significance within the global gas
supply landscape. The growth in LNG supply appears to be increasingly concentrated in regions such
as North America, Africa, and the Middle East, while Asia emerges as a pivotal center for demand
expansion.

Europe's natural gas prices have declined by over 50 percent from
December 2022, recently dropping below 2021 lavels.
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According to the Global Energy Perspective 2023, natural gas is projected to play a crucial role in the
energy transition due to its diverse range of applications. Global demand for natural gas is anticipated
to continue growing beyond 2030, before gradually declining as the energy transition advances.
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Natural gas is extensively utilized across various sectors, spanning from power generation and heating
to high-temperature industrial processes. Additionally, it serves as a crucial feedstock in industries
such as petrochemicals and fertilizers. In the context of the energy transition, natural gas is anticipated
to play a pivotal role by providing a balancing factor for power generation sourced from renewables.
[t serves as a reliable complement until energy storage technologies are widely deployed at scale. The
demand for natural gas utilized in blue hydrogen production is propelled by policies emphasizing
security of supply and aspirations to foster clean technology industries.

Global gas demand is projected to grow by approximately 10-15 percent
until 2035,

2050 demand
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The projected growth in demand for natural gas is expected to be primarily fueled by the power sector.
The largest growth in gas demand is anticipated to come from Asia overall, with North America also
contributing to some growth in the medium term. This growth is primarily driven by coal-to-gas
switching in Asia and increasing demand in the power sectors of ASEAN countries, China, and the
United States. Conversely, gas demand in Europe is projected to gradually decline through 2050,
aligning with the region's net-zero commitments. The share of LNG in the global gas supply is
projected to increase.

Due to its versatility, natural gas is expected to maintain a significant role in the energy mix regardless
of the pace of the energy transition. Demand for natural gas is projected to experience substantial
growth in the short term. Furthermore, liquefied natural gas (LNG) will become increasingly crucial
as a delivery mechanism, facilitating the connection between geographically distant demand and
supply centers.

¢. India Energy Sector

As one of the fastest growing economies of the world, India is also witnessing robust growth in the
energy consumption supported by increase in energy access, urbanization and increasing income
levels. India is the world’s third-largest energy consuming country and all the leading international
agencies like IEA and BP are predicting sustained further growth in the energy cosumption over the
next two decades.

To cater to increasing energy demand in the country, India will need to embrace all forms of energy
i.e. both fossil fuels and low-carbon fuel. India’s economic growth is closely related to its energy
demand, therefore, the need for oil and gas is projected to grow further, thereby making the sector

= e
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quite conducive for investment. India’s medium-term outlook for Natural Gas consumption remains
strong due to rising infrastructure and supportive environment policies.

India is also on a path of diversification of its energy basket by investing in Natural Gas, renewable
energy, bio fuel sectors, hydrogen, etc. Government has brought various policy measures to promote
investment in infrastructure, increase share of Natural Gas in the primary energy mix and liberalizing
policies to boost domestic production of hydrocarbon. Further, the wider adoption of electric vehicles
and affordable storage technologies are going to transform the energy landscape in times to come.

d. India Gas Sector Developments

Natural Gas Price Trend
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Govt. of India aims to increase the share of natural gas in the primary energy basket from existing
5.7% to 15% share, which is an increase from current level of ~ 188 MMSCD to ~ 500 MMSCMD
which is almost 2.7 times increase from current level. It will need significant efforts from all the
stakeholders, policy reforms from the government and huge investment in the entire gas value chain
to achieve this target. The historical gas usage pattern across different sector has been mentioned
below:

Total (MMSCMD) 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24
Fertilizer 44.15 48.72 49.53 53.15 57.66
City Gas Distribution 29.82 25.29 33.36 32.95 36.96
Power 30.36 29.69 27.83 22.34 24,88
Refinery 21.33 21.67 14.56 10.71 15.99
Petrochemicals 9,78 8.42 7.85 5.37 7.30
Others 19.34 19.96 35.35 36.31 45.59
Total 154.78 153.74 | 16847 160.83 | 188.38
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Sector (% Share) 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24
Fertilizer 28.53% 31.69% 29.40% 33.05% 30.60
City Gas Distribution 19.26% 16.45% 19.80% 20.49% 19.61
Power 19.61% 19.31% 16.52% 13.89% 13.20
Refinery 13.78% 14.10% 8.64% 6.66% 8.48
Petrochemicals 6.32 % 5.47% 4.66% 3.34% 387
Others 12.50 % 12.98% 20.98% 22.58% 24,15
Source: PPAC

It can be clearly seen from the table that there is a shift in the consumption pattern among the top
three anchor consumers. Fertilizer industry continues to be the major consumer of Natural Gas. Since
last three years CGD Sector has surpassed the Power Sector to become the second largest consumer
of Natural Gas.

India's energy sector is undergoing a significant transformation, with a growing focus on cleaner
sources of energy. However, natural gas is expected to play a critical role in the country's energy mix
for the foreseeable future.

Next wave of gas demand will come from refineries, chemical process industries, and Iron and Steel
plants, both as feedstock, fuel, and process requirements. With the completion of the National Gas
Grid (NGG), all the refineries currently isolated from the gas grid can move to gas, increasing gas
consumption. Further, gas-based blast furnace and gas-based DRI (Sponge Iron) can open up demand
for gas.

The power sector is considered to be one of the key drivers of any gas-based economy. If we take the
example of the USA, over 43% of the electricity comes from gas, 21.4% from renewables, 18.6%
from nuclear and 16.2% from coal'. However, in India over two-thirds of the electricity comes from
coal-based plants and the share of gas in electricity generation is merely 6%. Indian power sector
needs reforms such as peaking power policy, Gas-RE integration for 24x7 power, and review of Merit
Order Dispatch considering the health and pollution cost. These reforms can increase the share of gas
in primary energy basket. However, to substantially increase consumption of natural gas, it has to be
used as baseload fuel.

India has been the world’s fourth-largest importer of liquefied natural gas (LNG). The LNG import
gas grown by a CAGR of 6.3% during 2015 and this is going to further increase on account of limited
domestic natural gas production and government’s aim of increase the natural gas share in the primary
energy mix. LNG import in the country during FY24 was 31 BCM (~85 MMSCMD) We may also
see the adoption of LNG in the transport sector in coming days primarily in long haul vehicle. GAIL
has recently set up dedicated Retail LNG team. GAIL board has recently accorded approval for an
investment plan of Rs 650 crore and aspire to capture 50 percent plus market share in the next 5-6
years.

With growing awareness of urban pollution and the ban on polluting fuels like petcoke and furnace
oil, we can see gradual adoption of gas among various industrial & commercial customers, It is
envisaged that natural gas will be in the ambit of GST in the coming years and it is expected to boost
demand from MSMEs/SMEs due to the benefit of an input tax credit.

! https:/fwwew eia.povitools/fags/faq.phptid=427& =3
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With government policy support, industry initiatives, efforts from developers and suppliers, we may
achieve the ambitious target set out for moving the country towards gas-based economy.

NATURE OF BUSINESS

The LNG terminal at Dabhol was an integrated unit of RGPPL. The LNG business was demerged
from RGPPL in Feb 2018, to form a new company viz., Konkan LNG Private Limited (KLPL). In the
year 2020, your company changed its status from Private Limited to Public Limited and was renamed
as Konkan LNG Limited and thereafter became a subsidiary of GAIL (India) Limited.

Your Company owns and operates the Dabhol LNG Import Terminal along with Regasification
facility. LNG Carries/Ships are unloaded into large LNG Storage Tanks built onshore through a
dedicated Port/Jetty. The LNG in these storage tanks is further re-gasified in the Re-gasification plant,
built on-shore. The Re-gasified LNG (R-LNG) is sent through cross-country natural gas pipeline
passing by the terminal (Dabhol-Bangalore-Panvel Pipeline). The pipeline is owned and operated by
GAIL, which distributes the R-LNG to various customers.

Presently, GAIL (India) Ltd. is the sole client for your Company for both import of LNG and off-take
of R-LNG. Your Company charges GAIL for unloading, storage and re-gasification of LNG, which
becomes the main source of income for your Company. These charges are often termed as
“regasification charges™, similar to other LNG import and regasification terminals in India.

Your Company's LNG terminal is designed for a capacity of 5 MMTPA and to handle 80 LNG
Cargoes a year. However, presently, due to non-availability of the break water the terminal operates
at much lower capacities. Work is under progress to complete the construction of break-water,

Your company has successfully commissioned truck loading facility (TLF) on 23.01.2024. Re-
gasified LNG can be transported through cryogenic tankers to the places, where natural gas pipelines
are not existing. TLF has become an additional source of income for your company.

Your company is also planning to expand the terminal send-out capacity from existing 5 MMTPA to
15 MMTPA in two stages, including facilities for importing Ethane and Propane in addition to LNG.

Aceording to IHS market assessment for India LNG outlook, India being a supply-constrained market,
the potential for strong LNG demand growth is robust. So far, India’s LNG demand is buoyed by
relatively low-cost supply. Demand will largely be influenced by the outlook for domestic production
and by the momentum of emerging gas demand sectors like city gas. In the early 2020s, IHS Markit
expects some production growth to moderate India’s LNG growth. However, by the end of the decade
Indian production should begin to decline creating a tremendous opportunity for sustainable LNG
demand growth.

As per BNEF's Global LNG Demand report, India’s gas demand is likely to grow 4% per year on

average over 2021-25, reaching 70Bem in 2025, excluding internal use and losses. City gas demand
will see the highest growth with the expansion of gas distribution networks, connecting more

______4
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households, vehickss and businesses to gas supply. Industry gas demand will rise as more fertilizer
plants, refineries aul  omther large industrial users are planned to be connected to gas supply over 2021-
25, LNG demand owld reach 30.8m tons by 2025, growing at 3% per year on average over 2021-25.

R-LNG Terminal o your Company has the capacity to unload, store and re-gasify worth 5 MMTPA
of LNG (Approximuiely, 80 LNG cargoes in a year). However, in the absence breakwater facilities,
the terminal is cumesntly in operation only during non-monsoon period thereby limiting its cargo
handling capacity o approximately 42%. Upon completion of breakwater, which is expected in
January 2025, thee=mminal would be in a position to operate at designed capacity of 5 MMTPA.
Further, Truck Loali ing Facil ity has also been commissioned. With the commissioning of this facility,
the terminal has efsered into the LNG-Road Transportation market and enabled GAIL to trade in
LNG Road Transpr—ation Sector in the Konkan Region and beyond.

Your company eva after demerger from RGPPL, was dependent on it for Electricity and Heating
Source for LNG-ressification. Now, For Electricity, your company has subscribed to Maharashtra
State Electricity Dissiribution Company (MSEDCL) for Electricity Supply and has successfully
installed and commni=ssiioned required infrastructure. Your company has commenced drawing power
from MSEDCL sace 09.05.2022. Your company is further working on alternative sources for
electricity viz., puriruse through open access as well as setting-up a captive power generation plant.

On the Heat Sourdmg front, since huge amounts of energy (in terms of heat) is required for LNG
Regasification, it 5=t Il dependent on RGPPL for LNG Regasification. Owing to RGPPL’s ON &
OFF operation duciotheir commercial viability issues, the quantity of heat available from RGPPL is
also very limited. Your Company is taking efforts to install its own system to draw heat from
atmospheric air (Anabient Air Heater). PMC for the said job is already appointed and the system is
expected to be opentional by Septemebet-2025.

These projects are immed at ending the technical dependency on RGPPL completely and become self-

sufficient. Further,tthe company is also taking-up technical and feasibility study to enhance the
terminal’s capacityloo B 5 MMTPA.

Reéu]ntnry Regim: -

The PNGRB was armstituted under The Petroleum and Natural Gas Regulatory Board Act, 2006, The
Act provides for thes stablishment of the Petroleum and Natural Gas Regulatory Board to protect the
interests of consume=s and entities engaged in specified activities relating to petroleum, petroleum
products and naturd pas and to promote competitive markets and for matters connected therewith or
incidental thereto.

Breakwater

In order to receive argoes throughout the year, breakwater facilities were required to be implemented.

_______q
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The terminal was technically commissioned in January 2013 without breakwater facilities and COD
was achieved on 22™ May, 2013, Due to non-availability of breakwater facility, the terminal is not
able to receive cargoes during the monsoon period for 5 months which hampers the operating capacity
of the Terminal. Once, the breakwater facility is complete, the terminal shall be operational through
the year.

Natural or Man-made Calamity Risk

Various risks are associated with gas transmission and distribution like blow out of terminal,
earthquake, tsunami, terrorist activities, etc.

These risks are being mitigated right from the designing stage of these projects and also during
operations. However, such natural or man-made risks are emergent events and cannot be totally
eliminated. If such an event occurs, it will incur significant liabilities for your Company. However,
your company has fully insured its assets to such AOG risks.

Risk Management Framework

The Risk Management Policy and Procedures, has been framed during June, 2018. Procedure to
protect and add value to the organization and its stakeholders with the objective to establish a risk
intelligent framework for objectively managing expected risk exposures by the decision makers in
compliance to prevailing statutory regulations so as to maintain financial stability of your Company.
The risks are evaluated, quantified & prioritized and mitigation plans are reviewed & monitored at
various stages by the Senior Management of the company.

Risk Management Framework is constantly updated for new and emerging risks emanating from
business expansion and interests. The risks are evaluated, quantified &prioritized and mitigation plans
are reviewed & monitored at various stages.

In the changing business scenario, business risk and their mitigation plans are re-assessed on regular
basis. Major risks identified are as under:

e Delay in Construction of Breakwater Project
e Unavailability of independent heating system to provide the heat required for LNG
regasification

Identified risks have been deeply examined and the required mitigating measures/ safeguards have
been initiated/ implemented. Your company endeavors to pro—a::l‘.wel}r initiate measures towards
maintaining financially stable business operations.

Competition

KLL is already facing stiff competition from already established LNG Terminals viz., Dahej, Kochi,
Mundra, Hazira etc. Further, many new players are in the process of setting up LNG terminals — land
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based and / or FSRUs at various locations in the Country. LNG terminals at Ennore, Dhamara, Jaigarh,
Chhara and Jafrabad ete. have been commissioned and/or likely to be commissioned shortly.

smmrawm:: OR  PRODUCT-WISE
PERF \NCE WITH RESPECT TO mBEMTmmL PERF@RMANGE

i

During the Financial Year 2023-24, LNG Terminal received 17 LNG cargoes and LNG Terminal

dispatched 83 LNG tankers.

Financial Performance

(% in crore)
Particulars FY 2023- | FY 2022- Change
24 23 Increase/ (Decrease)
Revenue from Operations 6.01
406.87 400.86

Profit Before Tax (145.56)

(327.17) (180.61)
Profit After Tax 204.27

(246.57) | (450.84)

e Financial Parameter
(% in crore)
Particulars FY 2023-24 FY 2022-23
Capex 306.62 556.27
Reserves and Surplus (1.066.27) (819.70)
Net worth 324.73 571.30
Total Loans outstanding 4013.07 3.813.07
* Ratio Analysis
Particulars FY 2023-24 | FY 2022-23

Debt-Equity ratio 12.30 6.67
Debt Service Coverage Ratio (times) 0.43 0.53
Interest Coverage Ratio (times) 0.12 0.39
Return to Net Worth (PAT/Net Worth) (%) (75.93) (78.92)
Return on Capital Employed (PBIT/Capital Employed) (%) 1.04 2.63
Debtors Turnover (Net Credit Sales (i.e. Net Sales)/Average 3.86 3.16
Trade Receivables)
Inventory Turnover (Cost of Goods Sold/ Average Inventory) 0.20 0.20
Current Ratio (Current Assets/ Current Liabilities) 3.15 3.58
Operating Profit Margin [(EBIT - Other Income) / Net Sales] 6.20 24.04
(%)
Net Profit Margin [Profit after Tax (PAT) / Net Sales] (%) (0.61) (1.12)
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ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AND cﬂmsmwxﬂmm TECHNOLOGICAL
CONSERVATION, RENEWABLE ENERGY DEVELOPMENTS, FOREIGN EXCHANGE
CONSERVATION

Your Company is keenly aware of its responsibilities towards the environment. Pollution control and
other environment protection norms are being complied with. Your Company is not discharging any
effluent. The aspects of conservation of technology and foreign exchange and the development of
renewable energy are taken care of adequately.

Your Company has developed Internal Control System in its various business processes,
commensurate with size & nature of business to help achieve its objectives.

The Company’s internal control system ensures efficiency, reliability, completeness of accounting
records and timely preparation of reliable financial and management information. Internal financial
controls framework for various business processes is in place and reviewed continuously by the
management. In addition, it also ensures compliance of all applicable laws and regulations, optimum
utilization and safeguard of the Company’s assets.

Your Company’s Industrial Relations climate remained congenial and constructive. There were no
Man Days or Man Hours lost on account of any sort of industrial conflict/unrest.

Your Company has a focus on building capabilities and developing competencies of its employees.
As on March 31, 2024, the total employees of the Company stood at 59 including 3 employees on the
rolls of the Company, out of which 19% belonged to SC, 15% to ST and 24% to OBC. No physically
challenged category employee was on secondment/ rolls of the Company.

Your Company continues to focus on various developments initiatives to synergize individual
development and organizational growth. Your Company understands that human capital is essential
to strategic performance. Bringing human capital into the mainstream of business, decision-making
means an efficient allocation of human resources. This, in turn, contributes towards higher skill levels,
increased productivity, and greater innovation,

There was no strike or lock-out during the year under review.

Your Company as a socially responsible Corporate understands and acknowledges its responsibilities
towards the communities, the environment and all other stakeholders involved in the process. CSR
function at your Company aims to promote social good and integrate economic, environmental and
social objectives with the company’s operations and growth.
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Your Company has complied with DPE guidelines regarding spending on identified Thematic Areas,
i.e. Health & Nutrition.

ACCOLADES

Your company has been awarded Gold award for excellence in industrial disaster risk management
by FICCI-GIZ.

For India, the question is how to navigate these energy challenges and balance the requirements of
increasing energy consumption per capita, while keeping an eye on the carbon emissions, which will
increase with energy production and consumption. LNG is a lower carbon alternative compared to
more polluting liquid fuels and allows for diversification in energy supply sources, especially in terms
of less dependence on oil. Right now, the LNG market is in a structural surplus and this will benefit
LNG importers like India, which have cost sensitive markets. In this surplus market, India will have
to relook at its LNG import strategy and see if LNG spot price can become a viable alternative to oil
linked pricing as seen in term LNG supply contracts. The recent record high prices seen during the
first two months of 2021, were a warning that the LNG spot market and the price assessment markers
are not very liquid and can be subject to extreme price swings, which will play havoc with the
commercial viability of term supply contracts.

The better solution will be that, till the spot market becomes more liquid, contracting a portfolio of
LNG sale agreements of varying terms and price indexations is a better option. There can be hybrid
pricing formulas in a contract, which is a mix of varying weightages for oil, gas and LNG spot pricing,
or alternatively, there can be a portfolio of individual LNG sale contracts with single fuel linkages to
oil ora gas hub, which are then comingled and sold to downstream buyers, with price being a volume
weighted average of different pricing formulas. Importers of LNG in India can also look to other
countries for guidance on pricing issues, One example is an LNG deal signed between Shell and
Tokyo Gas in 2019. It was a long-term LNG supply deal in which coal-linked indexation is used
partly for the pricing of LNG and is the first of its kind in the LNG market. Looking at the evolving
contractual terms and requirement of matching them with local demand and pricing preference, it can
be something which be done in the current market scenario and was not possible in the past.

On the global stage, the Covid pandemic has severely impacted the energy industry in terms of loss
in demand, but also has raised concerns about the pollution caused by fossil fuels and the resulting
health problems. During COVID, the lockdowns implemented by various governments, caused
pollution to fall substantially. Industrializing countries in Asia like China and India, which are facing
high levels of air pollution in major cities, saw firsthand improvement in air quality and other
environmental indicators, like water quality. As clean air and water are vital for public health, the call
for adopting clean energy sources like renewables and hydrogen have increased. Renewables is an
old story and over time it is getting cheaper, but the intermittency of power supply from renewables
will remain an issue and that will require building backup power sources like battery backup, which
is not going to be available in a large scale for some time.
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The only viable option will be gas-based power, which can be run as peaking power to address the
issue of intermittency due to gas-based power plants short start-up and shutdown time. While,
hydrogen can be used for a large number for industrial and locomotion applications like heavy trucks
for long distance journeys and may be even used in shipping and airplanes in the distant future. The
main issue with hydrogen is the carbon foot print of hydrogen production. As of now hydrogen is
produced from fossil fuels like natural gas and coal, The method which leads to the least carbon
emissions is using renewable power and carrying out electrolysis of water to produce hydrogen and
oxygen will be a by-product. This process is currently not used at an industrial level. Though this
process will have zero carbon emissions, it is significantly more expensive than using fossil fuels.
More research and development in required to make this process more economically viable.

As hydrogen and renewables are emerging as competitors to fossil fuel, the question is what the future
of gas in the energy market is. Gas has been seen as a bridging fuel for the transition from the fossil
fuel-based energy system to a renewable energy low carbon emission system. Hydrogen as a fuel will
take a long time to develop but it is a potential future fuel and the 21st-century solutions it can offer
in contributing to clean energy transitions. Meanwhile, renewables are currently in the process of
growing rapidly. However, for renewable power generation, a power backup system will be required
for which gas is suited. As for vehicles, passenger car market will most probably be dominated in the
future by a mix of electric and Compressed Natural Gas (CNG) vehicles.

However, for long distance heavy vehicles, LNG seems to be a better option, as it gives longer range
than CNG and does not face the technological constraint of long recharging time and lower range of
electric vehicles. Though the world wants to decarbonize rapidly post covid and switch to renewables
and electric power for locomotion, the reality is that fossil fuels will remain major contributors to the
global energy system and will face a gradual declining share in energy consumption. In the
meanwhile, cleaner fossil fuels like natural gas and LNG will be required to minimize the carbon foot
print and support this transition, which is expected to take a few decades.

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT
Statements in the Board’s Report and Management Discussion & Analysis, describing the
Company's objectives, strategies, projections and estimates, expectations, ete. may be “forward
looking statements” and progressive within the meaning of the applicable laws and regulations. By
their nature, forward-looking statements require your Company to make assumptions and are
subject to inherent risks and uncertainties. Forward looking statements which invelve a number of
underlying identified / non-identified risks and uncertainties that could cause actual results to
differ materially from the expectations. Critical factors that could influence the Company’s
operations include global and domestic demand and supply conditions, changes in Government
regulations/tax laws, economic developments within the country and factors such as litigation and
industrial relations. Since the factors underlying these assumptions are subject to change over time,
the estimates on which they are based, are also likely to change accordingly. These forward-looking
statements represent only your Company’s current intentions, beliefs and expectations. Your
Company assumes no obligation to revise or update any forward-looking statement, whether as a
result of new information, future events, or otherwise. Readers are cautioned not to place undue
reliance on the forward-looking statements.
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REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

1. Company’s Philosophy on Code of Governance

2.

Your Company adheres to good corporate practices and emphasizes on commitment
to values and ethical business conduct. It believes in adopting the best practices laid
down in different statutes and goes beyond adherence of statutory framework to
bring transparency, accountability and equity in all facets of its operations. Your
Company’s philosophy of Corporate Governance is to ensure transparency in all its
operations and enhance stakeholder value within the framework of laws and
regulations.

In its commitment to practice strong governance principles. your Company is
guided by the following core principles of corporate governance:

I. To build robust internal control processes & systems for enhancing
accountability and responsibility.

2. To ensure transparency and high degree of disclosure and adequate control
system.

3. To ensure that the decision-making process is systematic and rational.

4. To ensure that the employees of the Company subscribe to the corporate values
and apply them in their conduct.

The Board of your Company constantly endeavours to set goals and targets aligned
to the Company's vision and mission.

Board of Directors

i. Composition of the Board

The Company is managed by the Board of Directors, which formulates
strategies, policies and reviews its performance periodically. As per the Articles
of Association, the number of Directors shall not be less than 3 and not more
than 15.

As on March 31, 2024, there were 4 (Four) Directors on the Board of the
Company. The composition and attendance record of the Company’s Board of
Directors w.r.t. Board Meeting during the Financial Year ended 31* March,
2024 are as follows:

ANNUAL REPORT 2023-24
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Name and Designation of | No. of Board | Attendance | Directorships held in

the Director Meetings at Last other Companies
attended Annual
during the General
Tenure Meeﬁug
Non-Executive Director
Shri Sanjay Kumar Joutof4 No 4 including | Body
Chairman Corporate
(w.e.f. 02.11.2023)

Shri Sashi Menon 8 out of 9 Yes
Director Nil
(w.e.f. 28.04.2021)

Shri Vivek Wathodkar 7 out of 7 Yes
Director Nil
(w.e.f. 06.07.2023)

Smt. Jyoti Dua 7 out of 8 Yes
Director Nil
(w.e.l. 09.05.2023)

Shri A K Tripathi | out of | -- -
Director
(01.07.2022 - 04.05.2023)

Smt. Nalini Malhotra | out of | -e -
Director
(13.04.2020— 04.05.2023)

Shri M V Iyer 4 outof 5 - - I
Chairman
(20.01.2022 - 01.11.2023)

Shri K K Chatiwal I outof 1 - -
Director
(09.05.2023 - 03.07.2023)

Shri A Kaviraj 8 out of § - -
Director
(07.07.2021 — 31.01.2024)
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Notes:
. During the financial year 2023-24,
9 (Nine) Board meetings were held.

. Brief resume of directors appointed/
reappointed at the forthcoming AGM is
given in the Notice of AGM.

ANNUAL REPORT 2023-24

o 8" Annual General Meeting of the
Company was held on 21.09,2023.

o Video conferencing facilities was
provided by the Company to facilitate
Directors at other locations to participate in
Board/Committee meetings.

o Based on disclosures received from the concerned Director(s):

1. None of the Director(s) on the Board held Directorship in more than 20 (twenty)
companies as prescribed under the Companies Act, 201 3.

2. None of the Director(s) on the Board is a member of more than 10 (ten) Committees
or Chairman of more than 5 (five) Committees across all the Companies in which
he/she is a Director. Membership/Chairmanship in a Committee is reckoned
pertaining to Audit Committee and Stakeholders Relationship Committee.

3. None of the non-executive Directors hold any Equity Shares of the Company.

ii. Independent Directors

Presently, there is no Independent Director(s) on the Board of your Company.
Your Company is a Government Company under the administrative control of
the Ministry of Petroleum & Natural Gas (MoP&NG), Independent Directors
are appointed/nominated by the Government of India (Gol). Your Company is
following up with its Administrative Ministry (MoP&NG) Government of India
for appointment of requisite no. of Independent Director(s) on its Board.

iii. Woman Director

During FY 2023-24, one Woman Director was present on the Board of the

Company.

iv. Details of Board Meetings

-

The meetings of the Board of Directors are generally held at the Company’s
registered office situated at New Delhi. Video- conferencing facility is also
provided to facilitate Directors at other locations to participate in Board/

Committee Meetings.

During the FY 2023-24, 9 (Nine) meetings of the Board were held and the gap
between any two meetings was not more than 120 days, the details of which are

as below:

F— & 5_'
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T Date of Board Meeting(s)|
28.04.2023
15.06.2023
24.07.2023
11.09.2023
25.10.2023
08.11.2023
22.12.2023
19.01.2024
16,03.2024

=3
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3. Committees of the Board

The Board Committees play a crucial role in the governance Structure of the
Company and have been constituted to deal with specific areas. Formulation of Sub
Committees of the Board is one way of managing the work of the Board, thereby
strengthening the Board Governance role. All decisions and recommendation of
the Committees are placed before the Board for its information and approval. The
approved minutes are circulated to the members of the Committee and to the
concerned Department for implementation of its decisions. Further Minutes of the
Committees are placed in its next meeting for its noting and in the meeting of the
Board for information.

Presently, there are 3 (Three) Committees of the Board viz. Audit Committee,
Remuneration Committee and Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Committee.

Details of the Committees are as follows:
i. AUDIT COMMITTEE

Terms of Reference

The term of reference of Audit Committee is as per the applicable provisions
of the Companies Act, 2013 and DPE guidelines on Corporate Governance
for CPSEs, as applicable, and as amended from time to time including
approval of the Related Party Transactions, granting of omnibus approval
and laying down the criteria for omnibus approval and to review the Related
Party Transactions on yearly basis, approval for allotment of shares, to
dispose of and allot any shares which remain un-subscribed or un-alloted
upon such terms and conditions and in such manner as it may think proper
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and expedient and to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things deemed
necessary for issuance / allotment of the shares, printing of new share
certificates, if any, settling any question or doubt that may arise with regard
to or in relation to the issue or allotment of shares, evaluation of internal
financial controls.

Composition
As on 31* March, 2024, Audit Committee comprised of Shri Sashi Menon
as the Chairperson and Shri Vivek Wathodkar & Smt. Jyoti Dua as Members.

Meeting & Other Details
During the FY 2022-23, 6 (Six) meetings of the Audit Committee were held,
the details of which are as below:.

1

2 15.06.2023
3 24.07.2023
4. 31.08.2023
5 25.10.2023
6 19.01.2024

REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

Terms of Reference

The terms of reference of the committee is to inter alia is to deliberate and
decide on PRP pool and policy of distribution of Performance Related Pay
(PRP) to employees. Further role of Remuneration Committee is as per the
DPE guidelines as amended from time to time.

Composition
As on 31% March, 2024 Remuneration Committee comprised of Shri Sashi
Menon as the Chairperson and Shri Vivek Wathodkar & Smt. Jyoti Dua as

Members.

Meeting & Other Details
During the FY 2023-24, no meeting of Remuneration Committee Meeting
was held.

ANNUAL REPORT 2023-24
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iii. =~CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR) COMMITTEE

Terms of Reference

The terms of reference of the Committee is to inter alia formulate and
recommend to the Board, a Corporate Social Responsibility Policy which
shall indicate the activities to be undertaken by the company in areas or
subject, specified in Schedule VII; recommend the amount of expenditure to
be incurred on the activities and to monitor the CSR Policy of the company
from time to time.

Composition

As on 31% March, 2024, CSR Committee comprised of Shri Sashi Menon as
the Chairperson and Shri Vivek Wathodkar & Smt. Jyoti Dua as Members.
Meeting & Other Details

During the FY 2023-24, no meeting of CSR Committee Meeting was held.

4. Remuneration of Directors

All Key Managerial Personnel are nominated by GAIL (India) Limited
(GAIL) and paid remuneration, perks and benefits as are generally applicable to the
employees of GAIL.

The Part-time Director(s) nominated by Promoters, MSEB/ GoM etc. who are in
regular employment in any organization does not receive any remuneration from
the Company.

5. General Body Meetings

Forthcoming AGM: Date, Time and Venue

The 9™ Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the Company is scheduled on
Monday, 9" September, 2024 at 11:00 A.M at the Registered Office of the Company
situated at GAIL Bhawan, 16, Bhikaiji Cama Place, R. K. Puram, New Delhi-
110066.

E&
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Location and Time of the Last AGMs
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The location, time and details of the special resolutions passed during last three
AGMs are as follows:

Year 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23

AGM 6™ i g

Date and 16™ September, 2021 | 20" September, 2022 | 21% September, 2023

Time at 10:30 A.M. at 10:30 A.M. at 11:00 A.M.

Venue GAIL Bhawan, 16, GAIL Bhawan, 16, GAIL Bhawan, 16,
Bhikaiji Cama Place, | Bhikaiji Cama Place, | Bhikaiji Cama Place,
New Delhi-110066 New Delhi-110066 New Delhi-110066

Special No item warranted the | No item warranted | No item warranted the

Resolution | Special resolution. | the Special resolution. | Special resolution.

Passed

6. Training of Board Members

#

As the Board Members are the Nominees of Promoters/ Lenders/ MSEB, Hence,
they are being imparted training by their parent organisation. However,
presentations/ information are furnished by senior executives/professionals/
consultants on business-related issues during the Board/Committee meetings as and
when required.

Means of Communication

The Company communicates with its shareholders through its Annual Report and
General Meetings. Annual Report containing inter-alia Standalone Audited
Financial Statements, Auditors’ Report, Directors’ Report, Management Discussion
and Analysis, Corporate Governance Report is circulated to the members and others
entitled thereto.

In terms of the Green initiative launched by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, to
allow service of documents to the members through electronic mode, the Company
is sending various communications/ documents like Annual Report, Notice of
AGM, through e-mail to shareholders.
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8. Disclosures

a.  The Company has prepared disclosures in accordance with Indian Accounting
Standards (Ind-AS). For the period up to and including the year ended 31%
March 2024, the Company has prepared its Financial Statements in accordance
with accounting standards notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act
2013, read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as
amended. Accordingly, the Company has prepared financial statements which
comply with Ind-AS applicable for the period ended 31* March 2024, together
with the comparative period data as at and for the year ended 3 1st March 2023,
as described in the summary of significant accounting policies.

During the year, there have been no material significant related party
transactions that may have potential conflict with the interest of the Company
at large.

b.  The Company has filed report on Corporate Governance in specified format(s)
within the stipulated time to MoP&NG/ DPE.

¢. The Company has implemented Whistle Blower (Vigil Mechanism) Policy
wherein employees are free to report any improper activity resulting in
violations of laws, rules, regulations or code of conduct by any of the
employees, to the competent authority. The policy is available at the website
of the Company.

d.  During the year under review, no Presidential Directives have been received
by your Company.

e.  During the Financial Year 2023-24, there was no instance, where the Board
had not accepted the recommendation(s) of any committee of the Board which
is mandatorily required.

f.  No item of expenditure has been debited in the books of account, which are
not for the purposes of the business or expenses which are personal in nature.

g, The administrative and office expenses were (.5053 % of the total expenses in
FY 2023-24 as against 0.6126 % in the FY 2022-23,

h.  During the Financial Year 2023-24, applicable Secretarial Standards as issued

by the Institute of Company Secretaries (ICSI) on Meetings of Board of
Directors and on General Meetings are duly complied.

ﬂ
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Name of Shareholder Number of |% of holding % of
Equity Shares | as per paid- | holding as
up Equity | per paid-up
Share Share
Capital Capital
(Equity +
CCCPS)
GAIL (India) Ltd.* 1,064,941,284 93.50 94.68
Shri Jitendra Gupta Jt. With GAIL 1 0.00 0.00
Shri Mahesh Kumar Agarwal Jt. With i 0.00; 0.00
GAIL
Shri Chinmoy Mondal Jt. With GAIL | 0.00 0.00
Shri A Sivabharti Jt. With GAIL 1 0.00 0.00
Ms. Preeti Aggarwal Jt. With GAIL | 0.00 0.00
MSEB Holding Co. Ltd. 74,055,220 6.50 5.32
Total 1,138,996,509 100.00 100.00

* Holds 25,20,03,718 Compulsory Convertible Cumulative Preference Shares (CCCPS)

of Rs. 10/~ each fully paid up.

10. Dematerialization of Shares and Liquidity

As on 31* March, 2024, your Company has 7 shareholders out of which 5
shareholders ( GAIL Nominee shareholder holding 1 equity share each)hold shares
in physical form and GAIL and MSEB are holding shares in DEMAT mode.

[SIN of your Company’s for fully paid-up equity shares is INEOOLT01016. ISIN of
Fully paid-up Compulsory Convertible Cumulative Preference Shares (CCCPS) is

INEOOLT03020.

Corporate Identification Number (CIN) allotted to the Company by the Ministry of
Corporate Affairs (MCA) is Ul1100DL2015PLC288147.

Shareholders may approach to Registrar & Share Transfer Agent (R&TA) of the

Company at:

-
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MCS Share Transfer Agent Limited
Unit: Konkan LNG Limited
F—65, Okhla Industrial Area
Phase-1, New Delhi - 110020

Phone: 91-11-41406149/50/51/52
Fax: 91-11-41709881
Website: www.mesregistrars.com

E-mail: admin@mcsregistrars.com

11. Location of Plant / Terminal:

Anjanwel, Taluka Guhagar, Distt. Ratnagiri, Maharashtra.

12. Compliance Certificate

The Certificate from the Practicing Company Secretary, confirming compliance
with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated under DPE Guidelines
on Corporate Governance for CPSE forms part of Boards’ Report.




D-427, 2" Floor, Palam Extn., Ramphal Chowk,
AGARWAL S' & ASSOC"A TES Sector 7, Dwarka, New Delhi-110075

Company Secretaries Email Id: asacs2022 @gmail.com
Phone: 011-45052182

CERTIFICATE ON COMPLIANCE WITH THE CONDITIONS OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Members,

Konkan LNG Limited,

16, Bhikaiji Cama Place, R. K. Puram,
New Delhi - 110066

1. We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by KONKAN LNG LIMITED
(CIN: U11100DL2015PLC288147) for the year ended 31st March, 2024, as prescribed in the Guidelines
on Corporate Governance for Central Public Sector Enterprises (CPSEs) issued by Department of Public
Enterprises (DPE), Government of India.

2. The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the management of the
Company, Our examination has been limited to review of procedures and implementations thereof,
adopted by the Company for ensuring the compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance as
stipulated in the said Regulations and guidelines. It is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on
the financial statements of the Company.

3. In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us and
based on the representations made by the Management, the company did not comply the clause 3.1.1,
3.1.2,3.14,4.11, 412, 44 and 5.1 of DPE Guidelines on Corporate Governance for CPSEs regarding
appointment of requisite numbers of independent Directors and constitution of Audit Committee and
Quorum of Audit Committee and Remuneration Committee,

4. We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company
nor the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the
Company.

For Agarwal 5. & Associates,
Company Secretaries,

ICS! Unique Code: P2003DEQ49100
Peer Review Cert. No.: 2725/2022
GARIMA s e

GROVER  Trmcr

Garima Grover

Partner

ACS No.: 27100

C.P No.: 23626

UDIN: AD27100F000410142
Date: 21.05.2024
Place: New Delhi

—_—_—————— . . - e, e e,.,—,_,™—,_—, _
ICSI Unique Code : P2003DE049100 MSME Udyog Aadhaar Number: DL10EO008584
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Annexure E

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND
FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS & OUTGO AS PER SECTION 134(3)
OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 READ WITH COMPANIES
(ACCOUNTS) RULES, 2014

(a) Conservation of energy

(1) the steps taken or impact | 1. Replacement of conventional lights with
on conservation of energy energy efficient LED lights in plant area.

(if) | the steps taken by the| 1. 15kW roof top solar power panel installed
company for utilizing in newly commissioned truck loading
alternate sources of energy facility.

2. Installation of solar lights in wvehicle
parking shed.

(i) | the capital investment on | Rs.8.65 lakhs for 15kW roof top solar power
energy conservation | panel,
equipment '

(b) Technology absorption

(1) the efforts made towards | 1. Installation and commissioning of
technology absorption Truck Loading Facility

2. Upgradation of ship to shore link.

3. Upgradation of weather monitoring
system.

4. Installation of security CCTV
cameras.

5. Replacement of electro-mechanical
relays with numerical relays in
electrical sub-station.

6. Installation of ambient air heating
system has been planned.

7. LNG terminal capacity expansion to
6.3 MMTPA  (stage-1) and
ISMMTPA  (stage-2) has been

planned.
(i1) the benefits derived like | 1. Installation and commissioning of
product improvement, cost Truck Loading Facility: LNG can
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reduction,
development
substitution

or

product
import

be transported to locations, where
NG pipeline is not existing and is a
new source of revenue for the
company. Installation of two new
more loading bays is also planned.

. Upgradation of ship to shore link:

Availability of touch-screen user
interface and easy recognition of
source of ESD generation (from ship
or shore).

Upgradation of weather
monitoring system: Historical data
will be available, data is also
available online on OEM website and
data can also be shared to regulatory
authorities.

. Installation of security CCTV

cameras: Improvement mn
surveillance and security. 120 days
data backup is also available.

. Replacement of electro-mechanical

relays with numerical relays in
electrical sub-station: Numerical
relays are compact in size, offer
variety of protection functions and
have better reliability. Historical data
is available, which will help in fault
analysis. Data can be downloaded
also.

. Installation of ambient air heating

system: Presently, the company is
dependent on RGPPL’s heating
system. This project will make the
company independent in terms of
heating requirement.
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(Subsidiary af GAIL |

7. LNG terminal capacity expansion:
Capacity expansion to 6.3 MMTPA
(stage-1) and 15MMTPA (stage-2)
including storage and unloading
facilities of Ethane and Propane of
capacity 2 MMTPA and | MMTPA
respectively has been planned.

(iii) |in case of imported technology -

(imported during the last three

years reckoned from the

beginning of the financial year)-

(a) the details of technology -
imported
(b) the year of import; -
(c¢) whether the technology been -
fully absorbed
(d) if not fully absorbed, areas -
where absorption has not taken
place, and the reasons thereof

(iv) | the expenditure incurred on -
Research and Development

(¢) Foreign exchange earnings and Outgo

(i) Activities relating to exports: initiatives taken to increase exports;
development of new export markets for products and services; and export

plans:
Not Applicable
(ii) Total foreign exchange earned and used
(Rs in crore)
Particulars 2023-24

Foreign Exchange Earnings -
Foreign Exchange Outgo 5.8319
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Annexure F

Form No. AOC-2
(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule
8(2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the
company with related parties referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the
Companies Act, 2013 including certain arm’s length transactions under third
proviso thereto

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm’s length basis
KLL has not entered into any contract or arrangement or transaction with its related
parties which is not at arm’s length basis during financial year 2023-24.

2. Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm’s length
basis

a. Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship -
GAIL (India) Limited (GAIL)- Holding Company.

b. Nature of contracts/arrangements/transactions -
Providing re-gasification services to GAIL, salary and other benefits of GAIL
employees on secondment basis, services as Owners Engineer, Loan taken from
GAIL etc.

¢. Duration of the contracts / arrangements/transactions —
The Master Re-gasification Agreement signed with GAIL on 13.03.2019;-valid up
to 31% March, 2037.

d. Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transactions including the
value, if any:
KLL provided re-gasification services to GAIL, payment of salary to GAIL
employees on deputation, Services as Owners Engineer etc. Transaction value for
FY 2023-24 is Rs. 438.66 crores.

Total Loan amount (ICL1, ICL2 and ICL3) is Rs. 4013.07 Cr is payable to GAIL
by KLL. Total interest up to 31/03/2024 amounting to Rs. 1,246.14 crores.

s e c——
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¢. Date(s) of approval by the Board, if any — Master Re-gasification was approved
by the Board in its meeting held on 15.01.2019, however, approval of the Board
as per provision of section 188(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 was not required
as contract was entered into in the ordinary course of business and on arm’s length
basis.

f. Amount paid as advances, if any - NIL
For and on behalf of the Board

Q&m@éﬁﬂ-—ﬂ-

Date: 05 08 -202M4 (Sanjay Kumar)
Place: New Delhi Chairman
DIN: 08198178




D-427, 2 Floor, Palam Extn., Ramphal Chowk,
AGARWALS. & ASSOC‘ATES Sector 7, Dwarka, New Delhi-110075

Company Secretaries Email Id: asacs2022 @gmail.com
Phone: 011-45052182

Form No. MR-3

Secretarial Audit Report
For the financial year ended March 31, 2024

{Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and
Rule 9 of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014}

To,
The Members,
KONKAN LNG LIMITED

We have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the
adherence to good corporate practices by KONKAN LNG LIMITED (hereinafter called ‘the Company’).
Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the
corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing our opinion thereon.

Based on our verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and
other records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the Company, its
officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, We hereby
report that in our opinion, the Company has, during the audit period covering the financial year
ended on 31* March, 2024 complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the
Company has proper Board-processes and Compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the
manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records
maintained by the Company for the financial year ended on 31" March, 2024 according to the
provisions of:

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder;

(ii) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made thereunder; -
Not Applicable

(iii)  The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder;

{iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder
to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External
Commercial Borrowings; - Not Applicable

(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange
Board of India Act, 1992 ('SEBI Act’):-Not Applicable

e
ICS! Unigue Code : P2003DE049100 MSME Udyog Aadhaar Number: DL10EO008584
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OA Sankpal Kulkarni & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Independent Auditor's Report

To the Members of
Konkan LNG Limited,
(CIN: U11100DL2015PLC288147)

Report on the Ind AS Financial Statements

Opinion
We have audited the accompanying Ind AS financial statements of Konkan LNG Limited (“the Company”)

which comprises the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2024, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other
Comprehensive Income), Statement of Changes in Equity and statement of cash flows for the year then ended
31* March 2024, and notes to the Ind AS financial statements, including a summary of material accounting
policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as “Ind AS financial statements’)

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
Ind AS financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 {“the Act”) in the
manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Ind AS prescribed under section 133
of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended, {“Ind AS") and
accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2024,
and loss,(including total comprehensive income), the changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended

on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10)
of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities
for the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company
in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) together
with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the Ind AS financial statements under the
provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with these requirements and the ICAY's Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we
have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion on the Ind As financial
statements.

Emphasis of Matters
We draw attention to

1. Note 53 to the Ind AS financial Statements, which describe the basis for recognition of deferred tax assets
during the year ended 31" March 2024.

Our conclusion is not modified in respect of the above matters..
Information Other than the Ind AS Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon
The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises

the information included in the Management Discussion and Analysis, Directors Report including aaﬁlfa—lﬂlu,_,
to Directors Report, but does not include the Ind AS financial statements and our auditor’s rep reon.

1592, 'E Ward, SAI-GURU Apartment, Fiat No.101, 18! Floor, 5" Lane, Rajarampuri, Kolhapur
Ph.: 0231 - 3580226 e-mail : kop.skaca@gmaill.
Offices: « Pune «Mumbai «Miraj «Goa «Nipani



Our opinion on the Ind AS financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express
any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the Ind AS financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the
financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Ind AS Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act with
respect to the preparation of these Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial
position, financial performance, including other comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash flows of
the Company in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in India, including Indian
Accounting Standards (Ind AS) prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company
and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate
implementation and maintenance of accounting policies: making judgments and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Ind AS financial statement that give a true and
fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the Ind AS financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability
to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company’s financial reporting process.
Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of Ind AS Financial Statement

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Ind AS financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit
conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements
can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these Ind AS
financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit, We also:

1) Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Ind AS financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence




misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

2) Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3){i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has internal financial controls with
reference to Financial Statements in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

3} Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management,

4) Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
cenditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we
conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to
the related disclosures in the Ind AS financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify
our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a Eoing
concern.

5) Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Ind AS financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the Ind AS financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that, individually or in aggregate,
makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the financial
statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning
the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any
identified misstatements in the financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control
that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

Other Matter

We draw attention to the fact that figures for the corresponding year ended 31* March 2023 prepared in
accordance with Ind AS and included in the Ind AS financial statements are based on the previously issued
audited the Ind AS financial statements for the year ended 31" March 2023 that were audited by the
predecessor auditor who had expressed an unmodified opinion thereon as per his report dated 13" July
2023.

During the current period, the Company has identified a prior period error in non-accounting of Leases and
non-recognition of borrowing cost in the earlier year and made the appropriate-cr reaction as per Ind AS-8
"Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors”. Accordipghy i




year ended 31" Mar 2023 were restated (refer Note No. 52 of the Ind AS financial statements). The
restatement has been reviewed by us.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of these matters,
Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”), issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we give in the
Annexure A, a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent
applicable.

2. As required by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India through directions issued under Section
143(5) of the Act, we give our report on the matter specified in the Annexure B attached.

3. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that;

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge
and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit,

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it
appears from our examination of those books

c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), and the
Statement of Charges in Equity and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement
with the books of account.

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements comply with the Indian Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules,
2015 as amended.

e) Pursuant to the Notification No G.5.R. 463(E) dated 5™ June 2015 issued by the Ministry of Corporate
Affairs, Government of India, provisions of sub-section (2) of Section 164 of the Act, are not applicable
to the Company, being the Government Company.

fl  With respect to the adequacy of the Internal Financial Control with reference to Financial Statements of
the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Reportin “Annexure
C" to this report.

8] Pursuant to the Notification No G.5.R. 463(E) dated 5" June 2015 issued by the Ministry of Corporate
Affairs, Government of India, provisions of Section 197 of the Act, are not applicable to the Company,
being the Government Company.

h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditors Report in accordance with Rule 11 of
the Companies (Audit & Auditors) Rule 2014, as amended, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us;

(i} The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its Ind AS
financial statements - Refer Note No. 38 to the Ind AS financial statements;

(i} The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there
were any material foreseeable losses,

(iii) There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company.
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(iv) (a) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds have

(v)

been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other
sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other person or entity, with the understanding,
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Inte rmediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly
lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
Funding Party (“ultimate Beneficiary”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the
Ultimate Beneficiaries.

{b) The management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds have
been received by the Company from any other person or entity, including foreign entities (“Funding
Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the company shall,
whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee,
security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries,

(c} Based on audit procedure that we have considered reasonable and appropriate in the
circumstances, noting has come to us notice that has caused us to believe that the representations
under sub-clause (i) and (ii} of Rule 11(e), as provided under (a) and (b) above, contain any material
mis-statement.

The Company has neither declared nor paid any dividend during the year and accordingly compliance
of Section 123 of the Act, is not applicable to the Company.

(vi) Based on our examination which included test checks, the company has used an accounting software

for maintaining its books of account which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility and
the same has operated throughout the year for all relevant transactions recorded in the software.
Further, during the course of our audit we did not come across any instance of audit trail feature
being tampered with.

For Sankpal Kulkarni & Associates

Chartered Accountants
FRN: 121256W

ot

N Sankpal
er, MRN: 104718

Pa
uoi

; 241047 1BBKBLNGEOT0
Place: Kolhapur
Date : 9" May 2024
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“Annexure A"

“Annexure A" referamg to in paragraph 1 under the ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’
section of our report of even date on the Ind AS Financial Statements of Konkan LNG Limited for the year
ended March 31, 2024

[ In respect of the Company’s Property, Plant and Equipment:

(a)

(A)

The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and the situation of Property, Plant, and Equipment.

(8)

The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangible
assets

(b)

The Company has a program of physical verification of Property, Plant and Equipment
s0 to cover all the assets at reasonable intervals, in our opinion, is reasonable having
regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets. According to the
information and explanations given to us, no material discrepancies were noticed on
such verification.

(c)

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the title deeds of immovable properties
(other than immovable properties where the Companyis a lessee and lease agreements
are duly executed in favour of the lessee) disclosed in the Financial Statements are held
in the name of the company except for the following properties in respect of which
original sale/lease deeds were not produced to us or title documents are yet to be
executed.

[ Description  of | Gross | Held  in | Whether | Period | Reason for not
property carrying | name of promoter, | held being held in
value director or name of
their company*
relative or *Also indicate if
employee in dispute
Leasehold Land | 5.19 Ratnagiri | No Since | Company is in
at Crores Gas and 2017- | process of
PO Anjanwel, Tal Power Pyt 18 transferring
Guhagar Dist Ltd Land with MIDC
Ratnagiri 415634 authority,

(Area  451.065
Acres)

(Right to Use
Asset)

(d)

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records, the Company has not revalued its Property, Plant, and
Equipment (including Right of Use assets) or intangible assets or both during the year.

(e)

(a)

_Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and rules made thereunder;

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, there are no proceedings initiated or
pending against the Company for holding any benami property under the Benami

The inventory of stores and spares has been physically verified at reasonabie intervals
by the management during the year. In our opinion, coverage and procedure of such

verification are appropriate. The discrepancies notic physical verification on
inventory of stores and spares as compared to b ,gdkﬂg_ not equal or exceed

( #gl\ Page 6 of 13
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10% in the aggregate of inventory and the same has been properly dealt in the books
of accounts.

(b)

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us and on
the basis of our examination of the records, the Company has not been
sanctioned/renewed working capital limits in excess of five crore rupees in the form of
OD facility from any bank, on the basis of security of current assets. Hence, reporting
under Clause 3(ii) (b) of the Order is not applicable.

(a)

(b}
c)
(d)
(e)

(f)

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us and on
the basis of our examination of the records, the Company has not made any investment
in companies or it has not pravided any guarantee or security, or has not granted any
loans or advances in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured, to companies or firms,
Limited Liability Pa rtnerships or any other parties exce pt loans/advances to employees;
The Company has provided advances/loans to employees as under;

Aggregate amount granted during the year Rs.57.88.965.00

Balance outstanding as at balance sheet date Rs65,19,687.00

The terms and conditions of the loans granted are not prejudicial to the interest of the
Company.

In respect to advances/loans given, the repayment of principal and interest has been
stipulated and the receipts have been regular.

There is no overdue amount for more than 90 days in respect of loan given,

There in loan or advances in the nature of loan granted falling due during the year,
which has been renewed or extended or fresh loans granted to settle the overdue of
existing loans given to the same parties,

The Company has not granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans either
repayable on demand or without specifying any terms or period of repayment,

The Company has not granted any loan or provided any guarantee or given any security
or made any investment to which the provisions of Sections 185 and 186 of the
Companies Act 2013. Hence, reporting under paragraph Clause 3(iv) of the Order is not
applicable.

The Company has not accepted any deposits or any amounts which are deemed to be
deposits from the public. Hence, reporting under paragraph Clause 3(v) of the Order is
not applicable,

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Central Government has
prescribed the maintenance of cost records under sub-section (1) of Section 148 of the
Companies Act, 2013 for the products manufactured by it and the services provided by
it. In our opinion, prima facie, the prescribed cost records have been made and
maintained. We have, however, not made a detailed examination of the cost records
with a view to determine whether they are accurate or complete.

vii.

(a)

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has been
regular in depositing the undisputed statutory dues including GST, provident fund,
Income Tax, Employees State Insurance and any other statutory dues to the
appropriate authorities. There were no arrears of outstanding statutory dues as an the
last day of the financial year concerned to a period of more than six months from the
date, they became payable.

(b)

According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the
company examined by us, in our opinion, there are no dues of income-tax, sales- tax,
service tax, goods and service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise and value added tax
which have not been deposited as on March 31, 2024 on account of any dispute.

vili.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our |
examination of the records of the Company, there are no transactions surrendered or
disclosed which were previously unrecorded as income in the books of account, in the

tax assessments under the Income-tax Act, 1961 (43 of 19 e during the year.
Hence, reporting under paragraph Clause 3{viii) of the%imbh.
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(a)

The Company does not any loans or borrowings from Bank, Financial Institutions or
Government. Hence, reporting under paragraph Clause 3(ix) of the Order is not
applicable

(b)

The Company has not been declared as a wilful defaulter by any bank or financial
institution or other lender:

(<)

The Company has applied the term Loan (ICL) for the purpose for which the loan was
obtained,

(d)

The Company, has not raised any short-term funds.

(e)

The Company does not have any subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures. Hence,
reporting under Clause 3 (ix) (e) of the Order is not applicable.

(f)

The Company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in
its subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies. Hence, reporting under Clause
3 (ix) {f) of the Order is not applicable,

(a)

(b)

The company has not raised any money by way of an Initial Public Offer or further public
offer (including debt instruments) during the year. Hence, reporting under Clause 3 (x)
(a) of the Order is not applicable,

Further, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of
shares or convertible debentures during the year. Hence, reporting under Clause 3 (x)
(b) of the Order is not applicable.

xi

{a)

We have neither come across any instances of fraud by the Company or any fraud on
the Company has been noticed ar reported during the year, nor have been informed of
any such cases by the management.

(b)

As informed by the Company, no report has been filed by us under sub-section (12) of
Section 143 of the Companies Act during the year in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under
rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government,
during the year.

(c)

The Company informs us that no whistle-blower complaints were received during the
year by the Company.

xii.

The Company is not a Nidhi company. Hence, reporting under paragraph 3 (xii) of the
Order are not applicable.

i

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our
examination of the records of the Company, all transactions with the related parties
are in compliance with Sections 177 and 188 of Companies Act where applicable and
details of such transactions have been disclosed in the Financial Statements as required
by the applicable Accounting Standards.

Xiv.

(a)

In our opinion, and based on our examination, the Company has an internal audit
system commensurate with the size and nature of its business.

(b)

We have considered the Internal Audit Reports of the Company issued till the date for
the period under audit.

Xv.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our
examination of the records, the Company has not entered in to any non-cash
transactions with directors or persons connected with them,

Xvi.

(a)

(b)

As informed to us and based on our examination of records, the Company is not
required to be registered under Section 45- 1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 (2
of 1934), Hence, reporting under paragraph 3(xvi) (a), (b) and (c) of the Order is not
applicable,

In our opinion, there is no Core Investment Company within the Group (as defined in
the Core Investment Companies {(Reserve Bank) Directors, 2016) and accordingly,
reporting under paragraph 3 (xvi) (d), of the Order are not applicable,

xvil.

The Company has incurred Cash Loss amounting to Rs.211.68 crores during the financial
ial year 2022-23
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'% Page Bof13

=]



[ Rs.153.18 crores. (As per Restated Financial statements for the year 22-23 Re.137.82
crores), B
xviil, There has been no resignation of statutory auditors during the year. Hence, reporting
under paragraph 3 (xviil) of the Order are not applicable.
Xix. According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of financial

ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment of
financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements, our
knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans and based on our
examination of the evidences supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our
attention, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on date of
the audit report that the Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the
balance sheet date as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the

all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet, will get
discharged by the Company as and when they fall due:

xx. | (a) In respect of other than ongoing project, the Company has no unspent amount that
needs to be transferred to the Fund Specified under Schedule Vi in compliance with
second proviso to sub-section (5) of Section 135 of the Company Act, 2013.
Accordingly, reporting under Clause 3 (xx) (a) of the Order is not applicable for the year.

(b) The Company has transferred the amount remaining unspent in respect of ongoing
projects, to a Special Account.
(Rs. In Crores)

[ Financial Year | Amount Amount Due date of | Actual date of
identified for | unspent  on transfer to the | transfer to the
spending on | CSR activities account account
C5R  activities | for "ongoing
for  “ongoing | Project”

Project”
2022-23 1.17 1.12 30/04/2023 04/05/2023
xx. Consolidation of financial statements js not applicable to the Company, as there is no

subsidiary, associate or joint venture company. Hence, reporting under Clause 3 [xx)
(a) of the Order is not applicable for the year,

—

For Sankpal Kulkarni & Assoc
Chartered Accountants

FRN: 121256W

UDIN : 24104718BKBLNGE070
Place: Kolhapur
Date : 9™ May 2024
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"Annexure B ”
(to the Independent Auditor's Report)
“Annexure B" referred to in paragraph 2(g) under the ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’

section of our report of even date on the Financial Statements of Konkan LNG Limited for the year ended
March 31, 2024

Sr Direction under Section 143(5) of the Auditor's reply on action taken on
Companies Act, 2013 directions

2 | Whether the Company has system in place | The Company has a system in place to
to process all the accounting transaction | process its accounting transactions through
through IT? If yes, the implications of | IT. For this, the Company has deployed SAP,
processing of accounting transactions | which is an ERP System. Based on the audit
outside IT system on the integrity of the | procedures carried out and as per the
accounts along with the financial | information and explanation given to us, no
implications, if any, may be stated. accounting  transactions have been
processed or carried outside the IT system of
the Company. Accordingly, in our opinion,
there are no implications on the integrity of
the accounts.

2 | Whether there is restructuring of an | Accordance with the audit procedures
existing loan or cases of waiver/write-off of | carried out and as per the information and
debts/loans/interest etc. made by a lender | explanations given to us by the Company,
to the company due to the company’s | there were no cases of restructuring of an
inability to repay the loan? If yes, the existing loan or cases of waiver/write-off of

financial impact may be stated. debts/loans/interest etc. by any lender to
the Company during the current financial
year.

3 | Whether funds (grants/subsidy etc.) | Accordance with the audft_;;r-;cedures
received / receivable for specific schemes | carried out and as per the information and
from central / state Governments or their explanations given to us by the Company,
agencies were properly accounted for / | there are no funds (grants/subsidy etc.)
utilized as per its terms and conditions? received/receivable for specific schemes
List the cases of deviation. from Central/State Government or its
agencies during the year.

For Sankpal Kulkarni & Associates
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 121256W

Partnér, MRN: 104718

UDIN : 241047 18BKBLNG6070
Place: Kolhapur

Date : 9" May 2024
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Compliance Certificate

We have conducted audit annual accounts of Konkan LNG Limited for the year ended 31* March 2024 in
accordance with the directions/sub directions issued by the C&AG of India under Section 143 (5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 and certify that we have complied with all the Directions/Sub Direction issued to us.

For Sankpal Kulkarni & Associates
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 121256W

r, MRN: 104718
Place: §olhapur
Date : 9" May 2024
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"Annexure C"

(“Annexure C" referred to in paragraph 3 (f) under the ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements’ section of our report of even date on the Ind AS Financial Statements of Konkan LNG Limited
for the year ended March 31, 2024)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls with reference to Financial Statements under Clause (i) of Sub-
section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to the Financial Statements of Konkan LNG
Limited (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2024, in conjunction with our audit of the Ind AS Financial
Statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

1. Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based
on the internal controls over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over
financial reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI). These responsibilities
include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were
operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to
Company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial
information, as required under the Companies Act 2013,

2. Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting with reference to these Financial Statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the
“Guidance Note") and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAl and deemed to be prescribed under Section
143 (10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an
audit of internal financial controls and both issued by ICAI. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial control with reference to these Financial Statements and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of
internal financial control over financial reporting with reference to the Financial Statements included
obtaining an understanding of internal financial control with reference to these Financial Statements,
assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating
effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the Ind AS Financial Statements,
whether due to fraud or error. -

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our

audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these
Financial Statements.
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3. Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with reference to Financial Statements.

A Company's internal financial controls with reference to the Financial Statements is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of Ind AS
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
Company's internal financial controls with reference to the Financial Statements include those policies and
procedures that;

(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the Company;

(2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit the preparation of
Ind AS Financial Statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles and that receipts
and expenditures of the Company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management
and directors of the Company; and

(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use,
or disposition of the Company’s assets that could have a material effect on the Ind AS Financial Statements,

4. Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with reference to Financial Statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to
the Financial Statements, includ ing the possibility of collusion or improper management override of co ntrols,
material mis-statements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls with reference to the Financial Statements to future periods are
subject to the risk that the internal financial control with reference to the Financial Statements may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or
procedures may deteriorate.

5. Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the company
has, in all the material respects, adequate internal financial controls with reference to the Financial
Statements are in place and such adequate internal financial controls with reference to the Financial
Statements were operating effectively as of March 31, 2024, based on the internal controls over financial
reporting criteria established by the Company considering the components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India.

For Sankpal Kulkarni & Associates
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 121256W

r, MRN: 104718

UDIN : 24104718BKBLNG6070
Place: Kolhapur

Date : 9" May 2024
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Konksn LNG Limited
CIN: ULLI00DL2015PLCIER147
GAIL Bhawan, 16, Bhilaji Cama Place, RK Puram, New Delhi-110066

Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2024
(2 in Crore)
Audited Restuted Audited

Particulurs Note No As ot March 31, 2024 As ot March 31, 2023 As ot Murch 31, 2023
ASSETS
Nom Current Assels
Property, Plant and Equipment 3 1454 B 248340 248340
Capital Wark-in-Progress 6 L1333 89115 BE6 I8
Intangible Aszrs 4 . 0.00 i)
Raght of Use Agset 3 I7168 204 08 805
Financial Assets:
- Loans A kil 013 013
= )thers B 1.36 1.36 1.36
Diefierred Tax Assets (Met) 16 S14.83 4M24 4357
Other Non Current Asseis ] 0.29 1.19 1.19
Total Non Current Assets (A) 4,376.87 4,105.55 381629
Current Assets
Inventories 9 52374 499 68 499 68
Financial Assets
- Loans 1] a7 0ag2 0.0
- Trade Recervahles 1 0.95 Lmn 3172
« Cush and Cash Equivalents 124 31 T01 T
- Other Rank Balunces 13A 043 - -
- Hunk Balances other than Cash and Cash Eguivalents 128 23543 AGR.05 46903
- Chither Financisl Assets 13 507 197 1.97
Current Tux Assets (Net) 14 is0 ER b 317
(iher Cusrrent Assels IS 2] ) 12X 1237
Total Current Assets (B) $10.11 1,024.88 1,024.88
Total Assets (A+B} mﬂ? :-'EIM 4.841.17
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
EQUITY
Equity Share Capital 17 1,139.00 1.139.00 1.139.00
Instrumesss entitely equity m nature 18 252.00 25200 252.00
Criher Equity 12 {1.0662T) {B19.70) {B17.13)
Total Equity () 2 571.30 573,87
LIABILITIES
MNon Cuarrent Linbilities
Financial Liabilities
- Borrowings 20 3993407 381307 3181307
- Lense Liability 21 24731 21077 [,28
- Other Finnncial Linbilities = 36430 18K 88 | B8 BB
Provisions 3 0.51 41 041
Total Non Current Liabilities (D) 4,605,320 4,173.14 4,003.65
Corrent Liabilities
Fimancial Liabilities:
= Lomse Lmbility bl 349 4 56 2131
= Trade Payahle: 15
= Pues of micro enterprises und small enterprises 563 317 17
- Ducs of other than micro enterprises and small enterprises U7 6. 6
- (ther Financial Linbilitiey i} 06 26 134.33 13413
Other Current Liohilities 7 T49 17.18 17.18
Provisons 48 BO.02 L] BO.0N
Total Current Liabilities (E) 157.08 286,00 263,65

Total Equity and Lishilities (C+D+E)




Konkun LNG Limited
CIN: UTIM0DLI01SPLC2RR1AT
GAIL Bhawan, 16, Dhikajl Camu Place, RK Puram, New Delbi-110066
Nmtes:

1, The material accounting policies snd scoompanying notes form @ integral part of Finsncisl $istement
I terme of our repert of even date sttnched:

- - Far nndl om behalfl of the Bomrd of Direciors

a i
As per our report of even date ) }?ﬂﬁ/
For Sankps) Kulkarsl and Assaclates M € Saehi Manen
Chartered Accountants. [E¥irector) {DMrecier)
FRN. [21256W (DIIN-DABO4 550} {DIN-D 1 60448)
. B. Thalsr Tony Mathew M
(Clvief Financial Oficer) (Chief Exccutive Officer) (U onapasy Secratary)
(M No.28525)
Place: New Delhi
Diate:




Kondan LNG Limited
CIN: UNI00DLI0ISPLCIRR147
GAIL Blsanan, 16, Bhikafi Cams Place, RK Puram, New Delhl-1 10066

Statement of Profit & Loss for the year eaded March 31, 2024

In Crare
Audivesd Beataied Atrililed
Farticulary Nate Na. 31,3 = i 5
L Bwvenwe from Operationg ] ADLET 4000, B ADLBS
I Orher income n (LA (LSl ] 1874
1L, Tastal Tevcome (1410} 42648 41 41960
u. Employes benefits expenscs N 9 pLET 246t
Iy, Fenance Clost £ r] ms 15T IET.95
. Depreciation ind amoriizabion cxpensey n [F AL 165,09 148,70
o, Cither expenses M EITAT 130 25621
& Rowersal of Impainment Lo J&G (T1.57) 11130 (112K
TV. Total Expemies {avbrreidee) 5163 hik, 22 =908
V. Profit{Loss) befars Ta (111-1V) (32717 (LT . (17958
VL. Tux Expense
Cumest Tan - =
Dieferred tax chargs | (credi) 18 (ROS%) pali 2] 268 .69
VIL Frof{Loss) for ihe yenr (V-V} (146.57) (450, 84) (#4826}
VIIL Dither Comprehensive incame:
Toeana theat will mid be reclassified o profit or his [n subsequent
perinds
Remenssrement gaind{losses) of defined benefit obligations [ Y 0,00 ound 0.03
Rs. 29,762 00y
Imexsnwe s effct rebating 1 these (e (¥ R 7450.00) tRoq) 10.00y fe.on
Ned oher comprebensive lass nat o be reciassified 1o profit or i [TF] nm
b im submecquent perbods (CV: B 22371000
IX. Tomml comprebensiye incormse (VIT VLT w [450.81) (448.24)
Exrndug{Los) per equiry share (Io Re.)
(1) Basic 1 239 (5.47) 1545
—i2) Ditwed (2.39) (547 (543
Mot

I, The snnteriad accouming. poliies and accompanying netes form an mbegra! part of Financial Stsment

Im verms of owr report of even dote attazhed:

For snd oo beball of the Board of Directars
As perour report of even dale

Far Sankpul Kufkeral ssd Assoclites M

Chartered Accosntasts {Direcive)
FRM. 1212500

. I Thakmr Tony Madhew
{Chiel Financial ©fficer) {TChied Exvutive Officer)
ip Mo, - 104718
Flace: Mew Diclh )
Dhate:

E 9 My 24




Koulmn LNG Limited
CIN: U11100DL2015PL.C288147
GAIL Bhawan, 16, Bhikaji Coms Place, RK Pursm, New Delhi-110066

Statement of Cash Flows for the yeur ended March 31, 2024

(¥ in Crore)
Pa " Far the year ended Restated For ihe year For the year ended
March 31, 3024 ended March 31, 2023 Mareh 31, 2023
Chperating netivities
Prafitflass) before tax [327.17) {1861 {179 58}
149,35 165,09 148,70
(19.13) Hnrm) 77}
TLar 9573 18705
Imgaarment of assetsiReversal) {T1AT) (LX2.30) {122 345}
Imterest on refund of Income Tax i0.13) {543 {054}
Cush flow fram aperating octivities before worklag 14103 366 11643
copitsl chapges
Wieking capitnl aljustments: - -
Inerease ! (Decrease) in Current Linbilifies: = -
Trnele Payubbes G40 (1521 (151
Other Current Financial Lmbilites 4 B9 13.20 13,30
Other Mon Cuarrenl Financial Lrabifities - - -
Prowisions oo (LI} ] L]
Cher Cuarreni Linbilitien {970 661) {61}
{Increasel Decrease in Current Assets:
Invemones (24.07) (63, 28) (63.28)
Trade Reconvables 1a.77 20.12 2012
Oilier Non Carrent Finanecinl Assets (0 AK) 2689 (@1
Crher Coarrent Fuancial Assats [2.08) b3 o
Odber Cuarreet nnd Non Current Assety (158} 14,43 14,43
Cash flow from operating activities afier working 12249 13007 T9.18
capital changes
Interest on Income tax Refund 013 054 0354
Taxes (paid)refund reccived {0.33) Bl .11
et cusl Naws from opernting sciivities (A} 121.50 138.72 85.83
Investing activites -
Sale! (Parchase) of propery, plam ol eqaigricnt, {306 62) {3%4.26) [249.07)
intangible sssots Ginelading cagital work in progress)
Investments in FOR (net) 133 63 (379} nz
linterest received 1804 17.71 2047
Mot cush News wird in imvesting setivities (B) 154.9%) (542,34 {2015, 38)
Financing activities =
lnterest pasd {259:51) £210.31) (202 54)
Proceeds from lomg: term borrowings
Fepayment of long tenn barrowings
Lons [nfission 200.00 - -
Paymen of lease lealility (14.43) 289,91 {19z
Proceeds from partly paid-up cquity shares . 331,00 3300
Met cash Mows fromfnsed in) Rnsncing activities () (74.04) 41060 12654
Mt increase in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+() {6.69) 6.9 69
Cash and eanh equivabints s the hegimning of the year .01 0.2 0.0
Cash und eushi equivalents at year emd [ET} 7.4 i1
Heconciliation of cash and cash eguivalents as per the statement of cash Mows:
Cash and cush equivalents an per the above comprise af the following
{t in Ceors)
PFarticolamn Hestated
As at Murch 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2023 As ot March 31, 2023
Caxh in band -
Balances with banks:
= Cugrenst accoants .31 7.0 7.01
Halances as per statement of cash Nows I&] ?ﬁ_ T.li

Cnsh Flow Statemmen das been prepmred sing Indirect Method as per Ind AS 7 - Ststement of Cash Flows.




Konkan LNG Limited
CIN: ULII0DLI0ISPLC2ES147
GAIL Bhawan, 16, Bhikaji Coma Place, RK Puram, New Dethi-11 68
Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended March 31, 2024

Notes:
I, The matersal sccoanting pobicies and sccompanying noles farm an inteypril e of Fmancis] Staemeni

In terms of sur report of even doie sitsched:

L]
For Sankpal Kslkarnl and Associaies ﬁ‘l’:ﬂ

Chartered Accountantz (Disector)

For und an behall of the Dosrd of Directors
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Konkan LNG Limited
CIN: U11100DL2N SPLCIHE14T

GAIL Bhawan, 16, Bhikajl Cama Place, RK Puram, New Delhi-110066
Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended March 31, 2024

(a) Equity Share Capital

(¥ Crore)
Particulars Number {in crores) Amount
Equity shares of Rs. 10/~ each issued, subseribed and fully paid up
As at 31 March 2022 B850 B0.00
Issue of share capital 33.10 331.00
As at 31 March 2023 113.90 1,139.00
Issue of share capital = =
As ot 31 March 2024 113.90 hlﬂ.ﬂ
Total Equity ss at 31 March 2024
(b} Instruments entirely equity in nature

{® Crore)
Purticulars Number (in crores) Amaunt
10%% Compulserily Cumulative Convertible Preference Shares
As ut 31 March 2022 2530 25200
lasue of share capital - =
Asat 31 March 2023 25.10 252.00
Issue of share capitnl = =
As ot 31 Maorch 2024 15.20 152.00
() Oiher Equity

(% Crore)

As ot 31 Mareh 2022 (364.88)
Profit for the period {450.84)
Re-measurement {losses)’ gain on defined bepefit plans (ne of 1ax) (o2
Total Comprehensive Income (45082}
As nt 31 March 2013 19,
Prio Period adjustments %1
Resinied balance st a1 31 March 2023 (R22.28)
Profit for the period (243,90}
Re-measurement {losses)/ gain on defined benefit plans (net of mx) .40
Total Comprehensive income (241.99)
As at 31 March 2024 (1,066.27)

1. The matenial sceounting policics and accompanying notes form an integmi part of Financial Statement

In terms of eur report of even date attached:

For und on behalf of the Board of Directors

" F

Far Sankpal Kulkarnl and Associates Jyntl Don Sushi
Chartered Accountants {Director) {Director)
FRN, 121256W { DIN-0630455() ; {DAN-09160243)
D. B. Thakur Tony Mathew MM

(Chicf Financial Officer}  (Chiel Executive Offices)  (Company Secretary)
(M No.-28525)

Place: Mew Dedhi
Diade;
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Konkan LNG Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

Note 1. Company Information

Reporting entity

Konkan LNG Limited is a Public Limited Company domiciled in India, having CIN number
U11100DL2015PLC288147, was incorporated on 4th December 2015 for taking over the R-LNG business
under the demerger scheme of Ratnagiri Gas and Power Private Lid wis 230 - 232 of the Companies Act,
2013 with appointed date of Ist January, 2016. The scheme of demerger was approved by NCLAT on 28
February 2018 and became effective on 26" March 2018 i.. the date on which the same was filed with
Ministry of Corporate Affairs. The address of the Company’s registered office is 16, Bhikaji Cama Place,
R.K. Puram, New Delhi-110066.

The Company has been formed to carry on the business of acquiring, storing, processing. regasification,
transportation of natural gas (NG), liquefied natural gas (LNG) and other incidental business detailed given
in the Memorandum of Association of the Company

Pursuant to shareholders’ approval for conversion of the company from Private Limited company (o Public
Limited company, Registrar of Companies issued fresh certificate of incorporation on February 18,
2020 whereby the name of the Company has been changed from “Konkan LNG Private Limited”
to "Konkan LNG Limited".

Note 2. Basis of preparation and Material Accounting Policies
1. Statement of Compliance

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards (“Ind
AS™) notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies {Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015 (as amended from time to time), the requirements of Division Il of Schedule 111 to the
Companies Act, 2013 and other relevant provisions of the Act. These Financial Statements for the year ended
31* March 2024, were authorized for issue by Board of Directors on 01% May, 2024.

2. Basis of preparation

These financial statement has been prepared as going concern on accrual basis of accounting. These financial
statements have been prepared on historical cost basis except for defined benefit plans which are measured
using actuarial measurement at the end of each reporting period. Historical cost is generally based on the fair
value of the consideration given in exchange for goods and services. Fair value is the price that would be
received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at
the measurement date. The methods used to measure fair values are disclosed further in notes to financial
statements.

The statement of cash flows has been prepared under indirect method, whereby profit or loss is adjusted for
the effects of transactions of a non-cash nature, any deferrals or accruals of past or future operating cash
receipts or payments and items of income or expense associated with investing or financing cash flows. The
cash flows from operating, investing and financing activities of the Company are segregated.

3. Functional and presentation currency

These financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees (INR), which is the Company’s functional
currency. All financial information presented in INR has been rounded to the nearest crore (up to two
decimals), except as stated otherwise. Foreign currency transactions are recorded at exchange rates prevailing
on the date of the transaction. Foreign currency denominated monetary assets and liabilities are retranslated
at the exchange rate prevailing on the balance sheet dates and exchange gains and losses arising on settlement
and restatement are recognised in the statement of profit and loss. Non-monetary assets and liabilities that are
measured in terms of historical cost in foreign currencies are not retranslated.
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4. Current and non-current classification

The Company presents Assets and Liabilities in the Balance Sheet based on Current/Non-Current
classification.

An asset is current when it is:

Expected 1o be realized or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle;

Held primarily for the purpose of trading;

Expected to be realized within twelve months after the reporting period; or

Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least
twelve months after the reporting period.

All other assets are classified as non-current.
A liability is current when:

It is expected to be settled in normal operating cycle:

It is held primarily for the purpose of trading;

It is due 1o be settled within twelve months afier the reporting period; or

There is no unconditional right to defer settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after the

reporting period.

All other liabilities are classified as non-current.
Deferred tax assets/liabilities are classified as Non-Current.

The operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realization in cash
and cash equivalents. The Company has identified twelve months as its operating cycle.

5. Disclosures under Schedule 111 under Companies Act 2013,

Schedule 111 to Companies Act, 2013 was modified vide notification dated March 24, 2021 to enhance various
additional disclosure requirements while preparing the financial stalements of a company. The relevant
disclosures have been made to the financial statements, wherever necessary.

A. Ma ccountin

A summary of the Material accounting policies applied in the preparation of the financial statements are as
given below. These accounting policies have been applied consistently to all periods presented in the financial
statements.

1. Property, plant and equipment
a. Initial recognition and measurement

An item of property, plant and equipment is recognized as an asset if and only if it is probable that future
economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the company and the cost of the item can be measured
reliably.

Items of property, plant and equipment are measured at cost less accumulated depreciation/ amortization and
accumulated impairment losses. Cost includes expenditure that is directly attributable to bringing the asset to
the location and condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by management.

< A
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When parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have different useful lives, they are recognized
separately.

Costs towards compensation (including those incurred provisionally), rehabilitation and other expenses
relatable to land in possession are treated as cost of land and other assets.

Expenditure on major inspection and overhauls of generating unit is capitalized separately on initial
recognition, when it meets the asset recognition criteria.

ltems of spare parts, stand-by equipment and servicing equipment which meet the definition of Property,
Plant and Equipment (PPE), and satisfy the recognition criteria, are capitalized. Other spare parts are carried
as inventory and recognized in the statement of profit and loss on consumption.

b. Suobsequent costs

Subsequent expenditure is recognized as an increase in the carrying amount of the asset when it is probable
that future economic henefits deriving from the cost incurred will flow to the enterprise and the cost of the
item can be measured reliably.

The cost of replacing part of an item of property, plant and equipment is recognized in the carrying amount
of the item if it is probable that the future economic benefits embodied within the part will flow to the
Company and its cost can be measured reliably. The carrying amount of the replaced part is derecognized.

When Material parts of plant and equipment are required to be replaced at intervals, Company depreciates
them separately based on their specific useful lives. Likewise, when a major inspection is performed, its cost
is recognized in the carrying amount of the plant and equipment as a replacement if the recognition criteria
are satisfied.

All other repair and maintenance costs, including regular servicing of property, plant and equipment, are
recognized in the statement of profit and loss as incurred.

¢. Decommissioning costs

The present value of the expected cost for the decommissioning of the asset after its use is included in the
cost of the respective asset if the recognition criteria for a provision are met.

d. De-recognition

Property, plant and equipment is derecognized when no future economic benefits are expected from their use
or upon their disposal. Gains and losses on disposal of an item of property, plant and equipment are
determined by comparing the proceeds from disposal with the carrying amount of property, plant and
equipment, and are recognized in the statement of profit and loss.

¢. Depreciation/amortization

Depreciation is provided in accordance with the manner and useful life as specified in Schedule I of the
Companies Act, 2013, on straight line method (SLM) on pro-rata basis (monthly pro-rata for bought out
assets), except for the assets as mentioned below where different useful life has been taken on the basis of
external / internal technical evaluation: :
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a) Kutcha roads 2years |
b) Enabling works

- Residential buildings 15 vears

- Internal electrification of residential buildings 10 years

- Non-residential buildings including their internal electrification, water supply, | 5 years
sewerage & drainage works, railway sidings, aerodromes, helipads and airstrips.

¢} Personal computers & laptops including peripherals 3 years
d) Photocopiers, fax machines, water coolers and refrigerators 5 years
¢) Temporary erections including wooden structures 1 vear

f) Telephone exchange 5 years

g) Network including wireless systems, VSAT equipment, display devices viz. projectors, | 6 years
screens, CCTV, audio video conferencing sysiems and other communication equipment

h) Regasification Unit (based on Management Decision) 25 Years
i) Employee Assels — Laptop 3 Years
1) Employees Assets — Household Goods 5 Years

Depreciation is provided so as to write off, on a straight-line basis, the cost of property, plant and equipment
to their residual value, This charge is commenced from the dates the assets are available for their intended
use and are spread over their estimated useful economic lives or, in the case of leased assets, over the lease
period, if shorter.

Major overhaul and inspection costs which have been capitalized are depreciated over the period until the
next scheduled outage or actual major inspection/overhaul, whichever is earlier.

Where it is probable that future economic benefits deriving from the cost incurred will flow to the enterprise
and the cost of the item can be measured reliably, subsequent expenditure on a Property, Plant and Equipment
along-with its unamortized depreciable amount is charged off prospectively over the revised useful life
determined by technical assessment.

In circumstance, where a property is abandoned, the carrying amount relating to the property are written off
in the same period.

Assets valuing less than Rs. 5,000/- or less are fully depreciated during the year in which the asset becomes
available for use with Rs. 1 as Written Down Value.

The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and equipment are reviewed
at each financial year end and, when necessary, revised.

2. Capital work-in-progress
The cost of self-constructed assets includes the cost of materials & direct labour, any other costs directly
attribulable to bringing the assets to the location and condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in

the manner intended by management.

Expenses directly attributable to construction of property, plant and equipment incurred till they are ready for
their intended use are identified and allocated on a systematic basis on the cost of related assets.

Deposit works/cost plus contracts are accounted for on the basis of statements of account received from the
contractors, .

Unsettled liabilities for price variation/exchange rate variation in case of contracts are accounted for on
estimated basis as per terms of the contracts.
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3. Intangible assets and intangible assets under development
a. Initial recognition and measurement

Intangible assets that are acquired by the Company, which have finite useful lives, are measured at cost less
accumulated amortization and accumulated impairment losses, Cost includes any directly attributable
incidental expenses necessary to make the assets ready for its intended use.

Expenditure incurred which are eligible for capitalizations under intangible assets are carried as intangible
assets under development till they are ready for their intended use.

b. Derecognition

An intangible asset is derecognized when no future economic benefits are expected from their use or upon
their disposal. Gains and losses on disposal of an item of intangible assets are determined by comparing the
proceeds from disposal with the carrying amount of intangible assets and are recognized in the statement of
profit and loss.

¢. Amortization

Amortization is provided so as to write off, on a straight-line basis, the cost of intangible assets to their
residual value. This charge is commenced from the dates the assets are available for their intended use and
are spread over their estimated useful economic lives.

Cost of software recognized as intangible asset, is amortized on straight line method over a period of legal
right to use or 3 years, whichever is less, Other intangible assets are amortized on straight line basis over the
useful economic life. The estimated useful life and the amortization method for an intangible asset with a
finite useful life are reviewed at least at the end of each reporting period and, when necessary, revised.

4. Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction/ development or erection of
qualifying assets are capitalized as part of cost of such asset until such time the assets are substantially ready
for their intended use. Qualifying assets are assets which take a substantial period of time to get ready for
their intended use or sale.

When the Company borrows funds specifically for the purpose of obtaining a qualifying asset, the borrowing
costs incurred are capitalized. When Company borrows funds generally and uses them for the purpose of
obtaining a qualifying asset, the capitalization of the borrowing costs is computed based on the weighted
average cost of general borrowing that are outstanding during the period and used for the acquisition,
construction development or erection of the qualifying asset.

Capitalization of borrowing costs ceases when substantially all the activities necessary to prepare the
qualifying assets for their intended uses are complete. Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that
an entity incurs in connection with the borrowing of funds. Income earned on temporary investment of the
borrowings pending their expenditure on the qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible
for capitalization. Borrowing costs include exchange differences arising from foreign currency borrowings to
the extent that they are regarded as an adjustment (o inferest costs.

Other borrowing costs are recognized as an expense in the year in which they are incurred.
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5. Inventories
Inventories are valued at the lower of cost and net realizable value.

Cost includes cost of purchase, cost of conversion and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their
present location and condition. Cost is determined on weighted average basis, Costs of purchased inventory
are determined after deducting rebates and discounts.

Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less estimated costs of
completion and the estimated costs necessary to make the sale. The diminution in the value of obsolete,
unserviceable and surplus stores & spares is ascertained on review and provided for accordingly. The
valuation of scrap, if any, is done at estimated net realizable value.

The Company’s entitlement to leflover System Use Gas is accounted for as inventory. These are measured at
fair value at the date of initial measurement as per the requirements of Ind AS 115 Revenue from Contract
with Clstomers.

Provisions are made to cover slow-moving and obsolete items based on historical expericnce of utilisation on
a product category basis, which involves individual businesses considering their product lines and market
conditions.

6. Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and in hand and short-term deposits
with an original maturity of three months or less, which are subject 1o an in Material risk of changes in value.

7. Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets

A provision is recognized if, as a result of a past event, the Company has a present legal or constructive
obligation that can be estimated reliably, and it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be
required to settle the obligation. If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are determined
by discounting the expected future cash flows at a pre-lax rate that reflects current market assessments of the
time value of money and the risks specific to the liability. When discounting is used, the increase in the
provision due to the passage of time is recognized as a finance cost.

The amount recognized as a provision is the best estimate of the consideration required to settle the present
obligation at reporting date, taking into account the risks and uncertainties surrounding the obligation.

When some or all of the economic benefits required to settle a provision are expected to be recovered from a
third party, the receivable is recognized as an asset if it is virtually certain that reimbursement will be received
and the amount of the receivable can be measured reliably. The expense relating to a provision is presented
in the statement of profit and loss net of any reimbursement.

Contingent liabilities are possible obligations that arise from past events and whose existence will only be
confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more future events not wholly within the control of
the Company. Where it is not probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required, or the amount
cannol be estimated reliably, the obligation is disclosed as a contingent liability, unless the probability of
outflow of economic benefits is remote. Contingent liabilities are disclosed on the basis of judgment of the
management/independent experts. These are reviewed al each balance sheet date and are adjusted to reflect
the current management estimate.

A contingent asset is disclosed, when there is a possible asset that arises from past events and whose existence
will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of ane or more uncertain future events not wholly
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9.

Contingent liabilities/assets exceeding 2. 0.05 Crores in each case are disclosed by way of notes to accounts
except when there is remote possibility of settlement/realization.

Foreign currency transactions and translation

Transactions in foreign currencies are initially recorded at the functional currency spot raies al the date the
transaction first qualifies for recognition. The financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees (INR),
which is also the Company’s functional currency.

Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated at the functional currency
spot rates of exchange at the reporting date. Exchange differences arising on settlement or translation of
monetary items are recognized in profit or loss in the year in which it arises.

Non-monetary items measured at fair value in a foreign currency are translated using the exchange rates at
the date when the fair value is determined. The gain or loss arising on translation of non-monetary items is
recognized in line with the gain or loss of the item arising on determination of fair value of such item, either
in other comprehensive income or the Statement of Profit and Loss as the case maybe,

Revenue
a. Revenue from Regasification

The Company’s revenues arise from charges collected from customers for regasification of LNG and other
income. Taxes imposed by government, collected by the Company from customer, are excluded from
revenue.

Revenue from contracts with customers is recognised when control of the goods or services are transferred
to the customer at an amount that reflects the consideration to which the Company expects 1o be entitled in
exchange for those goods or services. Revenue is measured at the transaction price charged to the customer
and are recorded net of trade discounts, rebates, other pricing allowances to trade/ consumer and including
fair value of non-cash consideration from the customer at the date of initial measurement, when it is probable
that the associated economic benefits will flow to the Company.

Where performance obligation is satisfied over time, company recognizes revenue using input/ output method
based on performance completion till reporting date. Where performance obligation is satisfied at a point in
time, company recognizes revenue when customer obtains control of promised goods and services in the
contract.

The Company uses output method in accounting for the revenue in respect of sale of services. Use of output
method requires the Company to recognize revenue based on performance completion till date e.g. time
elapsed. The estimates are assessed continually during the term of the contract and the Company re-measures
its progress towards complete satisfaction of its performance obligations satisfied over time at the end of each
reporting period.

The Company updates its estimated transaction price at each reporting period, to represent faithfully the
circumstances present at the end of the reporting period and the changes in circumstances during the reporting
period including penalties, discounts and damages etc.

b. Other income

Insurance claims for loss of profit are accounted for on the basis of claims admitted by the insurers. Other
insurance claims are accounted for based on certainty of realization,

Interest/surcharge recoverable on advances to suppliers as well as warranty claims wherever there is
uncertainty of realization/acceptance are accounted for on receipt/acceptance.
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10. Employee benefits

11.

All short term employee benefits are recognized at the undiscounted amount in the accounting period in which
they are incurred.

Company's contributions paid/ payable during the year towards provident fund for own cadre employees is
recognized in the statement of profit and loss and the same is paid to employees' Provident Funds
Organization,

Employee Benefits under Defined Benefit Plans in respect of gratuity are recognized based on the present
value of defined benefit obligation, which is computed on the basis of actuarial valuation using the Projected
Unit Credit Method.

Obligations on other long-term employee benefits, viz., and leave encashment are provided using the
projected unit credit method of actuarial valuation made at the end of the year.

Re-measurement including actuarial gains and losses are recognized in the balance sheet with a comesponding
debit or credit to retained carnings through Statement of Profit and Loss or Other Comprehensive Income in
the year of occurrence, as the case may be. Re-measurements are not reclassified to the Statement of Profit
and Loss in subsequent periods.

The liability for employees' benefit of employees seconded by the promoter’s organization in respect of
provident fund, pension, gratuity, post- retirement medical facilities, compensated absences, long service
award, economic rehabilitation schemes and other terminal benefits is retained by the respective organization.

Termination benefits are employee benefits provided in exchange for the termination of an employee’s
employment as a result of either:

(a) an entity’s decision to terminate an employee’s employment before the normal relirement datle; or
(b) an employee’s decision to accept an offer of benefits in exchange for the termination of employment
Termination benefits are typically lump sum payments, but sometimes also include:
(a) Enhancement of post-employment benefits, either indirectly through an employee benefit plan or directly.
() salary until the end of a specified notice period if the employee renders no further service that
provides economic benefits to the entity.
In respect of employees seconded from GAIL India Ltd., the proportionate charge for the period of service
of such employees in the company is accounted as an expense, on the basis of debits raised by such
organization,

Income tax
Tncome tax expense comprises current and deferred tax. Current tax expense is recognized in profit or loss
except to the extent that it relates to items recognized directly in other comprehensive income or equity, in
which case it is recognized in OCI or equity. ‘
Current lax is the expected tax payable on the taxable income for the year, using tax rates enacted or

substantively enacted and as applicable at the reporting date, and any adjustment to tax payable in respect of
previous years.
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12.

Deferred tax is recognized using the balance sheet method, providing for temporary differences between the
carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and the amounts used for taxation
purposes. Deferred tax is measured at the tax rates that are expected to be applied to temporary differences
when they reverse, based on the laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the reporting date.
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset if there is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax liabilities
and assets, and they relate to income taxes levied by the same fax authority.

Deferred tax is recognized in profit or loss except to the extent that it relates to items recognized directly in
OCI or equity, in which case it is recognized in OCI or equity.

A deferred tax asset is recognized to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will be available
against which the temporary difference can be utilized. Deferred tax assets are reviewed at each reporting
date and are reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that the related tax benefit will be realized.

Leases
A As lessee
Identifying a lease

At the inception of the contract, the Company assesses whether a contract is, or contains, a lease. A contract
is. or contains, a lease if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for a period
of time in exchange for consideration. The company assesses whether:

e The contract involves the use of an identified asset, specified explicitly or implicitly.

e+ The Company has the right to obiain substantially all the economic benefits from use of the asset
throughout the period of use, and

« The Company has right to direct the use of the asset.

Company recognises lease liabilities to make lease payments and right-of-use assets representing the right
1o use the underlying assets.

Initial recognition of Right of use asset (ROU)

The Company recognises a ROU asset at the lease commencement date (i.c., the date the underlying asset is
available for use). ROU assets are initially measured at cost less any accumulated depreciation and
impairment losses, and adjusted for any remeasurement of lease liabilities. The cost of right-of-use assets
includes the amount of lease liabilities recognised, adjusted for any lease payments made at or before the
commencement date, plus any initial direct costs incurred and an estimate of costs to dismantle and remove
the underlying asset or to restore the underlying asset or site on which it is located, less any lease incentives
received.

Subsequent measurement of Right of use asset (ROU)

ROU assets are subsequently amortized using the straight-line method from the commencement date to the
earlier of the end of the useful life of ROU asset or the end of the lease term. If ownership of the leased asset
transfers to the Company at the end of the lease term or the cost reflects the exercise of a purchase option,
depreciation is calculated using the estimated useful life of the asset. In addition, the right of use asset is
periodically reduced by impairment losses, if any, and adjusted for certain re-measurement of the lease
liability. (Refer to the accounting policy regarding Impairment of non-financial assets.

Initial recognition of lease liability

Lease liabilities are initially measured at the present value of the lease payments to be paid over the lease
term. Lease payments included in the measurement of the lease liabilities comprise of the following:
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Fixed payments, including in-substance fixed payments;

Variahle lease payments that depend on an index or a rate

Amounts expected to be payable under a residual value guarantee; and

The exercise price under a purchase option, extension option and penalties for early termination only if
the Company is reasonably certain to exercise those options.

Subsequent measurement of lease liability

Lease liabilities are subsequently increased to reflect the accretion of interest and reduced for the lease
payments made. In addition, the carrying amount of lease liabilities is remeasured if there is a modification,
a change in the lease term, a change in the lease payments (e.g., changes to future payments resulting from
a change in an index or rate used lo determine such lease payments) or a change in the assessment of an
option to purchase the underlying asset.

Short-term leases and leases of low-value assets

The Company applies the short-term lease recognition exemption to its short-term leases (i.e., those leases
that have a lease term of 12 months or less from the commencement date and do not contain a purchase
option). It also applies the lease of low-value assets recognition exemption to leases of office equipment and
photocopy machines that are considered to be low value. Lease payments on short-term leases and leases of
low-value assets are recognised as expense on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

b. As lessor

Leases in which the Company does not transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of an
asset are classified as operating leases. Rental income from operating lease is recognised on a straight-line
hasis over the term of the relevant |ease.

Leases are classified as finance leases when substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership transfer
from the Company to the lessee. Amounts due from lessees under finance leases are recorded as receivables
and finance lease income is allocated to accounting periods so as to reflect a constant periodic rate of refurn
on the net investment outstanding in respect of the lease.

Disclosures
Key disclosure requirements are as follows:

Description of the leasing arrangements

The basis on which variable lease payments not included in the lease liability are determined

Terms and conditions of leasing arrangements which are Material to understanding the financial
statements

Amounts Recognized in Financial Statements:

Carrying amount of right-of-use assets by class of underlying asset

Lease liabilities, showing both the current and non-current amouris

Expense related to short-term leases not included in the measurement of lease liabilities (if short-term
Jeases are not recognized on the balance sheet)

e Expense related to leases of low-value assets not included in the measurement of lease liabilities (il
applicable)

The total cash outflow for leases

The amount of income from subleasing right-of-use assets
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4.

Impairment of non-financial assets

The carrying amounts of the Company s non-financial assets are reviewed at each reporting date to determine
whether there is any indication of impairment considering the provisions of Ind A5 36 ‘Impairment of Assets’.
If any such indication exists, then the asset’s recoverable amount is estimated.

The recoverable amount of an asset or cash-generating unit is the higher of its fair value less costs to disposal
and its value in use. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present
value using a discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks
specific to the asset. For the purpose of impairment testing, assets that cannot be tested individually are
grouped together into the smallest group of assets that generates cash inflows from continuing use that are
largely independent of the cash inflows of other assets or groups of assets (the “cash-generating unit”, or
“CGU").

An impairment loss is recognized if the carrying amount of an asset or its CGU exceeds its estimated
recoverable amount. Impairment losses are recognized in profit or loss. Impairment losses recognized in
respect of CGUs are reduced from the carrying amounts of the assets of the CGU.

Impairment losses recognized in prior periods are assessed at each reporting date for any indications that the
joss has decreased or no longer exists. An impairment loss is reversed if there has been a change in the
estimates used to determine the recoverable amount. An impairment loss is reversed only to the extent tha
the asset’s carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined, net of
depreciation or amortization, if no impairment loss had been recognized.

Operating segments

In accordance with Ind AS 108, the operating segments used to present segment information are identified
on the basis of internal reports used by the Company’s Management to allocate resources to the segments and
assess their performance. The Board of Directors is collectively the Company’s *Chiel Operating Decision
Maker' or ‘CODM’ within the meaning of Ind AS 108. The indicators used for internal reporting purposes
may evolve in connection with performance assessment measures put in place.

Segment results that are reported to the CODM include items directly attributable to a segment as well as
those that can be allocated on a reasonable basis. Unallocated items comprise mainly corporate expenses,
finance expenses and income tax expenses.

Revenue directly attributable to the segments is considered as segment revenue, Expenses directly atiributable
to the segments and common expenses allocated on a reasonable basis are considered as segment expenses.

Segment capital expenditure is the total cost incurred during the period to acquire property, plant and
equipment, and intangible assets other than goodwill.

Segment assets comprise property, plant and equipment, intangible assets, trade and other receivables,
inventories and other assets that can be directly or reasonably allocated to segments. For the purpose of
segment reporting for the year, property, plant and equipment have been allocated to segments based on the
extent of usage of assets for operations attributable to the respective segments. Segment assets do not include
investments, income tax assets, capital work in progress, capital advances, corporate assets and other current
assets that cannot reasonably be allocated to segments.

Segment liabilities include all operating liabilities in respect of a segment and consist principally of trade and
other payables, employee benefits and provisions. Segment liabilities do not include equity, income tax
liabilities, loans and borrowings and other liabilities and provisions that cannot reasonably be allocated to

segments.
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1%

Material prior period errors

Material prior period errors are corrected retrospectively by restating the comparative amounts for the prior
periods presented in which the error occurred. If the error occurred before the earliest period presented, the
opening balances of assets, liabilities and equity for the earliest period presented, are restated.

Upon identification of a material misstatement due to error, the financial statements have been restated. The
restatement involved revising the previously issued financial statement to correcl the misstatement.
Comparative amounts for prior periods presented in financial statements have also been restated unless the
correction of the error was impracticable.

16. Earnings per share

17.

Basic earnings per equity share is computed by dividing the net profit or loss attributable to equity
shareholders of the Company by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the
financial year.

Diluted earnings per equity share is computed by dividing the net profit or loss attributable to equity
shareholders of the Company by the weighted average number of equity shares considered for deriving basic
earnings per equity share and also the weighted average number of equity shares that could have been issued
upon conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares.

Dividend have been considered and computed while calculation of Earnings Per Share in accordance with
IND AS 33- Earnings Per Share,

Dividend

On 31 March 2024, the Company has 10% 'Compulsorily Cumulative Convertible Preference Shares’
(CCCPS) amounting Rs. 2,52,00,37,180 divided into 25,20,03,718 shares of par value of Rs. 10 and Fully
paid up. These shares were issued on 21.11.2018 at Rs. 3 paid up. One fully paid CCCPS is convertible into
one equity share of Rs. 10 each at any time at the option of shareholders from the date of allotment of the
CCCPS but not later than 20 years,

Dividend is computed only for the purpose of calculation of Earnings Per Share in accordance with IND AS
33- Earnings Per Share.

Since the company is a loss-making entity, no dividend has been recommended and declared by the Company
(ill date. However, in upcoming years when board and shareholders recommend to sharcholders approve it
then the Company shall be liable to pay dividend @10% per annum on the paid up portion of face value on
cumulative basis since issuance of shares, subject to approval of shareholders.

18. Financial instruments

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability
or equity instrument of another entity.

a. Financial assets

Classification

The Company classifies financial assets as subsequently measured at amortized cost, fair value through other
comprehensive income or fair value through Statement of Profit and Loss en the basis of its business model
for managing the financial assets and the contractual cash flows characteristics of the financial asset.
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Initial recognition and measurement

All financial assets are recognized initially at fair value plus, in the case of financial assets not recorded at
fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are attributable to the acquisition or issue of the
financial asset,

Subsequent measurement
For purposes of subsequent measurement financial assets are classified in below categories:
a) Financial assets carried at amortized cost

Financial assets other than derivatives and specific investments, is subsequently measured at amortized cost
if it is held within a business model whose objective is to hold the asset in order to collect contractual cash
flows and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely
payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

b) Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income

Financial assets other than derivatives comprising specific investment is subsequently measured at fair value
through other comprehensive income if it is held within a business model whose objective is achieved by
both collecting contractual cash flows and selling financial assets and the contractual terms of the financial
asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the
principal amount outstanding. The Company has made an irrevocable election for its investments which are
classified as equity instruments to present the subsequent changes in fair value in other comprehensive income
based on its business model.

¢) Financial assets at fair value through Statement of Profit and Loss

A financial asset including derivative which is not classified in any of the above categories are subsequently
fair valued through profit or loss.

Derecognition

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a Company of similar financial
assets) is primarily derecognized (i.e. removed from the Company’s balance sheet) when:

« The rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired, or

» The Company has transferred its rights 1o receive cash flows from the asset or has assumed an obligation to
pay the received cash flows in full without material delay toa third party under a ‘pass-through’ arrangement;
and either (a) the Company has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, or (b) the
Company has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, but has
transferred control of the asset.

Impairment of financial assets

In accordance with Ind AS 109, the Company applies expected credit loss (ECL) model for measurement and
recognition of impairment loss on the following financial assets and credit risk exposure:

(a) Financial assets that are debt instruments, and are measured at amortized cost e.g., loans, debt securities,
deposits, trade receivables and bank balance.

(b) Lease receivables under Ind AS 116.
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{c) Trade receivables under Ind AS 115,
(d) Financial guarantee contracts which are not measured as at FVTPL.

For recognition of impairment loss on other financial assets and risk exposure, the Company determines that
whether there has been & Material increase in the credit risk since initial recognition. If credit risk has not
increased significantly, 12-month ECL is used to provide for impairment loss. However, if credit risk has
increased significantly, lifetime ECL is used. If, in a subsequent period, credit quality of the instrument
improves such that there is no longer a Material increase in credit risk since initial recognition, then the entity
reverts lo recognizing impairment loss allowance based on 12-month ECL.

b. Financial liabilities
Classification

The Company classifies all financial liabilities as subsequently measured at amortized cost, except for
financial liabilities at fuir value through Statement of Profit and Loss. Such liabilities, including derivatives
shall be subsequently measured at fair value.

Initial recognition and measurement

All financial liabilities are recognized initially at fair value and, in the case of borrowings and payables, net
of directly attributable transaction costs. The Company’s financial liabilities include trade and other payables
and borrowings including bank overdrafts,

Subsequent measurement
The measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classification, as described below:
Financial liabilities at amortized cost

After initial measurement, such financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the
EIR method. Gains and losses are recognized in profit or loss when the liabilities are derecognized as well as
through the EIR amortization process Amortized cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or
premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortization is included
in finance costs in the profit or loss. This category generally applies to borrowings, trade payables and other
contractual liabilities.

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include financial liabilities held for trading and financial
liabilities designated upon initial recognition as at fair value through profit or loss. Financial liabilities are
classified as held for trading if they are incurred for the purpose of repurchasing in the near term. This
category also includes derivative financial instruments entered into by the Company that are not designated
as hedging instruments in hedge relationships as defined by Ind-AS 109. Separated embedded derivatives are
also classified as held for trading unless they are designated as effective hedging instruments.

Gains or losses on liabilities held for trading are recognized in the profit or loss.

Financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition at fair value through profit or loss are designated at
the initial date of recognition, and only if the criteria in Ind AS 109 are satisfied. For liabilities designated as
FVTPL, fair value gains/losses attributable to changes in own credit risk are recognized in OCL. These
gains/losses are not subsequently transferred to profit and loss. However, the Company may transfer the
cumulative gain or loss within equity. All other nha,ngﬁj;} fair value of such liability are recognized in the
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19,

statement of profit or loss. The Company has not designated any financial liability as at fair value through
profit and loss.

Derecognition

A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or
expires. When an existing financial liahility is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially
different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or
modification is treated as the derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability. The
difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognized in the statement of profit or loss.

Offselting of financial instruments
Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet if there

is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognized amounts and there is an intention to settle on a
net basis, to realize the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.

Derivative financial instruments

Initial recognition and subsequent measurement.

Derivatives are carried as financial assets when the fair value is positive and as financial liabilities when the
fair value is negative. Any gains or losses arising from changes in the fair value of derivatives are taken to
statement of profit and loss.

Fair value measurement

The Company measures financial instruments including derivatives, at fair value at each balance sheet date.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are
categorized within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that is
Significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:

(i) Level 1 — Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities

(i) Level 2 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is Significant 1o the fair value
measurement is directly or indirectly observable

(iii) Level 3 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement is unobservable,

For assets and liabilities that are recognized in the balance sheet on a recurring basis, the Company
determines whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing categorization
(based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole) at the end of

each reporting period.

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Company has determined classes of assets and liabilities on the
basis of the nature, characteristics and risks of the asset or liability and the level of the fair value hierarchy as
explained above. .
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20. Restatement of Financial Statements

This policy applies to all financial statements prepared and presented by the company in accordance with
IND AS 8: Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting estimates and Errors and Companies Act 2013.
Following principles are followed while restating the financials:

Identification of Errors:

An error can be the result of mathematical mistakes, mistakes in applying accounting policies, oversight or
misuse of facts, and fraud. When a material error is identified, the nature and size of the error will be assessed
to determine whether it is material and requires restatement.

Restatement Process:

Upon identification of a material misstatement due 1o error or change in accounting principle, the financial
statements will be restated. The restatement involves revising the previously issued financial statement to
correct the misstatement. Comparative amounts for prior periods presented in financial statements will be
restated unless the correction of the error is impracticable.

Disclosure:

The company will disclose the nature of the error and the impact of its correction on the financial statements
in the notes to the financial statements. The disclosures will include the amount by which each finaricial
statement line item is affected in the current and prior periods, as well as the reason for the restatement.

B. Use of estimates and management judgments

The preparation of financial stalements requires management 10 make judgments, estimates and assumptions
that may impact the application of accounting policies and the reported value of assets, liabilities, income,
expenses and related disclosures concerning the items involved as well as contingen! assets and liabilities at
the balance sheet date. The estimates and management’s judgments are based on previous experience and
other factors considered reasonable and prudent in the circumstances. Actual results may differ from these
estimates.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates
are recognized in the period in which the estimates are revised and in any future periods affected.

In order to enhance understanding of the financial statements, information about Malerial areas of estimation,
uncertainty and critical judgments in applying accounting policies that have the most Material effect on the
amounts recognized in the financial statements is as under:

1. Useful life of property, plant and equipment

The estimated useful life of property, plant and equipment is based on a number of factors including the
effects of obsolescence. demand, competition and other economic factors (such as the stability of the industry
and known technological advances) and the level of maintenance expenditures required to obtain the expected
future cash Mows from the asset.

Useful Tife of the assets is determined in accordance with Schedule 11 of the Companies Act, 2013 and
technical evaluation, wherever considered appropriate by management.

The Company reviews at the end of each reporting date the useful life of property, plant and equipment and
are adjusted prospectively, if appropriate.
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2. Recoverable amount of property, plant and equipment

The recoverable amount of plant and equipment is based on estimates and assumptions regarding in particular
the expected market outlook and future cash flows associated with the power plants. Any changes in these
assumptions may have a material impact on the measurement of the recoverable amount and could result in
impairment.

3. Defined Benefit Plans

Employee benefit obligations are measured on the basis of actuarial assumptions which include mortality and
withdrawal rates as well as assumptions conceming future developments in discount rates, the rate of salary
increases and the inflation rate. The Company considers that the assumptions used to measure its obligations
are appropriate and documented. However, any changes in these assumptions may have a material impact on
the resulting calculations.

4. Revenues

Revenue from regasification services is recognized when services are rendered. Revenue from regasification
services is nel of Goods and Service tax,

The Company uses output method in accounting for the revenue in respect of sale of services. Use of output
method requires the company to recognize revenue based on performance completion till date e.g. units
delivered. The estimates are assessed continually during the term of the contract and the company measures
its progress towards complete satisfaction of its performance obligations satisfied over time at the end of each

reporting period.

Company updates its estimated transaction price to represent faithfully the circumstances present at the end
of the reporting period and the changes in circumstances during the reporting period including penalties,
damages elc.

5. Provisions and contingencies

The assessments undertaken in recognizing provisions and contingencies have been made in accordance with
Ind AS 37, ‘Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets’. The evaluation of the likelihood of
the contingent events has required best judgment by management regarding the probability of exposure to
potential loss, Should circumstances change following unforeseeable developments, this likelihood could
alter.

6. Taxes

Significant judgements are involved in determining the provision for income taxes, including amount
expected 1o be paid/recovered for uncertain tax positions.

Deferred tax assets are recognized for unused tax losses to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will
be available against which the losses can be utilized. Significant management judgement is required to
determine the amount of deferred tax assets that can be recognized, based upon the likely timing and the level
of future taxable profits together with future tax planning strategies.

7. Impairment of Non-Financial Assets

The impairment provisions for financial assets are based on assumptions about risk of default, expected loss
rates and timing of cash flows, The Company uses judgment in making these assumptions and selecting the
inputs to the impairment calculation, based on the Company's past history, existing market conditions as well
as forward looking estimates at the end of each reporting period.
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C. Recent pronouncements

Ministry of Corporate A ffairs (*MCA"™) notifies new standard or amendments to the existing standards under
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules as issued from time to time. On March 31, 2023, MCA
amended the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 by issuing the Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2023, applicable from April 1, 2023, as below:

Ind AS 1 - Presentation of Financial Statements The amendments require companies to disclose their material
accounting policies rather than their Significant accounting policies. Accounting policy information, together
with other information, is material when it can reasonably be expected to influence decisions of primary users
of general purpose financial statements. The Company does not expect this amendment to have any Material
impact in its financial statements.

Ind AS 12 — Income Taxes The amendments clarify how companies account for deferred tax on transactions
such as leases and decommissioning obligations, The amendments narrowed the scope of the recognition
exemption in paragraphs 15 and 24 of Ind AS 12 (recognition exemption) so that it no longer applies to
transactions that, on initial recognition, give rise to equal taxable and deductible temporary differences. The
Company is evaluating the impact, if any, in its financial statements.

Ind AS 8 — Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors The amendments will help
entities to distinguish between accounting policies and accounting estimates. The definition of a change in
accounting estimates has been replaced with a definition of accounting estimates. Under the new definition,
accounting estimates are “monelary amounts in financial stalements that are subject to measurement
uncertainty”. Entities develop accounting estimates if accounting policies require items in financial
statements 1o be measured in a way that involves measurement uncertainty. The Company does not expect
this amendment to have any Material impact in its financial statements.
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As i March 31, Az i March 31,  As ol March 31,
Partigulurs. a4 LR ] L]
{Unscenred - Considered pood, unless otherwie sated)
Taae Receimbles:
Fromn related perty bR nmn Nnn
Tatal Il.l!- iﬁ?}. 317

*  a) No trade toceivahle sre diue from direcsors or other officers of the company either severally or jointly with any othes person. No mny tade recevable e due
from firmms or private campantes respectively im which any discctor is & parmes, 8 diectos of @ metnbcr.
1) Teade receivabbes ane non-micrest bearing and are generally o termes af 30 io 90 days.
) Currying amoant of tmde receivabibes nre hypothecated as seeurity for bosrowings. (Refer None 20)
) For Trade receivable aging schedule refer note 49,
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Cash snd Bank balances
2 in Crare)
At March 31, Asalf March 31, As at March 31,
Pardlcalars m4 2013 023
Cash & eash eyuivabents:
Casls an hand * *
nlances with banks:
= T ssCoEnis (L&) 100 T
Rulance with Manks:
«Uinspent Corparsie Socinl Respormibility For The FY 2022-23 003 - *
Tatal (A} 034 T4l .00
Honk Balances other than Cash and Cash Equivaleat
¥ in Crore)
As ol March 31, Asat Murch 31, As ot March 3,
Parliculars 2024 1013 2023
Term deposita:
Deposits with original mstarity cxcecding 3 monghs bt fess than 13 LERTH 55 65 5565
munths *
Deposits with ongmal marurty evccedmg 12 momths b semaning 132 TEET AR
maturiry less than 17 months **
) ] 59,05 605
Total [A+H) ﬂ'ﬂ 476,06 47606
* Includes deposits of Ra. 0,44 Cr. (PY; Nal) on sccosmt of Unspent Corporste Soctal Respossibility for the FY 2022-23
** Includes deposiin of Ba 1037 Cr (17 e 998 Cr. ) having len againgt Leter of Credit with bank,
Current Finencinl Asset - Dihers
(¢ in Crove)
An ot March 3, Av s March 31,  Asat March 31,
Paticatury 024 1023 023
Secarity deposits
- Limsecured, Considencd Good 2.02 002 L
Interest accrued on sorm deposls im 193 A
Inscrest seccmed on Hoese Building Advances 0l - -
Toaal am 197 L.97
Currest Tay Aszeta (Met)
(¥ im Crore)
Prrticad As ot March 31, As ot Murch 31, Asat March 31,
— 2024 2123 2013
TOS Recovembie 350 AT an
Total 150 17 417
e Currest wsaets
(T im Crare)
3 E1
Pariicul As “::ﬁ““h As at March 31, Mﬂ:;;ﬂ s
Advanca to costructnis ansd stpphicn (Unsciused) par ] (1715 {1215}
Ciher pdvanees: i
Unspcurod im 1 5% 15
Considered doubifisl 17 1% 1%
Lows: Allowance for had s doukafisl delies [2.78) {1 76) 1276)
Balamce with Government Teparomenis! - -
GST Reccivahle 1150 hOn (2]
Prepaad cxpenses il cthes LK) 469 R
Taoeal 1144 nn I'El
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1

A)

B)

Ingome tax (Deferred Tay Asset )

The major componenis of incrine e expene for the yeor ended March 38,2024 amd March 31 2023

Profit or boss section :

(T in Crore)
As mi March Restaied Asat | As ot March
Kot 31, 2004 March 31,2023 | 31,7013
Tax Expense:
Cuorent income ta charge "
Deferred tax fexpenselincame:
Telaging in tse arigmation ond reversal of temporary differences (90.59) 7094 6940
Relatimg 1o changes i tax rnsies [Keler note C below) - 11 23 196,13
Helating in reversal af Minimiom Abemate Tax (MAT) oredit {Refer note C below ) - 106 1.06
|lucome tas expense reported ln the sintement of prafit or loss (RLET) 170.23 Lo, &0
Oiher Comprehensive Income sectinn
Delerred tas eelated to items recogmised in O] during the perimbiyear:
(T in Crare}
I ) As wt March Hestated Asnt | As st March
31, 2024 Murch 31, 20003 33, 2023
Fcome 1ax elToct relating 10 these Merm (CY- Ra. 7.490) (.00 {0.01) oL}
Teisl I 001) 0.01)

Reconciliation of tax expense and the sccounting profit mualiiplicd by India's domestic tax rate fur March 31, 2024 and March 31, 2025,

(Tin Crore)
Parilcalars As st March Restnted As st As uf Maveh
31,3024 Murch 31,2023 | 31,2023 |
ProfitLoss) hefore Tax (3717 (1%0.61) (174958
Rate of Inconms tax 25, 158% 25 1RA%: 24 16E%
Compuated expectod 1oy expenses. (R2.34) {45.46) (4320}
Disallnwances f ennsidered seperately 11548 4396 2751
st ablowakle f considered separntaly (206,24 {192.10) {175.9m)
Linabsasbesd depreciation 17100 193 50 193.39
Income tnx eypense reported in the statement of profis or loss - - -
(X in Crore)
Resinted As
As gt March | Provided during
Particulars 31, 2024 s i at Hﬁ M,
Defereed tax pasets relates to the fallowing
Accamlated inmabeorbed dapreciation 62897 A3 56 SBS A0
Brouglt forwanl Iosses 1876 138 17548
MAT Crode Entithemen e - E
Lease Linkality {272} {T6.30) 66,54
Dsallovwennces of provimon of smployee benefit, proveson for dovhitful sdvances and Jows)
|on sale of assets 105 UE] 0.M
Total deferred tax mseds (A) RERAT 2iL58 RN 40
Deferred tax liabilitics refutes to (he fullowing
Difference between written down. vahee of property, planmt and equepment as per the
Incame Tox Act 1961 and the comparnies Act, 2013 363,33 17T 3615
]% of use of st {%.20) {171.20) £2.01
Total deferred tax labilities () 35414 Mﬂj_l 41406
Net Dhelerred Tuy Asseis {A-H) 51483 S0.59 434,28

The Company offsets tax assets and ladulities if ool poly i it has & legally enforceabile right 10 st off current 12 assets and current 1ax linbilitics
and the deferred tax nzsets ond deferred tax labilies relate to income taxics levaed by the same tax mthaority,

Duaring the yemr compuny recelved incone faa notiee w's. |48ia) for AY 2006-17 and w's. 1547155 for AY 2007-18 and wis, 19301} for AY 2018-19
& 201920 wher disallowing micrest on hrmduﬁﬂjpmu'ﬂﬂgmfh‘i?mﬁqwm.iﬁﬂ.ﬂmumﬁqu eamie has boen reversed in

brought orwanl business lnsses ( accimdated unabsorbed depreciation,

The Company had ReMil (March 31, 2022 Ks 306 crores) which s Minimum Allemote Tax (MAT) credit entitlenent which represents that
porticn of the MAT Linhility, the credit of which would be svailable based on the provisson of Section 113JAA of the Income Tax Act, 1961, The
sand entithernent hus lapsed on sccount of adoption of Scetion 11SBAA of Incvme Tax Act 1961, Such lapsing is due o exercise of statutory option
being givam by the Act which can be exercised imespective of the financial performance of the company

{¥in Crorej
As sl March Restmied Ax ui As wt March
Enetioviey 31, 2024 March 31,2023 | 31,2023
Palance at the beginning of the year A4 0447 0447
Tax (expense¥income rocogmised in the statensent of profit or loss 8059 (270.23) (26869
Tiwe (expenss Fincame recogmscd in Other Comprebensive Ingome {1L00) {001} (0,01
Hal at the end of the period/year 51483 43434 A5, 78
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17 Eguity share capital

(% In Crore)
As af March 31, At March 31,  As ot March 31,
Particulars 2024 2023 2023
Authorised
350,00,00.000 equity shares of par value of Rs 3.500.00 1.500.00 1.500.00
1/~ gach
Total 3,500.00 3,500,00 3,500.00
lasued, subscribed and fully paid up
1,138.996,509 (PY - B07,996,509) cquity shares 1,139.00 1,139.00 1,139,050
Tertal 1,139.00 lhﬂ‘?.ﬂl] 1,139.04)
(a) Movements in equity share capital
{in Crore}
Particulars As at March 31, 2024 As ot March 31, 2023
Mo, of Shares Amouni () Mo, of Shares Amount (%)
At the beginning of the year 11350 1.139.00 80,80 RO&.00
Add: Proceeds from partly paid-up shares - = < 5
Add: Proceeds from addition of equity - - 33.10 331.00
Al the end of the year 113,90 1,139.00 113.20 1,139.00

{b) Terms and Rights attached to Equity

The Company has only one class of Equity shares having & nominal value of Rs. 10 per share. Each holder of equity shares right 1o
vole is in proportion to their share in the paid-up equity share capital of the company, In the event of Liguidation of the company, the
holder of equity share will be entitled to receive remaimning assets of the company, alter distribution of all the preferential amounts
The distribution will be in proportion 1o the paid-up equity share capital held by the equity sharcholdars,

{c) Shares held by holding company:
{in Crore)
As at March 31, 2024 As ut March 31, 2023
Equity Shares* Mo. of Shares Amouni () Mo, of Shares Amount (T)
GAIL (Ind) Limited 104649 1,064.94 106.49 1,064.94
(d) Shares held by each shareholder holding more than 5% shares;
As at March 31, 2024 As al March 31, 2023
Equity Shures* Mo, of Shares Percentnge Ko, of Shares (in Percentage
{in Crore) Crore)
CGATL (India) Limited (Holding Company ) 106,49 93 500 10649 91.50%
MSER Holding Company Limited 741 6.50%% 741 6.50%%
() Disclosure of Sharcholding of Promoters:
Shares held by promoters ai the end of the As al March 31, 2024 . ;
Praomoter name Mo, of sharex | % of total shares % Change during
the current year
{in Crore)
GAIL (India} Limited (Holding Company) 10649 93.50% 00075
Shares held by promoters al the end of the As af March 31, 2023 ¥
Promoter nnme Mo, of shares | % of total shares h Ckauge detriegy
X the previous vear
({in Crore)

GALL (India) Limited (Holding Company) 10649 03500 45 11%
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Imstruments entirely equity in nafure

(T in Crore)
Paiitioa As at March 31, As at March 31, As at March 31,
s 2024 2023 2023
Authorised
150,00,00,000 Preference shares of par vatlue of
g e 1.500.00 1,500.00 1,500.00
Toul 150,00 L5000 L5000
Issued, subscribed und fully puid up
252,003,718 Compularily Convertible Preference
shares of par value of Rs.10/- cach 252.00 252.00 252.00
Tatal 252.00 252.00 252.00
(m) Movements in Preference share cupitnl:
(in Crore)
As at Mareh 31, 2024 As al March 31, 2023
Particulirs No. of Shares Amount () Na. of Shares Amount ()
Al the beginning of the year 2520 252.00 2520 252.00
Add: Issoed during the period‘vear - . a .
At the end of the year 1_5_.31] 15200 2520 252.00

(b) Terms and Rights attached to Preference

Cumulative Compulsorily Conventible Preference Shares (CUCPS) were issued during FY 2018-19. CCCPS will carry dividend
@@ 10% p.a. on the paid-up portion of face value on cumulative basis and One Fully Paid-up CCCPS s convertible into | (One) Equity
Shuares of Bs. 10 each at any time at the option of the Sharcholders from the date of allotment but not later than 20 vears.

() Shares held by holding company:

{in Crore)
As at Mareh 3, 2024 As at March 31, 2023
Equity Shares* Mo, of Shares Amount {T) Mo, of Shares Amount (T)
GAIL (Indin) Limited 2520 252.00 25.20 252.00

(d) Preference Shures held by cach shareholder holding more than 5% shares:

Preference share As al March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2023
Mo, of Shares Percenluge Mo, of Shares (in Perventnge
{in Crore) Crore)
GAIL (India) Limited (Holding Company) 2520 100.00% 25.20 LU0, 00%
(&) Discloswre of Sharecholding of Fromoiers:
Shares held by promoters af the end of the As at March 31, 2024
Promaoter same M. of shares | % of total shares T:t ;“rmg:'f::l
{in Crore) y
GAIL (Indin) Limited (Holding Company) 2520 100.00% 0 (%%
Shares held by promoters at the end of the As af March 31, 2023 i
Promoter name Mo, of shares | 26 of total shares %< ¢ duriug
the previous vear
{in Crore)
GAIL (India) Limited (Holding Company) 2520 100, 00% 0.00%

Q §
Chartered \ &3
=
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Other equity
{2 in Crore)
As nt March 31, Restated As at March 31,
CHEES 2024 March 31, 2023 2023
Hetained earnings
Balance at the beginning of the year (519,70} (168 88) {368.88)
Profit / (loss} fior the year (243.99) (450.84) (448.26)
Re-mensurernend (losses) gam on defined benefit plans (net of tax) (CY- 0.0 0.02 0.02
Rs.22.271)
Less: Adjustments made for prior period ermors in current yeur (2.58) - -
Total {1,066.27) (819,70} (817.13)
Financial 1jabilifies - Non Current Borrowings
(T in Crore)
As at March 31, As ot March M,  Asat March 31,
PFarticulars 2024 piirk] 1013
Term loans - Secured
From Related Party:
GAIL {Tndia) Limited 389307 3813.07 IRla0?
Total 3.093.07 3.813.07 JR13.07

During FY 20019-20, the Company obtained an inter-corporate loan from GAIL India Limited omounting to ks 2,700 crores (ICL-1) and
a1, 11307 erores (TCL 1) has been novated by previous lenders in favour of GAIL (India) Ltd. on settlement of their dues. Both the Loans
i.e. ICL-1 and 1CL-11 carries an interest rate of 1Year SBI MCLR + Spread of 20 BPS per annom to be reset on 01181 April of Every Financial
Yiaar.

ICL-I is repayable from 31 March 2025 and will be repaid by 31 March 2031 Repayment of 1CL-11 shall start from FY 2030-31 but only
after full repuyment of ICL-1 and will be repaid by 30 September 2032,

Duging FY 2023-24, KLL signed an Intercorporate Loan agreement (ICL I with GALL (Indfa) Lid, for Rs, 700 Crore towards projeci
expenditure. In line with agreement, KLL availed Ks, 200 Crore loan installment during 04, FY 2023-24, Balance loen amount of Rs, 500
Crore will be availed in line with planned expenditure on Project. The Interesi rate is bosed on B3 Repo mie + spread of 120 BPS. Principal
repayment shall swrn from 300G2027 bl 110324033,

Carrying amount of all the assets of the company are hypothecated as security for borrowings as per the tenms and conditions of b
agresment,

Lease Linbitity- Non Current

{Tin Crore)
As at March 31, Restated As at March 31,
Prriieuiney 2024 March 31, 2023 2023
Lease Linbility 24731 270,77 1.29
Total 341'._]] ETE'?T Iﬁ.
her Non Current Financial Liabilities
(% in Crore)
As at March 31, Asal March 31,  Asat March 31,
Particulars 2024 2023 2023
Interest accrued but not due on boarrowings - Relnted Party 364.30 18888 |8k E®
Towml 36430 18888 IRR.ER

Interest sccrued bt not due on HCL-I1 as 31032024 s Rs, 362.95 Crores (PY: 1RE.88 Crores)
Interest accrued but not due on FCL-11 a5 31032024 is Rs. 1.35 Crores (PY: Nil)
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Long term provishons
(% in Crore)
AsatMarch 31,  Asaft March 31,  Asat March 31,
Bikticuines 2024 2023 2023
Provision for employee bencfits;
As per Last Balance Sheet 041 0.37 0.37
Add: Additions/ Adjustments during the period/year 009 0.05 008
Igss: Amount paid during the periodfvear .
Totnl 0.51 .41 041
Lease Linbilities-Current
(% in Crore)
As nt March 31, Restated As aft March 31,
Particulars 2024 March 31, 2023 2023
Lease Liahility 3349 24.56 221
Total Jﬂ..d-? 24.50 l-i
Trade Payubies
(in Crore)
Asat March 31,  Asat March 31,  As at March 31,
Particulars 2024 2023 2023
Trade payahles
- Dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises 563 X 317
= Dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and siall enterprises 17 26,74 674
Total 30,80 29.91 19.91
- —
&) For Trade Payahle aging schedule refer note S0
Crther Current finnncinl linhilities
(T in Crore)
As at March 31, Asat March 31,  Asal March 31,
g 2024 2023 2023
Deposita/Retention Money from Customentcontrectors/others 2570 50,03 50,03
Payahle for capital expenditure: - -
“Payable to Related party 1.22 L1 11
~Payable 1o Others K58 17.52 17.52
Expenses payahle and ather liahilities .05 0.05 005
Payables o related party for deputation of employees 10.70 165 265
Term lpans - Secured
From Related Party:
GAIL (India) Limited 20,00 = S
Interes) acorucd but not die on borrowings - Related Party - 62.96 6296
Total 96.26 134.33 134.33

Imterest acersed but not due on 1CL-11 as 3103/2024 is Nil (PY: 62.96 Crores)(Refer note no 41 2)
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17 Diher current liabilities

(¥ in Crore)
As at March 31, As at March 31, As ot March 31,
04 2023 w23
Statutory dues Paynhle
~Tax Deducted m Source {(Income Tax) 557 413 533
-GST Payable 113 1064 1064
Aither Sttutory Ducs 0.01 0.01 0.0l
Advance ngiinst scrap sales = [iXit} 0.08
Linspent Corporafe Social Responsibility (C5R) 048 1.12 112
Tuotal 7.49 17.18 17.18
18 Current provisions
(£ in Crore)
As at March 31, As at Murch 31,  As at March 31,
2024 2023 2023
Provision for custom dury® B0 $0.00 B0L.OD
Prowvision for employee benefits 0.02 0.01 .01
Totul B0.02 lll.»ﬂl Bi.01

* Pending asceriainment of exact amount, provisian of Rs.80 crore was made as on 315t March 2014, KLL has already informed 10 Custom
departmen that the issue of duty an capital goods of LNG plant under restructuring is already decided by CCEA and any contrary (inalization
of contract &t belnted stage in 2023 year would be overreaching the decision of CCEA. KLL has also informed 1o Custom that the isswe of
payabile liability of duty rest only with RGPPL and il there s any dispute then same can only be decided as per the mechanism preseribed in

approved demerger scheme. The subject the issue is under in process,
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Revenue from operations
(Tin Crore)
Particulars For the Year ended For the Year ended
March 31, 124 March 31, 1023 March 34, 2023
Regasification charges* A5 45 4041 B 400,86
Criher operaling revenus"® 0.42 - -
Total 406,87 JEHLB6 400,56
— - -—
* Iniludes R 3188 Crore (Y. Rs.6& 49 Crore) on sccomnt of Moo-cash consideration sccounted for in purssant 1o fndAS-115:
** (ibker operting reveniie includes Truck Londing Facility revenue of Rs 0.42 Crones a8 per existing regasification agreement
Ctlser Imcume
@ in Crore)
Particulars For the Year eaded Far the Year ended
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 March 31, 2023
Interest income front:
Term deposit - Banks 19.13 172.71 17.71
Interest on Income Tox Refund 013 54 0,54
Loan to employees (PY: Re 13,508) 0.0 000 000
Crher pon-operating income . - -
Sale of scrap 005 001 m
Recoveries from contractors & Cthers 0.2% 0.4 048
Miscellzneous Receipt (RT1 V(CY: Rs. 70,003 LELE - 2
Tatal 19.59 18,74 14,74
Employee Benefit cxpense
(T in Crore)
Particulars For the Year ended For the Year ended
March 31, 2024 Munrch 31, 2023 Muarch 31, 2023
Salancs, wages and bonus 28 51 819 819
Comiribution to provident and other funds .06 006 0.06
Cirmtuity 0.02 002 00z
StalT welfare expenses 039 034 0
Total .99 1861 61

Includes expenditure on sccount of secondment of GAIL (India) Limited éemplovess Rs.27 Bl Crore (PY: Bs.27.55 Crore) bused on the invoices

raised by GAITL (Indin) Limited

Finnnce Costs

(¥ in Crore)
Particulars For the Year ended For the Year ended
March 31, 2024 Restated March 31, 2023
March 31, 2023
Imterest on rupee term loans 151 282 89 287 66
Imaerest an lease liabiliny 073 1283 029
Tolal 37197 195,73 I87.95
Depreciation and Amortisation Expense
(¥ in Crore)
Parilcubirs For the Year ended Fur the Year ended
March 31, 2024 Hestated March 31, 2013
March 31, 2023
Deprecintion of tangible assets 15484 146.75 14675
Amortisation of Intangible nssets ) . 0,08 0ns
Depreciation of Right of use azset M52 %29 180
Total 189,35 165059 148,70
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M her Expenses

{% in Crore)
Particulars For the Year eoded For the Year endeid
March 31, 2024 Restated Marech 31,2023
March 31, 2023
Consumption of Stores, spares and LNG B45 905 S5
Power and fuel (Rifer note 54) 5 66 1912 Be22
Marine Charges inclieding ship handling charges 5237 4262 65,75
Common Sharing Expenses {with RGPPL) 7.63 12,54 12.54
Rent, Rates und taxes 1739 1467 467
Insurunce 1315 Ml 46 2046
Repairs & maimenance: : * -
-Plant & mochinesy 4184 nz 21
-Buildings : = .
-Others 076 [iX] L]
Secunty expenses 1064 1168 1168
Professional charges and consulianiY fees 160 176 L.76
Hiring of vehicles 1.9 |58 | 58
Bank charges (i 1.96 1,96
Corporase Secial Responsibiling (TSR] expenses - 117 17
Communicalion expenses 0,03 0,03 003
Travelling expenses 068 (i 69 .63
Audit Expenses * 16 014 a, 14
Advertisenent and pualilicity 002 ol 0.01
Housekeeping Charges = -
Enterininment expenics 030 0x o
Books and periodicals - -
Legal exponses 034 .26 026
EDP hire dnd other charges . &
Printing snd statinmory 0.07 0,06 0,06
Met boss in foreign curreni Y tnmsactions & transinions 040 0.08 (08
Miscellanienus expenses 073 102 1.69
Total 237.19 133,09 156.22
* Audit E imelude following expenses: (T in Crore)
| Purticulars For the Year ended | For tbe Yeur ended | For the Year ended
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 March 31, 2023
Seiluliory Audit Fee oo7 007 007
Tax Auwdil Tise o i D01
Limited Review foe 006 00s 0.05
Ot of Pocket Expenses for Stotutory Audit 00z .00 000
| Total] 16 0.14 .14
35 Earmingsf Loss) per share
For ihe Year ended | For the Year evded | For the Year ended
Rasic March 31, 2024 Restated March 31, 2023
Mareh 31, 2023
Prafit’ (Loss) atiributable o Equity Shareholders (¥ in Crore) [246.57) {45084 {448 36
Less: Dividend on preference shares (T in Crore) (25200 (25.20) (25200
Prrodfit/ { Loss) atributable o Equity Shoreholders (¥ in Crore) (27177 {476,043 (473 48)|
Weighted avernge nurmber of equity shares in coleuloting basic EPS 11390 8695 8503
(Crores)
|Bni¢ earnings/{loss) per equity sharg (1) 239 {347} {5.45)
{2 in Crore)
For the Year ended | For the Yearended | For the Year ended
March 31, 2024 Restuted Muarch 31, 2023
DR Mareh 31, 2023
Profi/ { Loss) anrrbutable 1o Equty Sharcholders (2 m Crore) (246.57) (450.84) {448 26)
Weighted overape number of eguity shures in calculating dilued EPS 11390 #6905 B6.95
(Crore)
Weighted average number of preference shares in caleulating diluted EPS 2570 2520 2530
(Crore}
Total po. of shares outstanding (including dilution) { Crore) 13910 HZIS 12is
Diluted earnings{loss) per equity share (%) {239 (3471 {545
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36 Disclosure aa per Ind AS 19 "Employee Benelits' - KLL own cadre employess

(i} Defined Contribution Plan
0} Provident Fund =
Since the Company has no independent trust, the contribution 1o Provident Fund and sdministrative expenses amounting o CY Rs 005
Crooes (P'Y. Rs.0.05 croces) has been deposited directly with EFFO for Own Cadre employees.

(i) Defined Benefit Plan

5}  Grotmity*
The Compsmy has o defined benefit granuty plan. Every emplovee who has rendared continnons service of five years or more & enbifled (o pet
gratuity at 15 davi salory (15726 « lost drawn basic safary plus desmess allovwance] for each completed vear of service subject to o maximmm of
R 0.3 crome on superannuation, resignobion, iermination, dissblement or on depth
In respect io own cadre employees ol KLL, the gratuity scheme is unfunded and 15 provided by the Company. Bissed on the actuarial valisition
catried out by independent valoer, Re0 02 crore (PY: Hs.0.02 crore) has been churped 1o revenue for Gromny expenses. (FY. 1o addition to
this, an amownt of K5 008 Crores pertmming o the previous penod).

b} Demographic Assumption for Valuation of Gratuity
Attritson rates ane the company s best estimate of cmployes tumover m future determined considenng fnciors such s nature of business &
industry, retention policy, demand & supply in employment market, standing of the company, business plan, HR Policy cte a5 provided in the
redevant sccountlng stendand.. Following rates have been conssdered for Actunnnal Valustion:

Particulary 31-03-2024 31-03-2023
i} Retirement Age (Yeors) &0/ il
1) Morahty rates inclusive of provision for disability ** 100%% of LALM (2002 - 14)]  100% of LALM (2012 - 143
iil) Ages Withdra Witharowa]
Up to 30 Years 3 SI
From 31 1o 44 years . 2
Above 44 yoars 1 1

It should be noted that in case of emplovees above relirement oge, for the purpose of vahoition it is sssumed they will retine immediately &
benedit s ponssdered up to actual retirement age. Maortality & Morbidity rates - 100%, of LALM (2012-14) mics have been sssumed which alis
includes the alfowance for disability benelis

¢} Emplovees’ on secondment from GATL{India) Limited
In respect of employvees on sccondment from GAIL (India) Limited, pay, allowances, perquisiles and other benefits of the emplovees seconded
from GARL (India) Limited are governed by the miles and regulation of the GAIL (India) Limited. The lubility for employess benefits of
employees in respect of provident fund, pension, grtuity, posi-retitement modical facilities, compensated absences, long service award,
cconomic rehabilitation scheme and other terminal benelits is retained by the OAIL {India) Limited. The proportionate charge for the period of
service of such employess in the compuny fs acooumted on the basis of debit note mised by such organization, and is recognized n the
Statement of Profit and Loss.

{iiiy Oiher Long Term Emploves Benelit Flan

#) Leave
The Company provides for earned leave bepefil (incleding compensated absences) and half-pay beave 10 the employees of the Company which
acorue annoelly o 30 days und 20 days respectively. omed leave (EL) i3 en-cashable while in service. Half-pay leave (HPL) is en-cashable
only on separation beyond the age of 50 years up fo the maximum of 300 doys. However, iotal number of leave (ic. EL & HPL combine) that
can be encushied on supermnnuation shall be restricied 1o 300 days and no comimutation of half-pay lexve shall be permissible. The Habiliy for
the some 13 recopnised on the basis of sctuanial valuotion,
The above mentioned scheme 19 unfunded and linhility is recognised in the books of accounts of the company on e basis of scwaral
valuntion,
Company 48 year end has 3 employees on its payroll. Linbility of Rs0.35 Crores (PY. Rs.028 Crores) in respect of Accrued Leave Salary has
been provided in the books of scoounts which 15 hosed on the actuanal vilustion report

by Demogrophic Assumption for Valuation of Leave encashment

Leave pvailment / encashmen! /| lapse rbes sre entity's best estimate for future based on past hisloticel esperience & s HR policy. Following
rates have been considered during actunrial Valoation:

l Particulars 31-03-2024 31-03-2023

i) Retirement Ape [Years) L2 L]

|Ilf!‘-wil.‘_" rates inclusive of provision for disability ** 100 % of IALM {2013 - 14)] 1) %% of IALM (2012 - 4]

il Withdrawal Rate (%)} Wiithdrawal Rate gml
Up to 30 Years 3 3
From 31 1o 44 yenrs | 2
Above 44 yeurs i !

v} Leove

|Leave Availment Rate 5 5

Leave Lapse rate while in service il Nil

Leave Lapse mte on exil Nil Mil

Leave encashment Rate while in service 3 5

I sbould be aosed thar in case of employess above retirement age, for the purpase of valuatian it is sssumed they will retire mmedinggly

benefit is considered up 1o actual retirement age. Monality & Morbidity mtes

includes the allowence for disability benefits.

/8
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The following table sununarzes the componenis of net benefit experes recognized m the Balance Sheet and Statement of profil and Joss based on

actumnal valuntian:
Net employee bemefit exg (recognloed in Employee Cost) for the yeur ended 31 March, 2024 and 31 March, 2023:
(€ im Crare)
i Lewve encaslmiend
PFarticula Sk AR
i 21324 01223 W W1
Current Sarvice Cost L] [T on3 .02
Met Interewt Com ol [ a2 [T
Met sctunrial (Crsin) | Loss recognized in the year 100 10.03 0.03 002
Toind exy incluided in employer hesefit expense snd O] L] (11040} 007 .06
fActual um plan ussets - -
Amount recognised o Oither Comprehensive Income for the year enidded 51 March, 2024 wod 31 March 223:
{¥im Crore)
Farticulars Sentulfy
Wi2d-24 022-13
Actunginl {gan ) loss on obligaticns e 4
Actaanal {Crain ) Leas on arsing rom Change in Finencanl Assunaption 0.0l {0.61)
Expenience aidj (0,01 (0,07
| Recognised in other comprehensive income (0.0 {0.83)

Changes in the present vahse of the defined benefit olligntion for the year ended 31 March, 2024 and 31 March, 2023 nre as follms:

(¥ in Crore)
Girmtuity Lenve entushment
Farticulars 0334 FTTTET] ST
Boncfit obliganon at the begmning of the year aia 006 [ [F ]
Curveni servies coil ool ()] L] 0.2 |
Intereil ol 0.0l [T [ o
Timnafer In . - - =
Benefits paid = - -
Acnusrial (gain} Joss on obligations 1000} [ 0.03 [
| Defined benelit oblizgatian at the cod of year 17 [NE] 30 5]
The principal assumptions wied in determining above-mentianed abligations for the Company's plans nre shown below:;
Parthei Giratuity Lewve rncashment
02324 1021-13 wp-e | wnrn
Dincount mis (in %) 7. 1% TA0% 7109 T4
[SE Elclilﬁwl.iil*i] . 30% 6,505 6 50% .
A uantitaiive sensitivity anslyels for sigoificant assompiion s af 30 Murch 2024 b as shown below:
Gratuity PMlan Ji-Mar-24 J-Mar-13
Assumpiiony T raule [Hscaunt rale
Sensivity Level 0,5% Incresse | 0 $9% decroase | 0.5% Incrunse | 0.5% decrenss
impct o Aefined benefit obligation [in Crore] 10.01] ol BT 0.0
Astumptinns Future sulory incresses Future salary ineresse
| Senaitrvity Level 0,5% Incresse | 0.5% decresse | 0.9% Incrense | O,9% decrense
|Imapact on defined benefit abigation {in Crore) 0.00 [T [ 0.0
Leave encaslument J1-Mar-24 _31-Muar-13
«*"‘%‘% [Hacount rate [Macoant rate
| 0.5% 3
Imgact on defined benefit obfigation {in Crore) (03} 0.0% {003} 003 |
Assum Foture salory increases Futare salary ingresses
Senmtivity Level 0. 5% Increass | 0.5% decrense | 0.5% Incresse | 0.3% devrasse
Impact an defined benefit oblipation {in Crore) [} i003) 0.03 (0.07)
History af experience adjustmant is & follows:
(2 im Crore)
Particalins Gnﬁr_lq Lenve encashment
M.Mardd | Ji-Mardd | 30-Mard | 31-Mar2d
Presant vabue of ] 0.17 "NE] ] 0.28
Experience ady | Ciaan{Loss]] {0}, {8.0%) 0.03) onz
Magurity Profile of Defined Benefit Obligations is us follows:
(T in Crore)
Year LE] Leave Encashment
FY 200324 | FYI011-3) | FY2023-34 | F¥ 200223
e | Year - 001 ool ool 0.01
1103 Year (] 0.0 ool ool
210 You £.00 .00 (] [}
3104 Year 0.00 0. ool 0al
410 5 Yenr 0,00 01,00 0ol 0.01
5o 6 Year ] oo (] [T
& Wenr omwasls 013 i3 0.3 oM
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37 Leases
The Company has lexse contracts for Tug Boats, office space, port and leaschald land
There are several lease contrets that include extension ond fermimabion options and variable lease payments, which are further
discussed below
The Company alsc has certun leases with lease terms of |2 months or less, The Company applies the “short-term bease” recognition
exemptions for thess lerses

Set oul below are the carrying smounts of Tease habilities (inchsded under financial hability) and the movements during the perid:

Restated
Particubirs March 31,  March 31, March 3,
24 2013 023
Upening lease linbility 295.33 143 542
Adjuestments for;
Additions 1213 a2 -
Deletions . . =
Accretion of Interest 2073 12.83 029
Foresgn Exchonge Loss on restilerment of lease liabilities T - .
Payment of lease labflities during the yvear (47.38) 25 M) [2:21)
Excess lease linbilities written hock - S -
Cleslng Lease Linbility 280,81 195_;1.1- 3.50
Current 3349 24 56 i
Mon Current 24731 M L2
Total wl 29513 3.50
Muturity analysis of Lease Linbliitics:
As on 3=t March 2024
" Less thah 3 Jro 12 ltoSyenrs| >Syears | Total

s e months manihis
Current 947 412 - - 3349
Mon Current - - 11716 130,15 24731
Total 2.17 24.52 117.16 130,15 280,81

As on 311 March 3023

Less thab 3 312 (lwEyears| >Byears | Toml

Pariicalars menths suihs
Curreni 541 1915 - - 24.56
0 Current - - 108.62 162.15 27077
atal ] 1915 |  108.62] 16215] 29533

The maturity analysis of the usdiscourited cash ows of lense liability is included in the Note Finaneiat risk mumagement ohjectives and
policies under muterities of Financial liahilities

The effective inierest fole for lease fndifities i 8 7% with maturity between 010 11 VERTE,
The following are the amounis recognised in profit or bass:

Particulars Hestatod
Murch 31,  March 31, March 31,
024 202 2023
Diepreciation expense of right-of-use assets 352 1829 1.9
Interest expense on lease lubilities .73 12.83 029
Expense relating 1o short-term leases {inchuded in other - - .
EXpEnmses |
Varinble lease payments {included in ather expenses) ison nm 4592

Total amount recognised in profit or loss
The totul cash vatfllow for lenses during the vear

91.15 £3.91 ﬁlﬂ

Principul Portion of lease bl 3349 2456 221
Interes Portion of lease Habdlity 073, 12.83 0.29
Tatal 54,13 3740 150

The Compaiy has several lease contracts that inchide extension and terminution options. These options sre negotioted by managemant
ta provide flexibility in managing the leased-asset portfolio and align with the Company’s business needs. Munngement exercises
sigmificant judgement in detormining whether thise exicnsion and terminmion options are reasonably cenain to be exercised.




Konkan LNG Limited
Naotes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2024

38 Commitment and Contingent Liabilities

(a) Contingent Liabilities

Maharashtra Maritime Board (MMB) raised the demand for lease rent for berthing and unfoading of LNG Ships
company's LNG Terminal, at the rate of R5.2.21 crore per annum, payable with effect from October 06, 2005 o
March 31, 2012. However, company has paid lease rent from April 01, 2012 10 March 31, 2015 along with interest
and requested MMB for wativer of lease rent from October 06, 2003 o March 31, 2012 amounting to Rs.14.35 crore
and interest thercon, Based on company’s request, MMB has declined the waiver of demand during the FY 2018-19.
Thus, company has provided the lease rent payable of Rs.14.35 crores during FY 2017-18 only and paid the same in
8 instalments during FY 2018-19 & FY 2019-20 and requested MMB for waiver of interest. 11 has been informed
orally by MMB officials that the board has sccepted company’s request for waiver of mierest and MMB has
forwarded the same to the Maharashira State Government for acceptance of Board's decision of waiver of interest.
Since, MMB has not informed the amount of interesy, it is not possible to quantify the same,

Irrigation Department, Ranagiri, Maharashtra, has given notice to Maharashtra Industrial Development Corporation
for payment of royalty of Rs.98.60 Crore towards the sweet water supply from river for the pertod from April 1997
to December 2015, 1t is pertinent to mention that RGIPPL had taken over the assets of the erstwhile Dabhol Power
Company in October 2005 free from any past linbilities and encumbrances from the court receiver. Further,
Maharashtra State Electricity Distribution Company Limited (MSEDCL) is suppose o supply 14 MLD of water to
RGPPL free of cost, IFRGPPL has to incur any expenditure to MIDC towards supply of water towards this claim,
RGPPL may raise proportionate claim to KLL for the water supplied to LNG Terminal. The amount pertaining to
KLL is not ascertainable at this stage.

DPC had Jefl approximately 6,600 scropodes in the and of M/s Dumaji Vaidya The suid acropodes (referred as
cement hlock) were transferred (o RGPPL vide the High Court order while wransferring the total asset of RGPPL,
M/s Damaji Vaidya had claimed the possession of acropodes as per the lease agreement signed between DPC and
M/s Damaji Vaidya in the local court of Ratnagiri, However, in Aug-2014, the local court had rejected M/s Damaji
Vaidya's appeal. againsi the local court order, M/s Damaji Vaidya had filed appeal m Mumbai High Cournt for
possession of the said scropodes. The appeal was admitted in the court in august 2017, The then RGPPL had filed
rejoinder and reply to the hiph court to the appeal made by M/s Damuji Vaidya. The acropodes are part of CWIP for
which valuation is not ascertainable. M/s Damaji Vaidva had applied for "stay order” on 6.2.2020 and KLL had
replied to their application on 19.3.2020. The matter was heard on 17.3.2020 and no stay was granted by Hon'ble
High Court. Last hearing was scheduled on (19.02.2023, bul matter was not listed on board before honourable
Hombay high court. Matter was listed on 27.03.2024 but due to positive of time matler adjourned to 25.04.2024.
Mext hearing date finalised by honourable court 25.04.2024,

In 2007, M/s Bharti Shipyard had purchased the land from M/s Damaji Vaidya and now claimed rents from 2007 to
till date. Afier several rounds of meeting with BDIL, Lease agreement made in between BDIL and KLL on
24.12.2022 and is valid up to 30.06.2023. An amount of Rs. 4.51 crores paid o M/s BDIL as lease rent for the
period 01.07.2007 to 10.05.2023. Thereafler BDIL were saled to SPSPL and fresh lease agreement were made
between SPSL and KLL on 08.07.2023 and is valid upto 31,05.2024, An amount of Rs. 29,80,103/- paid 10 M/s.
SPSPL. as lease rent from the period 11.05.2023 6l today paying monthly lease rent as per agreement,
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4 RGPPL has taken over the assets of the erstwhile Dabhol Power Company (DPC) in Oct 2005 free from any past
liabilities and encumbrances as per order of Hon'ble Mumbai High Court from the court receiver. DPC hos
termindted certain workmen while vacating the site. RGPPL has engaged the services of these employees through o
third party on compassionate grounds. These employees had filed a suit for absorption as regular employees of
RGPPL. The local court’s order which was against RGFPL has been challenged in Mumbai High Court and high
Court vide its order dated 11.12.2017 has granted stay till further orders and matter is sub-judice. KLPL was made a
respandent in the court case at Mumbai High Court in November 2018 and had filed reply on 26.03.2019. The
matter will be heard again on 17.06.2019, Now Company is party to this dispute in respect of 17 ex-DPC cmployees
related to LNG Block and amount is not ascertainable currently. Company has engaged services of theses 17 ex-DPC
employee’s through third party on compassionate grounds. KIL filed its reply 1o the Hon'ble High Court, Mumbai on
26:3.2019. As on 31.03.2022, out of 17 ex-DPC Employees, one is expired and one is retired. The Hon'ble Mumbai
High Count vide order dated 18.10.2022 had stated that KLL will not take any adverse action L.r.o. the said 15
employees without taking leave of the Hon'ble High Court. The matier appeared on board on 15.04.2024 for hearing
and adjourned to 20.06.2024,

5 A Bank Guarantee (BG) to Rs.1.50 crore and a bond of Rs.15 crore was submined to Custom Department for
approval of custom cargo service provider under the Handling of Cargoes in Custom Area Regulation, 2009, The
custom department has waived the requirement of the BG but the same is vet to be released by the custom

department.

6  Prior to demerger RGPPL had submitted a Bank Guarantee smounting to Rs.80 Crore to Custom Department in
terms of CBEC letter no-F.No.574/10/2007-L.C dated 29.03.2012 towards estimated differential custom duly on
import of LNG refated material and interest thereof. RGPPL had provided the liability provisions of Rs.80 Crore in
the books. In demerger. the same liahility provision of Rs.80 Crore transferred io the company from RGPPL. (refer
note 28-Current Provisions). The said Bank Guarantee continues by RGPPL.

KLL has already informed to Custom depariment that the issue of duty on capital goods of LNG plant under
restructuring is already decided by CCEA and any contrary finalization of contract al belated stage in 2023 vear
would be overreaching the decision of CCEA. KLL has also informed to Custom that the issue of payable liability of
duty rest only with RGPPL and if there is any dispute then same can only be decided as per the mechanism
prescribed in approved demerger scheme. The subject issue is under process.

7 The company is in receipt of a notice letter dated 12.04.21 from M/s, Deep Industries Limited (DIL), contractor for
the hiring services of BOG compressor, claiming an amount of Rs.6.41 Crore on account of their various claims plus
intercst at the rate of 18% per annum 1ill realization of dues, The company is not agreeing 1o the claims by DIL and
considered as impugned. DIL has invoked the provisions for settling the disputes through arbitration process,
Company is in process for contesting legally, Arbitraion is under process. Last hearing was held on 05.04.2024 and
next hearing scheduled on 27,05.2024 and 28.05.2024.
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RGPPL Vide letter dated 22.07.2021 informed that the extension of PPA is nol finalised with railways and requested
1o make arrsngement Tor independent power supply at our end. KLL vide letter dated 22.07.2021 applied for power
supply connection from MSEDRCL,

MSEDCL wide there letter no SE/RC Tech/DY.EE-IVHTC-NEW dated 24.03.2022 informed that “Matter of PD
Arrears in respect of Pabhol Power company shall be reviewed by the Competent Authority and decision thereofl
will be binding on prospective consumer”™. An undertaking ta this effect shall be obtained from prospective
consumer before release of connection,

RGPPL had taken over the assels of the erstwhile Dabhol Power Company in October 2005 [ree from any past
liabilities #nd encumbrances from the court receiver. For release of connection from MSEDCL undertaking is given
by KLL. The amount pertaining to KLL is nol asceriainable at this stage.

On 31.03.2021, Company has 10% 'Compulsorily Cumulative Convertible Preference Shares (CCCPS) amounting
Rs.252 Crore divided into 23,20,03,718 shares of par value of Rs.10 and fully paid up. These shares were issued on
21.11.2018 at Rs, 3 paid up. One fully paid CCCPS is convertible into one equity share of Rs. 10 each at any time at
the option of shareholders from the date of allotment of the CCCPS but not later than 20 years. Since the company is
a loss making entily, no dividend has been recommended and declured by the Company 1ill date.. However, in
coming vears when board and shareholders recommend (o sharcholders approve it then KLL shall be lishle to pay
dividend @ 10% per annum on the paid up portion of face value on cumulative basis since issuance of shares, subject
to mpproval of sharcholders. As on 31.03.2024, cumulative dividend on CCCPS (@ 10% on the paid up portion is Rs.
129,20 Crores (PY: Rs. 104,00 Crores).

Commitments

Fstimated amount of contract remaining to be executed on capital secount und not provided for is Rs.96.71 crores
{Previous Year: R5.347.90 crores). The amount is inclusive of GST and the company intends lo capilalise the GST
mssociated with such assets amounting to Rs.14.73 Crores (Previous Year: Rs.49.04 Crores),
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39 Related Party Disclosures

(1) Name of related parties and their relationship:
In accordance with the requirements of Indian Accounting Standurd (Ind AS) - 24 ‘Related Party Disclosures” the names of thi

related party where control exisisfable to exercise significant influence along with the aggrepate transactions and year-end balance
wilh them as identificd by the management in the ordinary course of business and on arm’s length basis are given below:

A) Entity where control exists / Holding Company
GAIL (India) Limited

) Key Management Personnel (KMP):

Shri Sanjay Kumnar Chairman (w.e.[02.11.2023)
Shri M ¥V dyer Chairman (20.01.2022 6l 01.11.2023)
Shri Sashi Menon Non-Executive Director (w.e.l. 28.04.2021)
Shri Vivek Wathodkar Non-Executive Director (w.e.f. 06.07.2023)
Smit. Jvoti Dun Non-Executive Director (w.e.l. 09.05.2023)
Smt. Nalini Malhotra Non-Executive Director ( 13.04,.2020 1ill 04.05.2023)
Shri A K Tripathi Non-Executive Director (01.07.2022 ill 04.05.2023)
Shri K K Chatiwal Non-Execidive Drector (09.05.2023 11l 03.07.2023)
Shri Anmnachalam Kaviraj Non-Executive Director (07,07.2021 0ll 01.02.2024)
Shri Tony Mathew Chiel Executive Officer {w.e.l. 30.04.2022)
Shri Dharmendra Babulalji Thakur Chiel Financial OfTicer (w.e.f. 02.08.2021)
Ms Nidhi Goln Company Secretary (w.e.l. 04,08.2020)

{11} Rebated partv transactions

(i} Hemuneration to the key management personnel is Rs.2.4] Crore (Previous Year R8.2.25 Crore) and amount of dues
outstanding to the company a5 on 3 1st Murch 2024 are Nil (Previous Year - Nil)

(% in Crore)

& Current Year Previous Year
Remuneration o key managemeni personnel 202324 2032.23
Shri Panknj Patel 2 B
Shri Anil Verma - 0.08
Shri Shaligrom Mowar = =
Shiri Tony Mathew 1.03 (.89
Shri Alok Kumar Jain - -
Shri Dhoarmendra Babulalji Thakur (w.e.l. July 2021) 0.9 0.92
Smi Nidhi Gola (w.e.l. (4.08.2020) (.40 (.36

* Remuneration has nol been directly paid by the company to the respective individual but has been reimbursed 1o GAILL {INDIA)
Limited being they are on regular employment of GAIL (India} Limited and are on secondment in company,

i) Trunsactions with Entity where control exists / Holding Company:

(% in Crore)
Current Year Previous Year
Name of the company Nature of transaction 202324 g
GAIL (Incia) Limited  [Salary and other benefits of emplovecs on secondment 27.81 27.55
Ownors Engineer 3198 465
Purchase of power - -
MS Team Liccence 0.0:4 -
Lease Rent - -
Revenue from regasification® - 40687 A00.86
Interest on loan 360,50 289.31

* Includes Rs 31.88 Crore (PY: Rs.68.49 Crorc) on aceount of Non-cish consideration accounted for in pursuant to IndAS-115.
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(T in Crore)
Asat March 31, | As at March 31,
Particulars 2024 2023

Amaount recoverable other than loans

- From GAIL (India) Limited 20.95 L7
Amount pavable other than loans

= To GAIL (Indin) Limited {Deputation of employees) 10,66 1.65

= To GAIL (Indin) Limited (M5 Team Liccence) 0.04 -

- To GAIL (India) Limited {Project) 1.22 .11

= To GAIL (India) Limited (Interest On Loan) 36430 251.84
Amouni payable as loan

- Ta GAIL (India) Limited 4,013.07 1,813.07

FmS L 3 L L FELIRAELY:

Transactions with the related parties are made on normal commercial terms and condition and al market value,

GAIL (India} Limited is seconding its presonnel w the Company on CTC basis.

CIAIL (Indin} Limited is providing Owner's Engineer services to the company under a service contract on "No Profit Motive Basis'.

Ouistanding balances are unsecured ond settlement occurs through banking transactions. These balances other than loans are
interest free, For the year ended March 31, 2024 and March 31, 2023, the Company has nol recorded any impairment of
receivables relating (o amounts owned by related parties. This assessment is underiaken each linancial year through examining the
financial position of the related party and the market in which the related party operates.

¥ Loans or Advances in the naturce of loans:
(T in Crore)
Particulars March 31, 2024 Muarch 31, 2023
‘Type of Amount of loan or |Percentage to the [Amouant of loun or|Percentage to the
Barrower advance in the total Loans and  |advance in the total Loans and
nature of loan Advences in the  |natore of loan Advances in the
outstanding {nature of losns vutstanding nature of loans
Promoter - * x -
Directors - - - *
(KMPs - - - =
Related Parties - - - -
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Segment information

As per Ind AS 108 identification of segment is based on the manner in which the entity's Chiefl Operating decision makers'
(CODM) review the business components regularly to make decisions about allocating resources to segment and in
assessing its performance.

The Company has few business segments out of which the major segment is which is regasification of LNG, which acts as
abusiness segment based on the nature of the products, the risks and returns, the organization structure and the internal
financial reporting systems. Hence the company falls within a single operating segment "Regasification of liguified natural
gas”,

Muoreover, the company has only one customer i.e. GAIL India Limited and thus the 100% of the revenue is earned from it

Debt Restructuring

La)  In FY 2019-20. company had entered into a Tripartite agreement with GAIL and its lenders for debt restructuring.
One time settlement amount of Rs.2,700 ¢rarve was agreed by GAIL, KLL & lenders against the total amount (loan,
interest and any other amount payable by KLL 1o the lenders as on 30th September 2019) of Rs3,813.07 crores
which has been paid on 24th March 2020. Further, no interest is payable after 30th September 2019 to the previous
lenders.

1. b) Pursuant to this debt resolution plan:
i. GAIL lend inter-corporate loan of Rs.2.700 crores to the company which has been used by the company 10 repay
the existing lenders towards settlement ol their dues,
ii. GAIL also received novated residual debt to the company aggregating 1o Rs.1,113.07 crores (i.c. Rs.3,813.07
crore less Rs.2.700 crore) together with entire security/ charge on the assets of the company in favour of GAIL.
iii. Lenders have transferred their equity of R 19441 crore (face value) to GAIL, at & nominal value,

L) Carrying amount of all the assets of the company are hypothecatisd as security for borrowings as per the terms and
conditions of loan agresment,

2 Payment of ICL-11 interest which was payable from 01.04.2023 has been rescheduled from 01.04.2023 1o
01.04.2025. Further, the payment of accumulated interest up to 31.03.2023 also has been reschieduled to
31.03.2025. Also, quarterly repuyment of accrued interest has been deferred from 31.12.2023 1o 31.12.2025. There
is no change in other terms and conditions of the loan agreement,

Information in respect of Miero, Small and Medium Enterprises as required by Micro, Small and Medium
Enterprises Development Act, 2006

(% in Crore)

31 March 2024 31 March 2023

The principal amount and the interest due thereon remaining unpaid 1o any supplier

as at the end of each acoounting year
~Principal amount due 1o micro and small enterprises 5.63 ER W
~Interest due on above

.63 3.17
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Disclosure as per Ind AS - 36 on 'Impairment of Assets’

The Comspany has carried out the impairment study of its assets during the previous years through an independent expert.
Based on the impairment study, the Company provided Impairment Loss of 2 509,85 erores in FY 2017-18 and 2 243.80
crores in FY 2016-17 in the books of accounts of the Company. In FY 201920, FY 2021-22 and FY 2022-23 based on
the impairment study, Company reversed impairment loss of Re 280,70 Crore, Rs, 5500 and Rs. 12230 Crore
respectively.

During FY 2023-24, the management assessed change in the the estimates used to determine the reversal of impairment
loss duee to following favourable events:

#) Settlement of NPA loan with the support of parent company

b) Current status of completion of breakwater

¢} Progress related to Ambient Air Heating System,

d) Completion of Truck Loading Facility and additional revenue stream

e} Improvement in Market perception as a result of becoming subsidiary of GAIL (India) Ltd, A Maharatna Govi. of
Indin Undertaking.

1) Future expansion of regasilication Meilitics,

Based on impainment testing analysis, the recoverable amount had been enleutated based upon the value used which was
higher than carrying amount of PP&E

Considering the nature, stage and size of business and keeping in view the necessary regulatory guidelines, Income
approach has been used (o estimate the value in use of the tangible and intangible PPAE (including CWIF) of the
company because it is very capital intensive and specialized business involving few large players and drawing most of its
vilue from exploiting the cash flows from the wse of the wssets,

In nssessing value in use, the estimated future cash fows from the continuing use of assets and [rom its disposal at the
end of its useful life are discounted o their present value. The present value of cash Mows has been determined by
applying discount rates of 14.1% on projected cash flows of remaining contract life.

Based on the analysis of independent experi, the company has reversed &n impairment loss in respect of plant and
equipment amounting to ¥ 73.87 crores in the statement of profit and loss in FY 2023-24 (Rs. 122.30 Crores in FY 2022-
13).

Valuation assumplions:

= Contract life of 25 years is ending in 2037

- Breakwater work is expected 1o be completed by Dee 2024,

= Annual escalation of tarifl has been considered at 3%

= Capacity Utilization has been considered as 80% (i.c. 24 cargoes) by FY 2025 and thercaficr, after commissioning of
new facility, an approximation of 75% % (i.c. 60 carpoes) capacity utilization which will increase up to 80% (i.c. 64
CAIEOEE),

= Tax rate has been considered @25.17%

Going Concern

L'umpmurhaspmpumtmdpimnmdﬁnmuil]ammmmunnng;ﬁn;mmbasis,asﬂmmnmmmhmnﬁdmrun
the Company’s ability 1o continue a5 a going concern for a foreseeable future, in view of the updnted business strategy,
support extended by GAIL (India) Limited (pursuant fo scquiring control of the company in & shareholder transuction) in
restructuring of the debt obligations during the year and committing to financial assistance going forward. Further,
Company has entered into arrangements with the contractors for construction of the breakwater as at 16 February 2020
Thus, in view of the mitigating factors as mentioned above, the management believes that the Company will be able to
meet all its operational and other commitments as they arise in the foresceable future and hence financial statemenis have
been prepared on a going concern hasis.

Capital Management

For the purpose of the capital munagement, capital includes issued capital and all other equity rescrves altributable o the
equity holders of the Company. The primary objective of the Company's capital management is to ensure that it maintains
a strong credit rating and healthy capital rtios in order to support its business and maximize the sharcholder value.

The Company's policy is to maintain a stable and strong capital structure with a focus on total equity so as to maintain
investor, ereditors and market confidence and to sustain future development and growth of ils business. The Company
will take appropriate steps in order to maintain, or if necessary adjust, jts capital structure. The management monitors the
return on capital as well as the level of dividends to sharcholders,
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46 ¥air Value Wierarchy

The management assessed that cash and cash equivalents, other bank balancey, wade receivables, trade payables, other financial assets
and other financial linbilitics approximate their carrying amounts largely due to the short-term maturities of these insmuEments.

All financial instruments for which fair value is recognised or disclosed are eategonsed within the fair value hierarchy, desenibed as
follows, based on the lowest level input that is msignificant to the for value messurements as a whaole,

Level 1 - Cuoted {unadjusted) prices i active markets for identical assets or liabilitics,

Lewel 2 : Valuation lechniques for which the lowest level inputs that has a significant effect on the fair value measurement are
ohservahle, gither directly or indirectly,

Level 3 Valuation technigues for which the lowest level input which has a significant effect on Fair valee measurement is not based on
ohscrvable market dati

The following table provides the fuir value measuremeni hierarchy of the Company’s assets and linbilities.

The significant unobservable inputs used in the fair value measurement categorised within Level 3 of the fair value hierarchy together
with o quanttative sensitivity analysis as at March 31, 2024 and March 31, 2023 arc as shown below:

CQuanntitative disclosures fair value measurement hiernrchy for nssets as af March 31, 2024:

(T in Crore)
Particulars Carrying amount Fair value
31 March 2024 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3

Financial assets measured af fair value:
Loan to employees 0.65 - - (.65
Interest accrued on loan to employees 0.03 - - (.03
Security Deposits 338 - - 338

Total 4.06 - - 406
Financial liabilities measured at fair value:
Borowinis 4.013.07 - - 4,013.07
Interest accrued on borrowings-Relnted Party 364.30 - - 364.30
Financial Linbililics 9626 - - 9626

Total 447363 - - 447363
There have been no iransfers between Level 1 and Level 2 during the year ended March 31, 2024
Quuntitative disclosures fair value measurement hierarchy for assets as al March 31, 2023:

(¥ in Crore)
Particulurs Carrying amount Fair value
31 March 2023 Level 1 Level2 Level 3

Financial assets mensured ut fnir value:
Loan 1o employess 12 - - 0.12
Interest accrued on loan 1o cmployees 0.03 - - 0.03
Security Deposils 138 - 7 138

Total| 1.53 - - 147
Financial labilities measured at fair value:
HBomowings 3.813.07 - - 3813.07
Interest accrued on borrowings-Related Party 251.84 - - 251.84
Financial Liabilitics 71.37 - - 7137

Total| 4,136.28 - - 4,136.28

There have heen no transfers between Level 1 and Level 2 during the year ended March 31, 2023




Konkan LNG Limited
Motes to Financial Statements for the vear ended March 31, 2024

47 Financial rish management

The Company’s principal financial lisbilities comprise of tmade payables, other payables, seounity deposits received, capital creditors. and
emplovee related pavables. The mam purpose of these fmancinl Habilities is 1o finance the Company’s operations and to provide guarniees
to support its operations, The Company™s principal finoncial assets inclode tmde and other receivables, and cash and cosh equivalent that
dermve directly from its operations.

The Company is exposed 1o market risk, credil risk and Hquidity risk. The Company’s senfor management oversecs the management of
these risks. The Company’s senior management is responsible 10 ensure thar Company's financinl risk activities which are governed by
approprinte policies and procedures and that fnancial risks are identified, measurcd ond munaged in accardance with the Company's
policies and risk objectives. It is the Company™s policy that no trading in derivatives for speculative purposes may be underinken. The
Beard of Direciors reviews and agrees policies for managing each of these risks, which are sunmmarised below.

1 Market Risk
Market risk is the risk that the frir value of Tuture cash Nows of a financial instrument will Nectuate because of changes in market prices. I

is u risk of changes in market prices sich as loreign exchange mtes and inicrest rates thin will offect Company's income or the value of its
Iolding of finameinl mstruments.

(a) Interest rate risk
Interest mite risk &5 the rigk that the fuir value or foture cash Mows of o financial instrument will Muctumte becouse of chunges in markes

interest mtes,
The entire long term borrowings as i March 31, 2024 and March 31, 2023 s Noating interest being reset annually, hence company is
exposed 10 interes! rage risk ot present,

Interest Risk Sensitivity of the lonn outsatanding as at

Inerease/decrease in basis  Effect on profit before

paints tax (Rs. in erores)

31-Mar-24

MR 10,00 18.25

MR {1000 (2579

Restated as at 31032023

INR 10080 393

IHR {10.00) (3.93)
31-Mar-13

INR 10,00 4.00

IR ( HLO0) {4.00)

The risk senitivity has increased due to inclusion of ICL 171 in the curment financial year.

(b) Foreign carrency risk

Foreign currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash Nlows of an exposure will fluctunte because of changes in foreign
exchinge rules.

The Company docs nol hove significant exposure in currency other than INR,

2 Liguidity Risk
The Compuny monitors fis risk of a shortage of funds doing a liquadity planning excreise.

The Compuny’s objective 1 1o maintain o balance between continuity of funding and flexibility through the use of shorl lerm borrowing
facilities like bank overdraft, cash credit facility and buyers eredit facility. The Company's treasury fimction reviews the liguidity position
on an ongoing basis, The Company assessed the concentration of risk with respect to refinancing its debt and concluded it 1o be low, The
Company has sceess 1o n sufficient variety of sources of funding and surplus cash and cash equivalent on the bosis of expecied cash flow.
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‘The contractual maturities of the Company's financial Habilities are presented below:

(€ in Crore)

As at 31 March 2024 Dol venr | 1105 years | > 5 years Total
Barrowings Principal 20000 1,960,00 | 203307 400307
| Bamowings Interest Accured but not due - 36430 3430
[Other Payalles 10.76 10.76
Lesise Linkility 1349 117.16 130,15 2150.81
Payable for Capital Expenditure 39.80 39.80
Deposits from Customers/Contracoms/suppliors 25 2570
Trade payables 39,80 39.80

Book overdrafl = -

Total 169.55 244147 | 2,163,202 4.774.23 |

Festated as ot 31 March 2023 Otol yenr | | to 5 venrs | > 5§ years Toial
|Borrowings Principal - 78000 | 303307 381307
Borrowings interest Accured bu nof due 6296 185,88 - 15184
w 271 - - i
{Lease Linbility 24.56 108.62 Ifi2.15 19533
for Capilal Expenditure 18.63 - - 148.63
Deposits from Custpmers/Contracotrs/suppliers 50.03 - - 50.03
Trude payables 29.91 - - 29.91

Book overdraft - - - -
Tutal 188.80 107750 | 319522 4,461,521

3 Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk of financial boss 1o the Company if o customer or counferparty 10 a financial mstrument fails 1o meet its contractual
obligations, and arises principally from the Company’s receivables from customers, The carrying smount of finuncial assets represents the
maximum credit exposure. There are no impairment losdes on financial sssets 1o be recognised in statement of profit and lnss for the year
ended 315t March 2024 and for the comparative vear ended 3 ist March 2021,

Trade and oiler receivabiles: The Company’s exposure to credit risk is influenced mainly by the individual characteristics of each customer
The management does nof expect any significant credit tisk oul of exposure 1o trde and other receivables, as the major revenoe is
contributed by credit sales with a credil period of 10 working duys.

Cash and cash equivalents: The company held cush and cash equivalents of 2 (.34 Crore as at 31 March 2024 (31 March 2023: T 7.01
Crore). The cash and cash equivalents are held with public sector banks and leading private sector Bunk, There is no impairment on cash
wnel cash eguivalents as on the reparting dute and the comparative perind.
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48 Ratios
—— e variance
Particulars MNumerator Denominaior 30-Mar-24 31 Mur23 31-Muar-23 Inerense! Reason for variance
{Decrease)

Current Ratio Cumrent assels |Curren lnihilites 115 158 189 -12.05%| The decrease in Raio o maunty
due 10 decreasé in current
pssets which 15 due 1o decrense
in Dank Halences other than
Cash and Cosh Equavalents

Diebi-Equity Batio | Total Debe Tola] Equity 1230 6.67) 664 %4 24% | The incrense n mhn & maunky
due 1o increase in total delx
pod dectease n iolal equity,
Total debt has incressed dug
fo avaiimient of new lpan. Taowl
equity has decrensed due fo
decrenae in other egquily.

Db Service Earming for Debt Service =| Debt service = Inberest 43 [TEE] 47 -19.30% | The fato s decreased mainky

Coverage Ratio et Profit afier taxes « & Lease Pavinients = due o ncrease 0 Finance

Mon-cash operating Prncipsl Repaymenis Cost, which s increased due to)
expenses ke depreciaiion increase im tofal debt along)
and other amortizations + with increase in the e of]
Inierest = ather inferest

1adpmrum like loss an

salke of Fixed assets eic.

Return on Equity | Net Profits afler toves — | Shareholder’s Equity 076 079 078 3.78%] The increass in Ratio 15 mainly|

Ratin Preference Dividend (if due to reduction in Losses after

amy) LS

Invertary tumover  |Cost of goods sold DR Aversze Invertory 0.0 am o 1 90 Marginal Decrease.

ratio sales Average inventory is

(Opening + Closing

Lailrece /20
Teade Recoivalies  |[Mer Credn Sales Avp, Accounis 186 116 240 33 13%(The incresse in rtic is mamby)
humuwr i Receivable due o decrease In overage

Average trade deblors = seeounts recervihle

(Opening + Closing

halance / 2}
Trade payahles Met Credit Purchisses Avernge Trade Payables M Mot apphicable Mot Mot Applicable Mot Applicable
Turmver ratio Averaps trade payahle = | applicable applicable

(Opening + Closing

Ibalance [ 2)

Blet capital tumowver |Net Sales Workeng Capatal 074 054 053 15604 | The increase m o s mumly

i due to decrease o Warking|
Capital.

Wet profil ratin Mt protit after s Mt Sales 0,61 S 112 46, 12%6| The incroase 1 eatio i3 mamly
due o Deferred tax  credit
during the perwd.

Return on Capital | Eaming betore interest ond | Copnal Employed 1.0 263 247 601, 48% | The decrense m ratio @5 mainly

emploved LS Capital Employed = due 1o decroase m ERIT duning

Tangible Net Warth « the pernnd
Total Debi + Deferred
Tax Linhility
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49 Trade Receivables ngeing schedule

(T in Crore)
As al March 31, 2024 - Outstanding for following periods from due date of
payment
Purtcelars Less than |6 months -| 1-2 years | 2-3 years | More than
NotDue| ¢ wonths | 1 year 3 years Total
(i) Undisputed Trade receivables — considered 20,95 i ) ] . ) 2098
(i) Undisputed Trode Receivables — which)
hiave significant increase in credil nisk - - - - - - - -
(it} Undisputed Trade Recewables — credit
impaired . e = & g F 2
[iv) [hsputed Trade Recoivables— considered)
iv) Disputed Trade Receivables — which have
|significant increase i credit tisk - - . - . - =
(vi) Dispuied Trade Receivables - credit
impaired - - - - - F: -
Towal| 2095 = B - - | N 20,95
(T in Crore)
As at March 31, 2023 - QOuistanding for following periods from due dite of
payment
Particulars Not Due Less than |6 months -| 1-2 years | 2-3 years | More than Total
6 months | 1 year 3 years
(i) Undisputed Trade recewahles — considered N2 = Z i - = wn
(i) Undisputed Trade Reccivables — which
have significant increase i credit nisk = - . - : = .
(if) Undisputed Trade Receivables — credil
impaired g - - - - - -
(iv} Disputed Trade Receivables- consmdered
ood : - - : - : :
(v} Disputed Trade Receivables — which have
_sﬂ,niﬁ:nnl incrense in credit risk - - . = = = =
{vi) Disputed Trade Reecivables — credit
Total] 31.72 - - - - -1 3172
50 Trade Payables ageing schedule
(T in Crore
As at Mareh 31, 2024- Outstunding for following periods from due
date of payment
Particulars Less than | 1-2 vears | 2-3 years | More
Mot Due| 1 year than 3 Total
YEArs
(i} MSME 5359 .01 .03 - - 563
(i) Others 20.87 021 .84 280 0.15 33.86
(1ii) Dispuied dues - MSME - - - : - =
{iv) Disputed dues - Cthers - - - 0.02 0,30 0.31
Total|__35.46 0.21 0.87 .81 0.44 39.80
(% in Crore)
As at March 31, 2023- Outstanding for following periods from due
date of payment
Particulars Less than | 1-2 years | 2-3 years| More
NotDue| 1 year than 3 Total
years
(i) MSME 315 + (.02 - - 317
(i1) Others 22.96 - 215 128 0.03 26,43
[(1ii} Disputed dues — MSME - - - - - -
[iiv) Disputed dues - Others - : 5 0.02 0.30 0.31
| Total 1.29 0.33 2991
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a)

b)

Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)

As per section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company is required 1o spend Rs. 1.17 Crores during FY 2023-24(
PY: s, 1.17 Crores ), computed at 2% of its average net profit for the immediately preceding three financial years, on
SR CSR Commitiee and the Board have approved the CSR Budget allocation of Rs, 1.17 Crore and Annual CSR Action
plan for the FY 2022-23.

(¥ in Crore)
Particulars For the Year ended
March 31, March 31,
2024 2023
(1) wrmount required to be spent by the company during the year 1.12 1.17
(ii} interest earned on unspent CSR funds during the vear 0.06
(iii) amount of expenditure incurred .68 (.05
(iv)iAmount Transferred to Special Account w’s 135(6) 002
(v} shortfall{excess) lor the year 0.48 1.12
{vi} total of previous years shortfall - -
{vii) shortfull a1 the cnd of the year 0.48 1.12
(viii) reason for shortfall (refee note a) | (refee note a)
(1x) nature of CSR activilies
- Collector Office Ratnngiri 0.68 0.05
Total amount spent .68 (.05
Note:

Two CSR agreements for of Rs. 1.14 Crore have been signed with District Administration, Ratnagiri for utilization of
budgel. One CSR Project is for providing medical equipment to Civil Hospital, Ratnagiri and Mental Hospital, Ratnagiri
with a budget of Rs.0.69 crores and another one is for providing help for major civil repair works of ZP Primary Schools
ut Guhagar Taluka, Ratnagini with a budget of Rs.0.46 crore.

i) Project | (R&M of ZP School at Guhagar): Rs. 0.05 crores released as per CSR Agreement in FY 2022-23 and the
project is expected to be eompleted in the next & months i.c., in FY 2024-25.

ii) Project 2 (Providing Medical Equipment to Civil Hospital, Ratnagiri): An amount of Rs. 0.68 Crores had been released
during FY 2023-24 and the project is under finalisation stage as on 31.03.2024 (FY 2023-24).

The company is required to transfer the unspent amount in respect of any “ongoing projects”, to a special account within a
period of thirty days from the end of the financinl year in compliance with the provision of sub-section (6} of section 135
of the Act, the details ol the same is as under:

(¥ in Crore)
Relevant Amount identified for Unspent Amount Due date of | Actual date of|] Number of
Financial year | spending on Corporate |amount of (b) | Transferred |transfer to the|transfer to the| days of delay
Social Responsibility as on to Special account account
activities for “Ongoing | 31.03.2024 | Account ufs
Projects” 135(6)
2022-23 L17 0.48 0.02 | 30/04/2023 | 047052023 5 Days
_ Total 1.17 0.48 0.02
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41 Restsiement of Previous Year's financial sthiemests

mﬂumwlhrﬂqﬂfhmﬁﬂ|mpﬂn’mmmwﬁrﬁm}rw Thia has been comrected i the cument
yem and previous year's profit and knes b been reviated in accordance with Ind AS 8 “Accounting Policser, changs m Accouing extinates
and Erron™

Thary the gurrent vear, fhe Comarry bas wentified it the g, gt d o allocnied wwdrde the cogl of capital work n
mummwduunmmmhmm correction s per lod AS B Accordingly.
corvesponding fisures for profit and Jess acocunt for previous peniod for financial Year ended 11 March 2007 has been restased The impact
of capitaluation of berrowmg cost for yeur ended March 31, 2078 o R 4 77 Croves

hanng the currert year, the Company has sl identified thit few besse conkracrs whach sre sdennified s right 1o (se assets as per the
requirements of Ind AS 116 The Company has imede the approprinie correction @ per Ind AS 8. Accerdangly, somesponding figures For
praftt and bses secannt fie prevums pevod for fonecisl Yesr ended 30 Maich 2023 han been resed The impact of capitalising lease
copiTACtS i right fo use sasets for year ended March 31, 2023 14 is 236,03 Crores

The idetnsds of the resestemnent 83 urder;

Seatement of Profit & Luss Tne the year ended Mareh 31, 2013

(He o erares)

Far ihe Year enided
Farticalars 21 March 20123 31 Murch 20123 Inerease |
(Restuted) (Amlinnid) {derrease)
Tounl Lineame 41060 AR 6D "
1 Employes benofits expenses W61 10 -
i Fimance Cost o IS ™
© Peprecwiznm snd smartraton expenses 16509 |44 70 16,39
« lmparmest of non-guarmenl s (122301 (12230) -
d Oaher expenses mm 35622 [ERRET]
Tiwial Expenses (n+lrie+d) G00.22 599,18 1.4
Profit){Loss) before Tax (LR (17584 fLady
Tax Expenses
Diefierred tom charge / (eredin) PR MR T6M.0% 1.54
Pt Lass) fur the Vear [ELLE B AR} (1.58)
Earningi{lus) per equiry share {in R}
(1) i 15.47)] (545 i1y
21 Dihuted 15471 5,45} LLE]
Balance Skeet ns ail o of March 31, 2023
(M. in crores)
——— 31 March 2023 31 March 261} Increase !
[Hratuted) LETLILL U {ibecreaa)
Kon Carrend Assets
Premperty, Plant and Equpment 183 a0 24K3 A0 .
Capital Wirk-uProgross B9 15 EBG IR qa.77
Defereed Tax Awsets (Net) M4 4157 (15)
Haght of Use Asset Lo LF] 284,03
Equity
| Otbser Equety (819 ) (H17.13) 258
[LiABILITIES
Nom Carrend Lishilities
- Lemse Lialnlaty T 1 (260 48
Ciwrremt Lialdiifies
Funancial Liabibies
- Lease Lmbilaty 1456 i | (2235)
Bimbement of Caxh Flows for the year emifed March 31, 2023
{Ftr in ceares)
Fartienl 31 March 2023 31 March 2023 Ingrende |
e (Restated) | (Awdited) {decreann)
Opratiog wctivitien
Profit] hess ) befione fax (IR &IN = {1 T9.58) (K]
Depreciaton and senrisawn Gspenns L[ XL 14K T TG
Fimamce costs 21 793 (T
23513 l...iﬂ (201 81}

The cormexpanding ¢ffce of these ehanges an e asets and labilitios of th company 1 sdeguatcly duclased in the balance sheet of the

company
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Recognition of Deforred Tax Asset:
Th:mpmﬂmmm:dﬁrrdcfmnu'mmhﬁadnnImmrydil'rumrm.mgh:rwmmnﬁmmmwm,neﬁznn-m
hised on the business plan as approved by the board that sufficient futere taxable profits will be available in FY 2024-25. The company hos considered
following convincing cvidences ko conclude thal sufficient toable profits would be available to absorh deferred tax in futare perinds:

| Long term regasificntion ngreement with GAIL (India) Lid which i valid upiodist March 2037, considering (he Use or Pay clause of the said

agreement

2 The Hreak Water Project 18 expected to be completed by December 20724, will help to bring Cargos in monsson scason also (i ¢ From May - August) 11
will help to bring more cargoes n upcoming years.

3. EIL has been appointed 1o exceute/award smbicnt sir heating contragt, the same i expecied 1o be completed by September 2025 This will be resulted
in incieasang LN regassafication send out.

4. The petformance of company in FY 2020-2) and FY 2021-22 has been significantly higher than the expeciation as per business plan. However, the
performianee of company s decrensed in FY 2022-23 and FY 2023-24 doe 1o operationsl hindrances cassed by the external factor. This opertional
himetrancy shall be completely addressed by FY 202526, The long-term view of higher perfommanee i imtact

On the bagis of the above [acte and convincing evidence, the company is recagnising defermed tax al cach reportimg date i accondance with [ND A% 12:
Tocome Taxes' (Refer Mote No. 16 Delerred Tax)

Payment af Live Arrear o MSEDCL

As per lener received from MSEDCL there are penading Live arrears of Rs. 3 78 Crores. As per the PPA dated. 10,04 2007 signed between RGPPL and
MSFICL, MSEDCL was 1o bear the power chiarges related with the water supply of Shiral pung house The ssid PPA i valid up to 19.05.2032 which
witt discontinued by M/s MSEDCL resson for the same i not knovwn 10 KLL. The dispute (of live arrenrsi (s ralated with the PPA and power generating
company which @ still i exitence in the same name {ie, RGPPL). MSEDCL in their proposal dated 25 05 2022 informed that for new power supply
comnection outstanding arrear shall be recovered proporntionanely considening wrea allocated ufter Demirger. The condition it 10 be followed for reicase of
mew conmection. For geming new connection outsiznding arreas tll Apal 2022 proportianate to KILL share wis paid under protest, Numerous visil wag
made o the office of SE, MSEDCL{Ratmugin) for discussion auel resalition of Live armears . Funther, duning the courtesy visit of new SE MSEDCL-
Ratnayiri cirche w1 KLL on 2509 2023 the point of live arrears wus discussed at the good office of CRO-KLL Subsequently the follow op meeling hebd ot
SE office on 09, 11 2023.m tha meeting, KLL got the postiive assurance for carly resalution of matier. In March 2024, K11-Flectrical had requested 1o the
ollice of SE for 8 mecting, bt dse 10 their prior commitment, meeting did nod held between them, ind further mecting (s proposed in the first week of
My 2024

Payvment towards Sub dividon of Land ta M

RGPPL had filed an application with Maharashira Indusimal Development Corporation (MIDC) for the sub-division of phot in favour of the company, in
view of demenger as per NCLAT order dated 2802 3018 in response to the zaid application following dennds re raised by MIDC vide their letter duted
29102020 1o RGIMPL

1) B 080 Crs fovards differential premium of for sub division of lad from RGPPL t0 the company

i) Bz 9.09 Crs towards diferential premium fiov previous iransfer of plol from Dabhol Power Company (DPC) 10 RGPPL,

iii) Anaal Lease rent from 2013 10 2020 @ Re 7-

RGPPL has contested for the demand as per 81 Mo, (i) vide their letter doted 21,12 3020

BLL e ifs detter duted 11,05 2021 reguesied MIDC fo consider the demand m 5L Mo, (1) in line with the decision of RGPPL letier dogd 21 12,2020 and
also requested 1o mise the justified demand directly 1o the company for the charges applicable for fand transfer from RGPPL.

KLL reecived a demand from MIDC vide letier no MIDC! RORS DEL/ A-1/B-02315/2022 daed 24.00.2022 for the charges as per sl no. (i) and
proportionate for 6. mo. (i) to the company. Accordmily amount of Rs 349,64 308" was paid and reccived land subdivision order on 2803 2022 | sy
ane of the prerequisite of gerting power connection from MSEDCT.

As on 05092022, a legnlly vetled 'Deed of Assignment” has been shared with RGPPL for signing by both KLL and RGPPL As per the request of RGPPL.
Joint verification of boundaries is also completed amd Deed signing is still under progress *

The company is utilising RGPPL's township facility for its employees and seconded employees and also utilising the chilling water sysiem for s plam
opcration, The company had signed CS4 with ROPPL on 09.02.2022 for a period of 3 years with period 26,03 2018 10 31,03 2023; and submequently
renewed up to 31403-2026. The payment hirs been scitled till March 2023 and final settlement of FY 2023-24 is undet progress. However, company has
provided liability an the basis of Provisional fnvoices isssed by RGPPL

Accounting and Valoation of lefiover LNG:
The company is recoghizing leflover LNG from “Allowed Loss & Consumption of 0,66%" as Revenie in lerms of regassification agreement with
GAIL and comespondingly recognising it as Inventory of LNG stock in accordance with IND AS 115 "Revenoe from Contractors with Customers’ and
INE A% 2 Iventonies’ The leftover LNG i secounted for as invertory by thee Compamy s fiir vtlue 01 each reporting date.

Sncial Sccurity Cebe;
The Indian Parliamint has approved the Code on Social Security, 2020 which would impact the contributions by the company towmrds Provident
Fundn.udEfululj.l.Tlu!-‘Imhujrnﬂahm:uﬂﬁmﬂwMMMMHTMMMMMIMMWJNWMJ.MHM
additional financial implicatson on the company &5 the some hos been followed, adopied anel complied in ling with Promoter Company




Koakan LNG Limited
Noies 1o Financial Stsiements for the yesr ended March 31, 2024
L Aibdigbonsl Regilatary Dafurmatiog:

a)  Details of Benami Froperty held: There are no proceedings which have been initistod or pending against the Company for holding any benami
progerty under the Benami Trsnssctions {Probibition) Act, 1985 and nles made theroundes.

b} Relstionship with Struck off Companies: During the year, the Compaty does not hove amy menssctions with the comganics gruck off wnder
Sectin 245 of Companies Aci, 2013 or Seofion 560 of the Companics Act, 1956,

€} Compliznce with approved Scheme(s) of Arrangements: The Compney b oot entered info sny such scheme of Armngrmonts syproved by the
Competent Autharity in terms of sections 230 1 237 of the Compantes Acy, 2013

di  Uilisathin of Borrowed funds and shars premiom: The Compony has not advanced or loased or invested finds to any other personds) or
entity{kes), including foseign entities (Imtermediaries) with the snderstanding that the Intenpediary shall:
{a) directly or indirecily bend or invest in other persons or emities fdantifed m amy mamner whaisoever by of on behalf of the company (ultimaiz
bescficinrics) or
() prowvide any guaranter, secarity o the Tike to oron behalf of the uitimate beneficinses.

¢} - Undisclosed lncome: The Conpany does not have any trassactions nat recorded in the books of sccounts i has been surrendered or dischossd s
imcome during the year in the tan sssesiments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 {such as, seancd or survey or amy cller relevinl provisions of the
Income Taw Act, 1961 ). Also, there ane ndl previowsly anreconded income and reloted mssets

N Crypie Carrency or Virtusl Carrency: Detnily of Crypio Comency or Virmal Cumency: The Compary tas not tmded or imvested in Crypto
cumency er Vimual Carrency during the financinl yesr

6 a) The Compamy has o system af eiiaining confinnation of balances from Lenders sod other parties periodically. There ane no onconfirmed balances in
respect of hank sccounis and bormowings Reconcilistion with beneficiaries and other custamens is generally done perindically. So far ss tmde/celer
payables and Joans and advances are concemed, the halance confirmation letters with tegative ausertinn as refirmed in the Standard on Auditing
{SA) 505 (Revised) Exiernal Coofirmations’, were sent of the pamics. Some of such balances are subject W confismation'recencilintion.
Adfjustnents, I any, will be sccounted Bor an confirmation/reconciliatinn of the same, which in the epinion of management will net have § material
affect

by The company has bafrcaied its nseeis and lshilities into curment and non-cument based on the fudgement made by the management,
(1] Previous year figaes ave been megroupedsreclassifbed wherever comidened neceusry,

llmﬁ'urmdmﬂim

For 20d an behall of the Baard of Dircclors _&

-
For Sankpal Kulkarnl and Associales h@l:r Suahi Menon
Claniered Accountanss {Director) {Directar)
FRN, 121256W (DIN-06904350) (DIN-09160448)
2l
AN I I, B, Thakor Tony Muathew Giala
(Chief Finnecint Officer)  (Cliel Executive Officer)  (Compamy Secresary)

Na. - 14718 (M No.-28529)
Place: Plaze: New Delhi
Dhate: Dhate:
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COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA
UNDER SECTION 143(6)(h) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2003 ON THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS OF KONKAN ING LIMITED FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2024

The preparation ol financial statements of Konkan | NG Limited for the vear ended 31
March 2024 in sccordance with the financial reporting framework preseribed under the
Companies Act. 2013 (Act) is the responsibility of the management of the company. The
statutory auditor appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India under section
139(5) of the Act is responsible for expressing opinion on the financial statements under section
143 of the Aet hased on independent audit in accordance with the standards on auditing
prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act. This is stated to have been done by them vide their
Audit Report dated 09 May 2024.

I, on behall’ of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India. have conducted a
supplementary audit of the financial statements of Konkan LNG Limited for the year ended 31
March 2024 under Section 143(6)(a) of the Act. This supplementary audit has been carried out
independently without access to the working papers of the statutory auditor and is limited
primarily to inquiries of the statutory auditor and company personnel and a selective

examination of some of the accounting records,

On the basis of my supplementary audit nothing significant has come to my knowledge
which would give rise to any comment upen or supplement to statutory auditor’s report under

section 143(6) (b) of the Act,

For and on behalf of the
Comptroller & Auditor General of India

Place: New Delhi (S. Ahllaci;:‘téf,andﬂj
udit (Energy)

Dated: 15,03, 2024 Director General o



KONKAN LNG LIMITED
Registered Office: 16, Bhikaiji Cama Place, R.K. Puram, New Delhi - 110066
CIN: U11100DL2015PLC288147, Website: www. konkanlng. in, E-mail: nidhigola@gail co.in

Tel.: 0120-2424375

Proxy Form

MName of the shareholder(s): Folio No./DP ID & Client 1D:

Registered address: E-mail ID:

I'We, being the membet() of «<...cnanmmnnisaianmmas shares of the Konkan LNG Limited,
hereby appoint:

| &y E— e o having e-mail id ........................or [§iling him

= NERTVSUUROPONOY . RN ERTL. having e-mail id .................c0.....0r failing him

and whose signature(s) are appended below, as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us
and on mylour behalf at 9" Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held Monday, 9"
September, 2024 at 11:00 a.m at the registered office of the Company at GAIL Corporate Office,
16, Bhikaiji Cama Place, R.K. Puram, New Delhi — 110066 and at any adjournment thereof in respect
of such resolutions as are indicated below:

8. ) Voie
No, Hestin For Against
ORDINARY BUSINESS

| Adoption of audited Financial Statements of the Company for the vear ended
31° March, 2023 and Report of the Board of Directors and Auditors, CAG
comments
2 Re-appointment of Shri Sashi Menon, who retires by rotation, and being
eligible, offers himself for re-appointment
SPECIAL BUSINESS

3 Approval for ratification of remuneration of the Cost Auditors for FY 2023-
24
4 Amendment in Articles of Association of the Company

7 . Affix Revenue
Signed this........cc.on. day of......... 2024 i
Signature of shareholder
Signature of Proxy holder(s) First Second Third
NOTES:

1. This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the Registered Office of
the Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting,

2. The Proxy Form should be signed across the stamp as per specimen signature registered with the Company.

3. Please put ‘X" in the appropriate column against the resolutions indicated in the Box. If you leave the *For” or

‘Against’ column blank against any or all the resolutions, your Proxy will be entitled to vote in the manner as

he/she thinks appropriate.

Appointing a proxy does not prevent a member from attending the meeting in person if he/ she so wishes.

In the case of joint holders, the signature of any one holder will be sufficient, but names of all the joint

holders should be stated.
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